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JOINT Roofing Alliance Board of Trustees and
Roofing Alliance Member Virtual Meeting
Fri., Nov. 13, 2020
11 am – 12:30 pm/Eastern; 10 – 11:30 am/Central; 9 – 10:30 am/Mountain; 8 – 9:30 am/Pacific
AGENDA
November 6, 2020
11–11:05 am
Item 1 - Call to Order, Welcome Remarks, Review Anti-Trust – Kyle Thomas, Roofing Alliance President
Members are to review the Anti-Trust policy included with the meeting materials prior to the meeting.
Item 2 - Minutes – Kyle Thomas
1. Minutes from April 23, 2020 Board of Trustees Meeting – action is required – Kyle Thomas
2. Report on Board Recommendations Approved by Electronic Votes – Kyle Thomas
(No action needed; reporting is being made so electronic action can be recorded in minutes.)
►Naming the 2nd Place Student Competition Scholarship Award – the Fred C. Good Scholarship
►Offering Clemson’s first course, “Principles of Roofing from Design to Installation and Beyond” at
no charge to Roofing Alliance members and construction management schools who are members
of the ACCE.
Both electronic votes were unanimously approved by the Board of Trustees.
11:05 – 11:25 am
Item 3 – Investment Performance Update – Jack Krapf
Jack Krapf, Merrill Lynch, will provide updates on the Roofing Alliance general endowment and Melvin
Kruger endowed scholarship funds.
1. Investment Performance Reports as of October 31, 2020
►Roofing Alliance General Investment Fund Performance – pages 1-13
►Melvin Kruger Endowed Scholarship Fund Performance – pages 14-25
►Morning Star Report – pages 26-48 – NOT INCLUDED; WILL BE AVAILABLE AT THE MEETING.
2. Recap of Alliance General Endowment Fund – pages 49-50
3. Recap of Melvin Kruger Endowed Scholarship fund – pages 51-52
11:25 – 11:40 am
Item 4 – Finance and Financial Development Committee Report – Jason Dark
Jason Dark, chairman of the Finance and Financial Development committee, will report on the current
financial status, highlights from the virtual meeting held Nov. 6 and any items that require action from
the Board. There will not be a formal presentation on the Sept. 30, 2020 financial reports but staff will
be available if there are any questions.
1. Audited financial reports for fiscal year ended May 31, 2020 – action is required.
The September 2020 financials are presented for Board review and discussion, if needed. (No action
needed.)
2. 2020-21 Operating Budgets – pages 53-54
3. 2020-21 Operating Budget Narratives – pages 55-58
4. Statement of Financial Position – page 59
5. Check Detail – pages 60-62
6. Commitments – page 63
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7. Roofing Alliance Funding, Earnings, Expenses and Fund Balances – page 64
8. NRF/Alliance Statement of Activities – page 65
11:40 am – 12:25 pm
Item 5 - Programs/Projects and Committee/Task Force Updates
In an effort to keep members informed and at the same time to be time sensitive, we are limiting
in-person reporting. Written updates are included as noted. Leadership and staff will be available, if
there are any questions.
1. Construction Management Schools Initiative
►Student Competition – Kyle Thomas (5 min.)
►Clemson University Curriculum Development, “Workforce Education and Retention Initiatives for
the Roofing Industry” Phase 2 – Dr. Dhaval Gajjar (20 min.)
2. 25th Anniversary Committee Report – Dave Lawlor (10 minutes)
3. Mississippi State VR Technology Task Force – Josh Kelly (10 min.)
Written updates are provided for the following, no in-person reporting during the virtual meeting:
4. Bill Good’s Activity Report
5. Branding Committee Report
6. Member Development
7. 2021 Gold Circle Awards Program (program is closed, deadline was Oct. 23, 2020)
8. 2020-21 Most Valuable Player (MVP) Award Program (deadline – Nov. 20, 2020)
9. 2021-22 Melvin Kruger Endowed Scholarship Program (deadline – Jan. 28, 2021)
12:25 – 12:30 pm
Item 6 – Wrap-Up Items – Kyle Thomas
1. Seeking Project Funding Requests
2. Roofing Alliance Events Planned for April 2021 IRE in Las Vegas
►Roofing Alliance member “dessert and cordial” reception at House of Blues – Tues., April 13
►Construction Management Student Competition Oral Presentations – Thurs., April 15
►NRCA Industry Awards Ceremony and Cocktail Reception – Thurs., April 15
3. Next Member Meeting – April 21-24, 2021/Ritz-Carlton, Sarasota, FL (week after IRE)
Item 7 - Other Business – Kyle Thomas
12:30 pm/Eastern
Item 8 - Adjournment – Kyle Thomas
Item 9 – Misc. Docs
►Mission Statement
►Committee/Task Force Rosters
►Roofing Alliance Member Listing as of Sept. 2020
►Member Update Form
Summary of Items Requiring Action during the Virtual Meeting:
1)Minutes from April 23, 2020 Board of Trustees Meeting
2)Audited Financial Reports for fiscal Year Ended May 31, 2020
3)Any recommendations made during the meeting

Item 1

ANTITRUST POLICY
Roofing Alliance
In order to minimize the possibility of antitrust problems, the Roofing Alliance requires its officers, trustees,
employees, volunteers, and members of all of its councils, committees, working groups, task forces and
participants in its roundtables, panels and other meetings and discussions (collectively, “Roofing Alliance
Participants”) to abide by the terms of this antitrust policy (“Roofing Alliance Antitrust Policy”).
1.
Roofing Alliance Participants are not authorized to speak or act on behalf of the Roofing Alliance unless
specifically granted such authorization by the Roofing Alliance in writing.
2.
The Roofing Alliance is the only party authorized to issue statements or adopt positions (public or
otherwise) on behalf of the Roofing Alliance. Responses to questions or complaints from the public or from
private parties must be handled in accordance with Roofing Alliance policies.
3.
Roofing Alliance Participants are not authorized to use Roofing Alliance letterhead or the Roofing
Alliance name or logo without the prior written consent of the Roofing Alliance Board of Trustees or its
designee(s).
4.
Agendas for all Roofing Alliance meetings, including, without limitation, trustee, committee, working
group, task force, roundtable, panel and other meetings (collectively, “committees”), shall be prepared in
advance, with prior review by an appropriate Roofing Alliance staff member, and followed at the meeting. Topics
not included on the agenda shall not be discussed.
5.
Only meetings scheduled by the Roofing Alliance shall be considered Roofing Alliance meetings. Roofing
Alliance Participants shall not participate in “rump” sessions (e.g., private group meetings, impromptu or
informal group gatherings) outside of regularly scheduled meetings to discuss items not on the agenda. No
Roofing Alliance meeting may be held unless a member of the Roofing Alliance professional staff participates in
person or by conference call.
6.
A secretary shall be appointed to take minutes of all meetings. Minutes shall be submitted to the
Roofing Alliance office and reviewed by an appropriate Roofing Alliance employee prior to distribution. Upon
approval, such minutes shall become the “official minutes” retained by the Roofing Alliance. Roofing Alliance
Participants should not keep their own minutes.
7.
Committees can act only within the scope of their authority. Recommendations shall be made to the
Roofing Alliance for other actions to be taken. All committee correspondence must be sent out through the
Roofing Alliance office.
8.
All Roofing Alliance Participants shall adhere to the Roofing Alliance Antitrust Guidelines, a copy which
are attached hereto as Exhibit A.
9.
A copy of the Roofing Alliance Antitrust Policy (and attached Roofing Alliance Antitrust Guidelines) shall
be made available to all Roofing Alliance Participants, and the need to comply with its terms shall be
communicated regularly.

EXHIBIT A
ANTITRUST GUIDELINES
Roofing Alliance
Industry organizations and associations, although well recognized as valuable tools of American society,
are subject to strict scrutiny by both federal and state governments. While such scrutiny should not prevent
participation in, and support for, an industry association, members should be aware of, and comply with, certain
relevant legal principles. Compliance with these laws does not prevent Roofing Alliance Participants (as defined
in the Roofing Alliance Antitrust Policy) from lawfully engaging in a wide variety of group activities, as long as
the purpose or intended effect of the activities is not to promote anticompetitive activities or to act in restraint
of trade or commerce.
The single most significant law affecting organizations like the Roofing Alliance is the Sherman Antitrust
Act, which makes unlawful every contract, combination or conspiracy in restraint of trade or commerce. The
Federal Trade Commission Act, the Clayton Antitrust Act and the Robinson-Patman Act also are applicable to
societies, for they also forbid anticompetitive activities. Furthermore, virtually every state has enacted antitrust
laws similar to the Sherman Act.
Between the state and federal laws, there is no organization too small or too localized to escape the
possibility of a civil or criminal antitrust suit. It is thus imperative that every Roofing Alliance Participant refrain
from indulging in any activity which may be the basis for a federal or state antitrust action.
There are four main areas of antitrust concern: price fixing, membership, self-regulation, and
standardization and certification. The area of greatest concern historically has been price fixing. The
government may infer a violation of the Sherman Act by the mere fact that all or most of the participants in an
industry organization or association are doing the same thing with respect to prices or other terms and
conditions of trade. It is not required that there be an actual agreement, written or unwritten, to set prices.
Rather, price fixing is a very broad term which includes any concerted effort or action which has an effect on
prices, terms or conditions of trade, or on competition. Moreover, such concerted actions (affecting prices)
cannot be justified by showing that they will benefit customers, or that the prices set are otherwise reasonable.
Accordingly, Roofing Alliance Participants should refrain from any discussion which may provide the
basis for an inference that Roofing Alliance Participants agreed to take any action relating to prices, services,
production, allocation of markets or any other matter having a market effect. These discussions should be
avoided both at formal meetings and informal gatherings. In fact, informal gatherings of Roofing Alliance
Participants would be looked upon with suspicion by the government.
The following topics are some examples of the subjects which should not be discussed at regular
meetings or at so-called “rump sessions:”
1.
Do not discuss current or future prices (be very careful of discussions of past prices).
2.
Do not discuss what a fair profit level is or should be.
3.
Do not discuss standardizing or stabilizing prices or pricing procedures.
4.
Do not discuss cash discounts or credit terms.
5.
Do not discuss controlling sales or production or allocating markets or customers. (This applies
to services as well as products.)
6.
Do not complain to a competitor that his or her prices constitute unfair trade practices and do
not refuse to deal with a company or individual because of pricing or distribution practices.
7.
Do not discuss anticipated wage rates.
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Inasmuch as an industry organization’s antitrust violations can subject all participants to criminal and
civil liability, Roofing Alliance Participants should be aware of the legal risks regarding participation policies and
industry self-regulation. Because participating in an organization can be of substantial benefit, participants must
ensure that they do not in any way restrict or prejudice competitors from participating or illegally discriminate
against non-participants. Participation policies should avoid:
1.

Restrictions on dealing with non-participants.

2.

Excluding from participation any qualified participant.

3.

Limitations on access to information created by the organization.

There is a substantial risk that standardization programs will be used to restrict competition or
discriminate against certain competitors. Thus, the following guidelines should be followed:
1.

Roofing Alliance participants or committees may agree to a product, safety or other standard.
In some cases, the Roofing Alliance may participate in standard setting activities of government
regulatory bodies and private voluntary standard-setting organizations by providing comments
and suggestions.

2.

When standardization activities are under consideration, the discussion must be confined to
technical, engineering, safety, and regulatory factors. Competitive and marketplace issues are
not proper factors to be considered. Roofing Alliance legal counsel should be consulted before
participation in standard-setting activities and should be present for at least initial discussions
regarding the Roofing Alliance’s role in such activities.

An organization may be held strictly liable for the illegal conduct of its participants and agents acting
under its name even if the organization has not authorized the activity. Thus, the Roofing Alliance must ensure
that Roofing Alliance participants and Roofing Alliance agents are not using the Roofing Alliance’s legitimate
activities for anticompetitive purposes.
The penalties for violating federal and state antitrust laws are severe. The Sherman Act is a criminal
conspiracy statute. Therefore, active participants, as well as individuals who silently acquiesce in illegal activity,
can be held criminally responsible. Each individual and each corporation which is found guilty of a criminal
violation of the Sherman Act may be faced with substantial fines. Individuals and corporate officers may be
imprisoned for up to ten years.
The greater likelihood of occurrence, and possibly the more severe penalty, may be civil suits brought
by competitors or even consumers. Civil antitrust actions result in treble damage awards.
The government’s attitude towards industry organizations requires such organizations and their
participants to at all times conduct their business openly and avoid any semblance of activity which might lead
to the belief that participants had agreed, even informally, to something that could have an effect on prices or
competition. Strict compliance with the antitrust laws by Roofing Alliance participants is critical.
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Meeting Do’s & Don’ts
Roofing Alliance
Active participation in Roofing Alliance meetings, including, without limitation, Board of Trustees, committee,
working group, task force, roundtable, panel and other meetings (collectively, “committees”) adds to the vitality
and energy to the organization and its mission.
While the positive contributions of industry associations are well recognized and encouraged by government,
such activities also are subject to close scrutiny under both federal and state antitrust laws. The single most
significant law affecting societies and other associations is the Sherman Antitrust Act, which makes unlawful
every contract, combination or conspiracy in restraint of trade. Because Roofing Alliance committee meetings
are, by nature, a group of competitors joined together for a common business purpose, they satisfy what would
ordinarily be a difficult element in proving an antitrust violation.
Historically, the most significant area of antitrust concern for groups such as the Roofing Alliance has been price
fixing. Price fixing is a very broad term which includes any concerted effort or action that has an effect on prices,
terms or conditions of trade, or on competitors. Accordingly, Roofing Alliance officers, trustees, employees,
volunteers, and members of its board, committees, working groups, task forces and participants in its
roundtables, panels and other meetings and discussions (collectively, “Roofing Alliance Participants”) should
refrain from any discussion which may provide the basis for an inference that they agreed to take any action
relating to prices, services, production, allocation of markets or any other matter having a market effect. These
discussions should be avoided both at formal meetings and informal gatherings. In addition, Roofing Alliance
Participants should be sensitive to other matters that may raise antitrust concern: participant restrictions, codes
of ethics or other forms of self-regulation, product standardization or professional certification. The following
are guidelines participants should follow at all Roofing Alliance meetings and related informal gatherings:
-

DON’T discuss your own or competitors’ prices or fees for service, or anything that might affect
prices or fees, such as costs, discounts, or profit margins.

-

DON’T stay at a meeting where any such price talk occurs.

-

DON’T make public announcements or statements about your own prices or fees, or those of
competitors, at any Roofing Alliance meeting.

-

DON’T talk about what individual organizations or others plan to do in particular geographic or
product markets or with particular customers.

-

DON’T speak or act on behalf of the Roofing Alliance or any of its committees unless specifically
authorized to do so.

-

DO alert Roofing Alliance staff or legal counsel to any sensitive issues in proposed statements to
be made by the Roofing Alliance on behalf of a committee.

-

DO consult with your own legal counsel or the Roofing Alliance before raising any matter or
making any statement that you think may involve competitively sensitive information.

-

DO be alert to improper activities, and don’t participate if you think something is improper.

Adherence to these guidelines involves not only avoidance of antitrust violations, but avoidance of behavior
which might be so construed. Bear in mind that the antitrust laws are stated in general terms, and that these
guidelines only provide an overview of prohibited actions. If you have specific questions, seek guidance from
your own legal counsel or from the Roofing Alliance’s professional staff or legal counsel.

Item 2
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May 12, 2020
Meeting Report
Joint Roofing Alliance Finance and Financial Development Committee
and Board of Trustees – Virtual Meeting
April 23, 2020
1. Call to order
Roofing Alliance President Josh Kelly called the Joint Roofing Alliance Finance and Financial Development
Committee and Board of Trustees virtual meeting to order at Noon/Eastern. Mr. Kelly welcomed everyone for
participating in the first joint Finance Committee and Board virtual meeting. After explaining the importance of
this meeting to setting the course for the new fiscal year and covering the meeting format, he introduced Jason
Dark, Chairman of the Finance and Financial Development Committee.
Finance Committee Members Present: Marc Cameron, Jason Dark (Chairman, also Board), Piers Dormeyer (also
Board), John Embow, Greg Hudson, Josh Kelly (Roofing Alliance President, also Board), Daryl Maronic, Bob
Morgan, Kyle Thomas (Roofing Alliance Vice President, also Board) and John Yuko.
Board of Trustees Present: Charles Antis, Greg Bloom, Bob Daly, Rudy Gutierrez, Stephen Kubicka, Dave Lawlor,
George Patterson, Jonathan Reader, Chris Salazar, Dan Tinker, Kelly Van Winkle and David Workman.
Also present: Leslie Carrero, Leverage Digital; McKay Daniels, NRCA COO; Heidi Ellsworth, HJE Consulting;
Dr. Dhaval Gajjar, Clemson University; Bill Good, NRCA Senior Advisor;; Rod Petrick, Ridgeworth Roofing, Roofing
Alliance Immediate Former President; Prof. Saeed Rokooei, Mississippi State University; Harry Ryder, NRCA CFO;
Dr. Ali Shojaei, Mississippi State University; Jack Krapf, Merrill Lynch; Bennett Judson, Roofing Alliance Executive
Director and recorder; Jessica Priske, Roofing Alliance Staff; and Jay Taylor, Leverage Digital.
Members Absent: John Miller (Finance)
2. Minutes
A motion was made, seconded and unanimously carried to approve the minutes from the November 14, 2019
Finance and Financial Development committee meeting held in Chicago.
A Board motion was made, seconded and unanimously carried to approve the minutes from the November
15, 2019 Joint Roofing Alliance Board of Trustees and full Roofing Alliance Member meeting held in Chicago.
3. Investment Performance Report and Economic Outlook
Mr. Krapf reviewed the March 31, 2020 Investment Performance Reports which show the general fund balance
at $8,795,184 and the scholarship fund balance at $1,705,908. He reported that both portfolios are currently
down from a year ago.
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Following are highlights from Mr. Krapf’s economic outlook.
►Every time I speak about my thoughts regarding the economy and where I think the markets will end up for a
calendar year, I always state, but it’s subject to a conflagration.
-We all know things can happen that might stifle an economy in its tracks, but don’t expect these things
to happen.
-The last time we had an event like what we are experiencing now was 9-11. This Virus has stopped
economic activity.
-Market declines like we experienced several weeks ago, happen due to fear, trading models, and
margin calls.
►“Unprecedented speed and support by policy makers to support markets and households:”
-While liquidity dried up in fixed income markets, The Fed, stepped in to purchase, Government
Mortgages, High Yield Bonds.
-Companies that were BBB and slid below investment grade
►Out of the $6 Trillion or so dollars in stimulus about $3 Trillion will end up on Fed’s balance sheet
►Last fall I spoke about my long-term concerns regarding US debt.
-The Government has no choice but to respond to this crisis.
-But this response will add to US complications of a positional debt reset in years to come.
►Today the question is, when businesses open, what will it look like? -- V- shape, U-shape, L-shape, W-shape or
even stagflation?
►Will people be willing to congregate before there is a cure? It might depend on one’s social economic class?
►We will get through this, but it’s going to take time.
4. Overview of February 29, 2020 Financial Reports
Harry Ryder reviewed the February 29, 2020 financials and supplemental historical schedules.
He reported that NRCA had made its first repayment of $19,113 toward the loan for TRAC development and that
he had reclassified $23,756 as a prepaid expense for deposits made to the Ritz-Carlton to be applied to next year
when we return to Sarasota, Florida in 2021.
Mr. Ryder reported that Roofing Alliance committed contributions are basically on track for the year-end
projection. New contributions will total $160,106 from 7 new Roofing Alliance members. Total contributions
this year to exceed original budget by $198,841. Expenses are projected to be less than what was budgeted by
$123,485. Total commitments yet to be received totaled $726,100 as of the meeting.
The committee spent considerable time reviewing the funds available for spending calculations worksheet
showing $2,268,765 available for future projects and the scholarship fund worksheet showing $243,162.84
available for future scholarship funding as of March 31, 2020.
Mr. Ryder also reported that year-end projected scholarship contributions will be up $26,019 from budget.
5. Podcast Sponsorship
President Kelly shared a request from Reid Ribble for $2,500 for the Roofing Alliance to sponsor his podcast
with Charles Antis and Bill Good talking about our RMHC Initiative. It will be great exposure for the Roofing
Alliance and the RMHC initiative.
A motion was made, seconded and unanimously carried by the Board to approve the $2,500 podcast
sponsorship fee.
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At this point in the meeting, Chairman Dark explained that typically a vote would be taken to act upon the two
proposed budgets and to set a spending cap for new project funding. Instead, the joint committees will review
several individual budget items in detail and hear two new funding requests before taking action.
6. Review/Discuss 2020-21 Administrative Fee to NRCA and the Proposed 2020-21 Branding Expense
At the April 2017 Finance and Financial Development Committee, it was approved that the Administrative Fee
would be increased each year to allow for CPI, subject to committee discussion and approval. Mr. Ryder
explained that a 2.3% CPI was used to calculate this year’s fee of $217,966 which is included in the proposed
operating budget.
Heidi Ellsworth, HJE Consulting and Jay Taylor and Leslie Carrero with Leverage Digital presented an update on
their branding/communications efforts for the Roofing Alliance and shared analytical data showing a very steady
growth in visibility, engagement and google rankings a result of the social media posts, search engine
optimization articles, paid ads and media outreach. They concluded with proposed next steps in order to
continue creating awareness and strengthen the Roofing Alliance brand.
7. Funding Requests
President Kelly explained the funding request process. He explained that after vetting the submitted requests,
the Project Review Committee is recommending the following two funding requests for the Board’s
consideration and action.
1) Workforce Education & Retention Initiatives for the Roofing Industry – original amount requested $145,732 ($82,898 for 2020-21; $62,834 for 2021-22)
2) Evaluating the Efficacy of the Virtual Reality Technology for Improving the Roofing Construction Worker’s
Safety Perception – amount requested - $58,671.
8. Proposed Operating Budgets for 2020-21
Ms. Judson reviewed the proposed operating budgets and narratives for 2020-21. She explained the proposed
budget included:
►$135,225 (with a contingency budget of $110,725) to continue working with HJE Consulting and Leverage
Digital on media and digital communications outreach
►$33,000 to continue working with Bill Good on fundraising
►$50,000 for our continued partnership with RMHC®
►$71,480 for the construction management initiative (including the student competition and expenses
for 5 finalist teams
►$16,000 for the MVP program for a maximum of 10 winners (with a contingency budget of $8,804 for a max.
of 5 winners
►the final installment in Colorado State’s CM Cares program and
►$50,000 for our continued partnership with RMHC®.
After a lengthy discussion, the Finance Committee made a motion to approve the 2020-21 Roofing Alliance
General Operating budget with the following adjustments:
►Branding expense reduced to $50,000
►Fundraising expense reduced to $46,074 (No Thursday evening reception during NRCA’s Fall Committee
meetings.)
►Planned Giving Campaign expense reduced to $0 (No April 2021 Planned Giving Donor Dinner.)
►Employee Outreach Initiative expense reduced to $8,804 (for a maximum of 5 MVP winners)
The motion was seconded and approved.
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The Finance Committee then acted on the 2020-21 Proposed Melvin Kruger Endowed Scholarship Operating
Budget. A motion was made, seconded and approved to accept the 2020-21 budget as presented with
$50,000 included for 10 Melvin Kruger Endowed scholarships (8 renewals, 2 new and no CTE scholarships).
The Board of Trustees voted on the two proposed budgets. A motion was made, seconded and unanimously
approved to accept the 2020-21 Roofing Alliance General Operating budget with the adjustments noted.
A second Board motion was made, seconded and unanimously approved to accept the 2020-21 Melvin Kruger
Endowed Scholarship Operating Budget as presented.
(Copies of the final, approved budgets, including approved new project funding, and narratives are included with
the minutes.)
9. Maximum Spending Cap
A Finance Committee motion was made, seconded and unanimously approved to set the maximum spending
cap for new project funding at $150,000.
10. Funding Requests
The Board received copies of the two new funding requests in advance. In-person presentations were given
during the virtual meeting. Following the presentations and discussions, Board of Trustee motions were made,
seconded and passed to approve the following two new funding requests with stipulations:
Workforce Education & Retention for the Roofing Industry – the original amount requested was $145,732
spread over two fiscal years ($82,898 for the coming fiscal year; $62,834 for the following fiscal year. The
stipulations: (1) staff to question the $8,500 included in the funding request and (2) to ask for some specific
ways faculty can help promote the program. (Note: since the meeting, the Clemson removed the $8,500 in
estimated travel; actual travel expenses will be paid; the revised funding amount is: $136,212; $80,098 for the
2020-21 budget; $56,114 for the 2021-22 budget.)
Evaluating the Efficacy of the Virtual Reality Technology for Improving the Roofing Construction Worker’s
Safety Perception with the stipulation that a task force will have further conversations with faculty to
(1) identify some preliminary issues that the study should focus on, (2) to discuss/understand the process
involved and (3) to have a clear understanding of the deliverables. The task force will then determine
whether to release the funds for the study. The amount requested was $58,671.
Summary of funding for 2020-21:
NEW: $80,098 – 1st year funding/Clemson Workforce Education & Retention ($136,212 total)
$58,671 – Mississippi State Evaluating the Efficacy of the Virtual Reality Technology
$138,769 – total new project funding for 2020-21
CONTINUING/COMMITTED:
$ 2,200 – Gold Circle Awards Program
$ 8,804 – Employee Outreach Initiative (MVP Program)
$ 71,480 – Construction Management Schools Initiative
$ 51,000 – Ronald McDonald House Charities© Partnership
$133,484 – total continuing/committee program/project funding for 2020-21
$272,253 – TOTAL FUNDING COMMITMENT FOR 2020-21
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11. 2020-21 Melvin Kruger Endowed Scholarship Recommendations
A Board of Trustee motion was made, seconded and unanimously passed to approve the 2020-21 Melvin
Kruger Endowed Scholarships as recommended by the Roofing Alliance Scholarship Committee.
Eight renewals at $5,000 each: Davis Edwards (Dan Cohen Scholarship), Salvador Flores Garcia (Beacon
Roofing Supply Scholarship), Matthew Killgore (OMG Scholarship), Elaina Krumholz (Fred Good Scholarship),
Morgan Patterson (2nd OMG Scholarship), John Paynter (Melvin Kruger Scholarship), Calvin Raymore (William
Good Scholarship) and Cameron Tickerhoff (Firestone Scholarship).
Two new scholarships at $5,000 each: Lucas Metcalf (2nd Firestone Scholarship) and Jacob James.
There were no CTE Scholarships awarded this year.
12. New Trustees and New Officers; Recognize Retiring Trustees
President Kelly presented the following slate of new officers and new trustees for the Board’s approval:
New trustees serving 4-year terms, June 1, 2020 – May 31, 2024:
►Michelle Lane, Firestone, Nashville, Tennessee
►Steve Little, KPost Company, Dallas, Texas
►Stephen Phillips, Hendrick Phillips Salzman & Siegel, Atlanta, Georgia
►Dave Tilsen, Tilsen Roofing Company Inc., Madison, Wisconsin
New Officers, June 1, 2020 – May 31, 2021:
►President – Kyle Thomas, Thomas Roofing Company Inc., Mobile, Alabama
►Vice President – Dave Lawlor, ROCKWOOL, Milton, Ontario, Canada
►Secretary-Treasurer – Jason Dark, Duro-Last Inc., Saginaw, Michigan
A Board motion was made, seconded and unanimously passed to approve the 2020-21 slate of officers and
new 2020-2024 trustees as presented.
President Kelly acknowledged and thanked the retiring Board members whose terms conclude this May:
►Bob Daly, Kaw Roofing & Sheet Metal Inc., Kansas City, Kansas
►Chris Salazar, Karnak Corporation, Clark, New Jersey
►David Workman, RoofConnect, Sheridan, Arkansas
►and, I will also be stepping off the Board.
13. Other Business
President Kelly asked for any new business. There were none.
14. Adjournment
There being no other matters to discuss, President Kelly and Chairman Dark adjourned the virtual meeting at
approximately 5:40 pm/Eastern.

June 1, 2020
MEMO TO:

Roofing Alliance Board of Trustees

FROM:

Bennett Judson

SUBJECT:

Electronic Vote – Naming the 2nd Place Student Competition Scholarship Award – the
Fred C. Good Scholarship – SUMMARY OF ELECTRONIC VOTES

Good afternoon Roofing Alliance Board of Trustees,
The 2020-21 fiscal year is off to a great start! We already have one new member. I received membership
paperwork from Anne Cope with Insurance Institute for Business & Home Safety (IBHS) – to join the Roofing
Alliance at the $75,000 service provider level. I will be making the announcement shortly just as soon as I collect
some additional information from Anne.
The purpose of this email is to ask for your electronic response. I’m assuming everyone heard of Fred Good’s
passing the latter part of May. (Fred was Bill Good’s father.) Fred, was NRCA’s executive vice president from
1957 to 1989. When he started at NRCA, he and a part-time secretary comprised the NRCA staff; the association
had 300 members and a budget less than $100,000; and annual convention attendance was about 500 with 70
booths. Fred was also instrumental in forming the National Roofing Foundation when it was incorporated in
1970.
The family asked that in lieu of flowers, memorials may be sent to the Roofing Alliance earmarked for the Fred
Good Scholarship.
Rather than the Roofing Alliance make a contribution to the scholarship fund, I propose that the 2nd place
student competition scholarship award of $2,500 (which is currently awarded as a general scholarship) be
named the Fred C. Good Scholarship starting with this year’s competition. Fred was not involved with the
student competition, however, Bill Good is and he is very passionate about the initiative so I thought this would
be a nice way to honor Fred. Currently, the 1st place scholarship award is named the L.B. Conway Scholarship in
honor of L.B. Conway, Dennis Conway’s wife who passed away several years ago.
I presented this idea to the Roofing Alliance Leadership and they were in favor of my bringing it to the Board, so,
I am presenting it to the full Board of Trustees and asking for your response. Please return the bottom portion
of this memo – or simply email your response to me – bjudson@nrca.net – by this Thursday, June 4, 2020.
Thank you!
16 - Yes, I am in favor of naming the 2nd place student competition scholarship award, the Fred C. Good
Scholarship.
_____ No, I am not in favor of naming the 2nd place student competition scholarship award, the Fred C. Good
Scholarship.

June 24, 2020

MEMO TO:

Roofing Alliance Board of Trustees

FROM:

Bennett Judson

SUBJECT:

Electronic Vote – Clemson Course Be Distributed at No Charge to Roofing Alliance Members and
Schools who are Members of the American Council for Construction Education (ACCE) –
SUMMARY OF ELECTRONIC VOTES

Good morning Roofing Alliance Board of Trustees,
The purpose of this email is to ask for your electronic response.
Last Friday the RA Clemson Curriculum Development Task Force met. We are very excited with the final course
package that Dr. Gajjar has prepared. He did a spectacular job! He prepared very thorough course materials
including a course description, course syllabus, lecture notes, power point presentations, recordings, class
assignments, quizzes, etc. It requires very little work to implement the course, any faculty member can easily
customize the materials and start using it right away. We have an amazing product to share!
I asked Bill Good (a member of the Task Force) to summarize the outcome of the Task Force discussion and
share his thoughts on the course material and distribution.
First, the Roofing Alliance’s practice in the past has been to make Roofing Alliance-funded products available at
no cost to Roofing Alliance members. Since our goal is to get people educated about roofing, I think we should
continue this practice with the roofing course. While most Roofing Alliance members won’t use it in their
companies, we want to encourage them to take it to their local community colleges or vo/tech schools and ask
them to implement it.
Second is the issue of distribution to colleges and universities. I understand the argument that “free” products
can appear to have less value. However, we heard fairly loudly and clearly from the faculty members on the task
force that virtually all universities are under pretty severe stress right now, and will probably resist even adding
a course at no cost, if there is work involved. They are highly unlikely to spend even modest amounts of money
to invest in a new course that only has a one semester track record.
So, for what it’s worth, my recommendation is to offer the first course at no cost to members of the American
Council for Construction Education (ACCE), of which the Roofing Alliance is a member. There are about 85
schools that are members; we can certainly think about charging a fee for nonmember schools (there are
several) and to non-Roofing Alliance members in the roofing industry.

The recommendation for the Board of Trustees’ consideration and response is as follows:
The Roofing Alliance Curriculum Development Task Force recommends that the college-level course package,
“Principles of Roofing from Design to Installation and Beyond” be distributed at no charge to all Roofing
Alliance members and to the construction management schools who are members of the American Council
for Construction Education (ACCE). There can be further discussion about charging a fee to non-member ACCE
schools and non-Roofing Alliance members.
We have an opportunity to share this information in an upcoming ACCE newsletter – so I’m asking for a prompt
response – please return the bottom portion of this memo – or simply email your response (or comments) to
me – bjudson@nrca.net – by this Friday, 27, 2020 at the latest. Thank you!
16 - Yes, I am in favor of distributing “Principles of Roofing from Design to Installation and Beyond” at no
charge to Roofing Alliance members and construction management schools who are members of the ACCE.
_____ No, I am not in favor of distributing “Principles of Roofing from Design to Installation and Beyond” at no
charge to Roofing Alliance members and construction management schools who are members of the ACCE.
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Account List
As of Close of Business: 10/30/2020

Merrill Lynch
Account Number/NickName
XXX-XX040 "CASH MUTUAL FD"

XXX-XX042 "JPMORGAN"

XXX-XX045 "EARNEST"

XXX-XX065 "BAHL AND GAYNOR"

XXX-XX066 "CD-TREASURY ALLIANCE"
XXX-XX072 "FNDTN LORD ABBETT"

Account Title

Credit Type

Service Type: Personalized - Client Disc
Cash
Service Type: Managed Strategy
Cash
Investment Manager/Model: JP MORGAN LARGE
CAP GROWTH
Manager Style: Large Cap Growth
Service Type: Managed Strategy
Cash
Investment Manager/Model: EARNEST
PARTNERS S/MCV
Manager Style: SMID Cap Value
Service Type: Managed Strategy
Cash
Investment Manager/Model: BAHL GAYNOR
INCOME GROWTH
Manager Style: Large Cap Core
Cash
Service Type: Managed Strategy
Cash
Investment Manager/Model: LORD ABBETT
CONVERTIBLES
Manager Style: Convertibles: EQ

Account Registration

Market Value($)

% of Total

ENDOWMENT
ENDOWMENT

2,286,542
1,810,297

22.37
17.71

ENDOWMENT

596,370

5.83

ENDOWMENT

1,569,267

15.35

ENDOWMENT
ENDOWMENT

2,978,122
981,848

29.13
9.60

10,222,446

100

Total

Account Exclusion List
Report Title

Account(s) Excluded for this Report

Security Performance - Daily Valuation: Yearly

XXX-XX042 "JPMORGAN"
XXX-XX045 "EARNEST"
XXX-XX065 "BAHL AND GAYNOR"
XXX-XX066 "CD-TREASURY ALLIANCE"
XXX-XX072 "FNDTN LORD ABBETT"

Account Title

Unless otherwise indicated, assets and investment accounts included in this Report are held at Merrill Lynch, Pierce, Fenner & Smith Incorporated ("MLPF&S"), Member SIPC.
Bank deposits are held at the Bank of America, N.A. and affiliated banks or other depository institutions and are covered by FDIC insurance up to applicable limits. Bank deposits are not protected by SIPC.
All reports other than the Balances report contain brokerage information only.

Report created November 5, 2020
for NATIONAL ROOFING FOUNDATION

For Informational Purposes Only - Account Statement is Official Record of Holdings, Balances and Security Values
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Historical Allocation
Allocation period: 06/30/2018 to 09/30/2020

Asset Allocation by Calendar Quarter End
100%

75%

50%

25%

0%
09/30/20
Asset Class

06/30/20

03/31/20

12/31/19

09/30/19

06/30/19

03/31/19

12/31/18

09/30/18

06/30/18

09/30/20

06/30/20

03/31/20

12/31/19

09/30/19

06/30/19

03/31/19

12/31/18

09/30/18

06/30/18

Equity

69.15

66.64

62.72

66.84

65.65

66.60

73.13

67.77

67.84

66.96

Fixed Income

28.10

30.56

33.53

28.06

30.39

27.75

22.62

22.44

27.82

28.84

2.75

2.80

3.75

5.10

3.96

5.65

4.25

9.80

4.34

4.20

Cash

Accounts included in this report: Please refer to the Account List for accounts included in this report.

For Informational Purposes Only - Account Statement is Official Record of Holdings, Balances and Security Values
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for NATIONAL ROOFING FOUNDATION
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Custom Portfolio Review
As of Close of Business: 10/30/2020

Sector Analysis: All Holdings
Current Holdings

Sector

0%

25%

Performance period: 09/05/2008 to 10/31/2020

Performance Summary
Prior 3 Months

YTD

Entire Period

10,123,993

9,914,893

1,101,477

0

(290,000)

1,294,640

Opening Balance ($)

Current(%)

Market Value($)

Health Care

6.83

697,947

Consumer Staples

3.23

330,425

Contributions ($)

0

0

--

Information Technology

15.58

1,592,834

(Withdrawals) ($)

0

(290,000)

--

Consumer Discretionary

8.92

912,105

Industrials

5.75

587,952

Investment Capital ($)

10,123,993

9,624,893

2,396,117

Materials

2.15

219,747

Interest/Dividends ($)

46,893

142,006

2,166,682

Financials

7.73

790,163

Appreciation/(Depreciation) ($)

51,560

455,546

3,224,263

Communication Services

5.14

525,598

Utilities

2.54

259,560

10,222,446

10,222,446

10,222,446

Energy

0.81

82,653

0.97

6.29

96.07

Real Estate

2.18

223,257

Equities Blend

8.10

827,853

0.00

48

Equity
Contributions/(Withdrawals) ($)

Closing Balance ($)
Time Weighted Return (%)

Fixed Income
Long Term Bond
Intermediate Term Bond
Short Term Bond
Fixed Income Blend

0.00

0

23.62

2,414,656

0.03

2,942

7.38

754,385

Cash
Cash
Total of Analyzed Assets
Other
Total Assets

10,222,125
321
10,222,446

Accounts included in this report: Please refer to the Account List for accounts included in this report.

For Informational Purposes Only - Account Statement is Official Record of Holdings, Balances and Security Values

Performance period: 09/05/2008 to 10/31/2020

Performance by Asset Class: Yearly
Asset Class(%)

2017

2018

2019

2020

Cumulative
Performance

Equity
Fixed Income
Cash
Alternative Investments
Balanced Investments
Annuities
Other
Total Portfolio

24.29
5.13
0.31
7.26
2.83
--16.69

(6.91)
(1.09)
0.73
(4.14)
(0.87)
--(5.54)

29.07
4.63
0.69
11.40
---19.33

8.92
2.71
0.12
(0.48)
---6.29

222.48
(99.83)
4.11
24.66
1.93
--96.07

21.83
28.11
28.24
25.62
3.29
0.86

(4.38)
(3.48)
(3.88)
(13.36)
(6.67)
1.63

31.49
25.34
35.23
22.66
9.01
4.07

2.77
(5.38)
21.61
(10.44)
-3.12

241.63
223.48
383.02
53.71
-27.21

2.11
0.79

1.91
1.81

2.29
2.14

1.39
0.42

18.92
6.22

Indices

S&P 500 TR
Dow Jones Industrial Avg TR
NASDAQ Composite
MSCI EAFE TR Gross
Credit Suisse Managed Futures
ICE BofAML US Corporate &
Government 1-3 Yrs
Consumer Price Index (All Urban NSA)
US Treasury Bill 30 Days

Report created November 5, 2020
for NATIONAL ROOFING FOUNDATION
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Custom Portfolio Review
Performance period: 09/05/2008 to 10/31/2020

Annualized Performance

Money Weighted Rate of Return - (Net of Fees)

Performance period: 09/05/2008 to 10/31/2020

Return(%)
12

Return (%)
10

10.00

8
6

8.00

4

6.00

2
0

4.00

(2)
Prior 3 Months

1 Year

3 Years

(%)

5 Years

Prior 3 Months
0.97
0.37
0.14
0.03
0.80
(0.39)

Total Portfolio
S&P 500 TR
ICE BofAML US Broad Market 1-3 Yrs
ICE BofAML 3-Month US Treasury Bill
Dow Jones Industrial Avg TR
MSCI AC World ex US TR Gross

2.00

Entire Period

1 Year 3 Years 5 Years Entire Period
10.23
9.71
3.29
0.92
0.34
(2.19)

6.76
10.42
2.86
1.66
6.74
0.29

8.32
11.71
2.12
1.20
11.12
4.76

5.69
10.63
2.21
0.59
10.13
3.79

0.00
Three
Year

Five
Year

Seven
Year

Ten
Year

Entire
Period

6.12
0.97
10.08
6.77
Returns for periods longer than one year are annualized.

8.37

7.67

8.00

7.52

YTD

Prior
3 Months

One
Year

*Returns for periods longer than one year are annualized.

Performance period: 09/05/2008 to 10/31/2020

Risk vs. Return Analysis

Performance period: 09/05/2008 to 10/31/2020

Cumulative Performance

Total Portfolio
More Return/
Less Risk

More Return/
More Risk
2
5
3

240

Portfolio

220

BBG Barclays 1-3 Yr US Gov
S&P 500 TR

200

MSCI AC World ex US TR Gross

180

3 Russell 2000 TR
8

4 MSCI EAFE TR Net

6

5 Dow Jones Industrial Avg
TR
6 ICE BofAML 3-Month US
Treasury Bill

A

4
4

Russell 2000 TR
160
ICE BofAML US Broad Market 3-5 Yrs
140
Return(%)

Average Annual Return(%)

10

A Total Portfolio
1 BBG Barclays 1-3 Yr US
Gov
2 S&P 500 TR

Dow Jones Industrial Avg TR

120
100
80
60

2

1

40

6
0

0

20

5

Less Return/
Less Risk

10
Standard Deviation(%)

15

20

Less Return/
More Risk

0
(20)

Some accounts may have been excluded.
2008

Accounts included in this report: Please refer to the Account List for accounts included in this report.

For Informational Purposes Only - Account Statement is Official Record of Holdings, Balances and Security Values

2012

2016

2020
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Performance by Account: Yearly
Performance period: 09/05/2008 to 10/31/2020
Account
Reference Index

Account Type /
Manager

XXX-XX040 "CASH MUTUAL
FD"

PRSN-C

Performance
Date Range

2011

2012

2013

2014

2015

2016

2017

2018

2019

2020

Cumulative
Performance

02/19/2010 to 10/31/2020

(7.56)

11.33

34.51

5.35

(1.19)

8.04

15.80

(5.31)

21.80

7.38

145.63

1.78

7.44

41.46

5.42

(0.53)

9.16

16.40

(8.21)

25.18

6.14

178.55

5.52

7.74

31.27

12.61

(2.86)

3.56

33.45

(12.82)

30.95

15.78

215.32

(3.55)

14.70

34.47

4.50

(3.89)

19.20

13.22

(9.64)

23.15

(7.70)

133.40

(4.71)

18.21

30.69

9.66

(3.58)

19.73

23.16

(14.24)

30.75

(3.14)

167.52

(3.36)

19.21

33.32

7.11

(5.49)

25.20

10.36

(12.36)

23.56

(16.54)

121.34

13.45

9.34

23.39

12.73

(1.05)

12.12

19.52

(2.30)

25.91

(5.29)

166.59

(0.24)

16.00

32.39

13.69

1.38

11.96

21.83

(4.38)

31.49

2.77

211.21

--

4.24

(3.05)

4.04

0.42

2.82

4.45

(1.51)

4.39

2.62

19.64

--

0.90

0.64

0.77

0.65

1.28

0.84

1.60

4.03

3.14

14.68

--

0.43

18.03

3.73

(5.78)

8.42

13.50

(4.25)

18.96

33.05

116.03

--

2.71

24.26

9.70

(3.08)

11.04

13.77

(1.41)

22.44

22.28

153.04

(1.65)

11.41

16.62

9.15

(1.88)

7.88

16.69

(5.54)

19.33

6.29

96.07

0.47

10.66

22.10

7.51

(1.01)

11.69

11.97

(4.47)

20.01

3.66

117.53

Reference Index
XXX-XX042 "JPMORGAN"

JP MORGAN LARGE
CAP GROWTH

09/08/2008 to 10/31/2020

Reference Index
XXX-XX045 "EARNEST"

EARNEST PARTNERS
S/MCV

09/05/2008 to 10/31/2020

Reference Index
XXX-XX065 "BAHL AND
GAYNOR"

BAHL GAYNOR INCOME
GROWTH

03/16/2011 to 10/31/2020

Reference Index
XXX-XX066 "CD-TREASURY
ALLIANCE"

ENDOWMENT

02/01/2012 to 10/31/2020

Reference Index
XXX-XX072 "FNDTN LORD
ABBETT"

LORD ABBETT
CONVERTIBLES

10/11/2012 to 10/31/2020

Reference Index
Total Portfolio

09/05/2008 to 10/31/2020

Total Portfolio Custom Index
All values displayed on this report are in percent.

Accounts included in this report: Please refer to the Account List for accounts included in this report.

For Informational Purposes Only - Account Statement is Official Record of Holdings, Balances and Security Values
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Security Performance - Daily Valuation: Yearly
Performance period: 02/27/2017 to 10/31/2020
% of
Total

Performance
Date Range

2017

2018

2019

2020

Entire
Period

10.56

02/27/2017 to 10/31/2020

20.32

(14.77)

20.76

0.10

23.95

6.23

11/05/2018 to 10/31/2020

--

(7.12)

21.36

(7.50)

4.26

18.54

11/09/2018 to 10/31/2020

--

(5.55)

23.05

(3.84)

11.76

24.79

11/05/2018 to 10/31/2020

--

(4.14)

11.12

(0.48)

6.00

38.76

12/04/2017 to 10/31/2020

3.51

9.09

40.26

27.37

101.73

2017
0.48

2018
1.65

2019
4.07

2020
3.02

Entire
Period
9.51

S&P 500 TR

14.84

(4.38)

31.49

2.77

48.37

MSCI AC World ex US TR Gross

21.19

(13.77)

22.13

(7.11)

18.55

MSCI Emerging Markets TR Gross

25.76

(14.24)

18.88

1.15

29.70

Russell 2000 Growth TR

16.93

(9.31)

28.48

4.67

42.62

Security

Security
Description

Stocks & Related
VWO

VANGUARD FTSE EMERGING
MARKETS ETF

VSS

VANGUARD INTL EQUTY INDX
FDS

VSGX

VANGUARD WORLD FD SHS
ESG INTL STK FUN

Mutual Funds
GTEYX

NATIXIS GATEWAY FUND CL
Y

PXSGX

VIRTUS KAR SMALL-CAP
GROWTH FUND I

Data Not Available for Select Securities

1.11

Index
ICE BofAML US Broad Market 1-3 Yrs

% of Total is as of 11/04/2020. All numeric values in this report are percentage based.
This report is designed to assist you in the evaluation of certain securities in your portfolio. Please contact your Financial Advisor if you have any questions regarding the information contained in this report.
This report contains useful information about the securities in your portfolio and certain market indexes. Underlying performance data used in generating this report has been obtained from internal BOA/Merrill Lynch systems. Some securities in
your portfolio may not be included in this report due to lack of data availability. The return information for the securities and market indexes reflect time weighted rates of return. The returns shown are based on original purchase date and price for
the latest contiguously held period of the security displayed, when available.
The aggregated performance of the individual securities shown in this report may not reflect the total performance that may be shown elsewhere in this report for the total portfolio due to certain account activity which is not considered in
generating this report. Past performance does not guarantee future results. This report does not reflect the impact of advisory fees that may apply to the account in which the securities are held. If these advisory fees were deducted the
performance shown would be lower.
Underlying prices used in generating this report have been obtained from the settled closing price recorded at Merrill Lynch.
Please note that when this report provides performance comparisons to a market index, the market index performance does not reflect transaction costs or the deduction of fees. It is not possible to invest directly in an index. An investment in
the securities comprising an index would require that an investor incur transaction costs and/or fees, with a consequent reduction in returns. Allocation models and indexes shown should not be used to benchmark the performance of a specific
security. Your Financial Advisor can provide further information regarding the particular allocation models and indexes shown, including how the composition of an index compares to the individual investments and/or composition of your account
or portfolio.
The information herein shall not constitute an offer, or an invitation to make an offer to buy or sell any mutual fund shown.

Accounts included in this report: Please refer to the Account List for accounts included in this report.

For Informational Purposes Only - Account Statement is Official Record of Holdings, Balances and Security Values
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Important Information About Reference Indices
Market indices are included in this report to provide a reference point when reviewing the performance of your account(s). Indices provide a general source of information on how various market segments and types
of investments have performed in the past. The index illustrated may be a single index, a combination of indices, or may include the performance of a Merrill Lynch allocation model. The characteristics of the
indices provided may differ from your actual account(s). You should discuss with your Financial Advisor the reference indices selected and how they compare with your account(s).
XXX-XX042: Account Performance Range: 08/14/2008 - CURRENT
Style Index:
09/08/2008 - 07/31/2020 (90.00% Russell 2000 TR, 10.00% ICE BofAML 3-Month US Treasury Bill)
08/01/2020 - CURRENT (100.00% Russell 1000 Growth TR)
XXX-XX045: Account Performance Range: 08/14/2008 - CURRENT
Style Index:
09/04/2008 - CURRENT (100.00% Russell 2500 Value TR)
XXX-XX065: Account Performance Range: 03/08/2011 - CURRENT
Style Index:
03/16/2011 - CURRENT (100.00% S&P 500 TR)
XXX-XX040: Account Performance Range: 08/14/2008 - CURRENT
Advisor Defined Style Index
Asset Allocation Blend Index:
Equity:
Russell 2000 Growth TR
Fixed Income:
ICE BofAML US Broad Market Bond
Cash:
ICE BofAML 3-Month US Treasury Bill
AI:
AI Comp (Sep 2017-Curr) / HFRIFOF (Prior Sep 2017) *
XXX-XX066: Account Performance Range: 02/01/2012 - CURRENT
Advisor Defined Style Index Performance Range: 02/01/2012 - 10/31/2020 *
Single Market Index: 100% BBG Barclays US Government Credit 1-3 Yr TR *
XXX-XX072: Account Performance Range: 10/05/2012 - CURRENT
Style Index:
10/11/2012 - 01/31/2015 (100.00% ICE BofAML US Convertibles ex 144A)
02/01/2015 - CURRENT (100.00% ICE BofAML US Convertibles ex 144A)

Additional Comparatives: The following indices are further reference points to various broad market indices. Based on the exhibits selected, these indices may or may not be included in this report.
NASDAQ Composite
BBG Barclays 1-3 Yr US Gov *
ICE BofAML US Convertibles ex 144A
Russell 2000 Growth TR
Consumer Price Index (All Urban NSA) *
S&P 500 PR
ICE BofAML US Broad Market 3-5 Yrs
Russell 2500 Value TR
Russell 1000 Growth TR
MSCI EAFE TR Gross
ICE BofAML US Corporate & Government 1-3 Yrs
ICE BofAML 3-Month US Treasury Bill
S&P 500 TR
MSCI EAFE TR Net
MSCI AC World ex US TR Gross
US Treasury Bill 30 Days *
Russell 2000 TR
Credit Suisse Managed Futures *
MSCI Emerging Markets TR Gross
ICE BofAML US Broad Market 1-3 Yrs
Dow Jones Industrial Avg TR

Blended Indices: The following blended indices are referenced in exhibits as comparatives or included in a style index or advisor defined style index of an account / CAG / Sub-household.
Accounts included in this report: Please refer to the Account List for accounts included in this report.
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Important Information About Reference Indices
AI Comp (Sep 2017-Curr) / HFRIFOF (Prior Sep 2017):
SINCE INCEPTION - 08/31/2017 (100.00% HFRI Fund of Funds Composite)
09/01/2017 - 09/30/2020 (25.00% S&P GSCI TR, 25.00% FTSE NAREIT Composite TR, 25.00% Russell Microcap TR, 25.00% HFRI Fund Weighted Composite)

A Style Index is designed to provide a relevant market comparison to the performance of an account and where applicable, an investment manager or Financial Advisor’s investment strategy. It can either be a
single index benchmark or a combination of indexes. A Style Index is determined by Merrill Lynch based on several factors such as the Manager's investment philosophy and style if applicable, the asset mix over
time, the range and average market capitalization of stock holdings over time, and maturities and duration of fixed income holdings.
An Advisor Defined Style Index is the reference index selected by your Advisor as the primary comparative index for your account(s). If risk statistics such as alpha or the information ratio have been included in
the analysis, this index will be used in calculating those statistics. The following are type(s) of index blends your Financial Advisor selected:
Asset Allocation Blend Index - weighs the performance of the indices selected for each asset class according to the historical asset allocation of the portfolio. If daily performance is available for each component
index leveraged in the monthly calculation, your Asset Allocation Blend is calculated based on the actual performance start date. If performance data is not available daily for one or more component indices, your
Asset Allocation Blend will leverage full month performance returns for those indices and months.
Single Market Index - references a primary index as a comparative to your account. If risk statistics such as alpha or the information ratio have been included in the analysis, this index will be used in calculating
those statistics.
A Custom Index when presented, is calculated using the same market indices included in the Style Index, but leverages the actual asset allocation of your account(s). The difference between the Style and Custom
Indices provides an indication of positive/negative asset allocation impact. Please note, the Custom Index can leverage indices not included in your Style Index and, therefore, may not have the same data
availability.
Allocation Score: This score is designed as a measure of the incremental rate of return added by the investment manager's asset allocation decisions. Mathematically, it is derived by subtracting the Style Index
Return from the Custom Index Return, thus "isolating" out the effect of the manager's active asset allocation decisions in the Custom Index, as compared with the static or passive allocation guidelines in the Style
Index.
Selection Score: This is designed as a measure of the value added by the investment manager or Financial Advisor's active security selection. Mathematically, it is derived by subtracting the Custom Index return
from the actual portfolio's return, thus "isolating" out the effect of the manager or Financial Advisor's active security selection decisions versus the passive alternative of the market indices used in the Custom Index.
Active Management Score: This score indicates the incremental rate of return added by the investment manager or Financial Advisor through security selection and asset allocation. The score is derived by
comparing the actual, actively managed portfolio's returns to those of a "passive" portfolio, the Style Index. Mathematically, the Active Management Score is computed as the difference between the actual portfolio
return and the Style Index return. It is also equal to the sum of the Selection and the Allocation Scores, since it "cumulates" the manager's or the Financial Advisor's contribution in both areas.
Reference Indices may be included as a general source of information regarding the performance of certain types of investments (e.g., US equities, international equities, fixed income, cash, etc.). Direct investment
into an index cannot be made. Additional information regarding the indices shown is available from your Financial Advisor.
The Russell Indexes are marks of Frank Russell Company.
Performance data for indices is generally available on a "Close of Business" or monthly basis for the performance date range.
* The noted indices do not have performance information available as of "Close of Business" or for partial month portfolio returns. In these cases, the indices reflect full month performance returns. It is important to
understand this if you are using any indices for performance comparisons relative to your account(s) and the overall market.

Accounts included in this report: Please refer to the Account List for accounts included in this report.
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Important Information About This Report
This analysis is a brokerage report that provides you with a detailed review of your investment strategy,
including current financial positions, asset allocation and investment performance. In conjunction with a
Financial Advisor's assistance, this report can help you make informed investment decisions in order to
support your financial objectives. Merrill Lynch offers brokerage, investment advisory and other
services. For more information about any of these services and their differences, including the type of
advice and assistance offered, see your Financial Advisor. Please note that security classifications and
definitions of objectives described below can be changed from time to time at the discretion of Merrill
Lynch. It is important for you to understand that this report is not a comprehensive financial plan. If you
are interested in a formal analysis of your entire financial situation, ask your Advisor about Merrill Lynch's
financial planning services, including the fees that may be applicable.
This Report provides important information about your account(s), market indices, goals and risk
level. The return information for the account(s), market indices and return comparison charts reflect
time-weighted rates of return unless the returns are labeled "money weighted rates of return". Timeweighted rates of return should be used to judge the performance of the selected investment manager(s)
and the money weighted rate of return should be used to assess overall growth and accumulation of
wealth. Both return calculations reflect transaction costs, market appreciation or depreciation and the
reinvestment of capital gains, dividends, interest and other income. The treatment of fees is discussed
below.
For accounts enrolled in managed account programs such as the Investment Advisory Program (utilizing
Managed or Custom Managed strategies), Consults, BlackRock Private Investors ("BR PI"), Mutual Fund
Advisor ("MFA"), client agreements, disclosure statements, and profiles (if applicable) can provide
additional information about these programs, including applicable fees, restrictions and other terms.
Merrill Lynch is both a broker-dealer and an investment adviser, and it offers both brokerage and
investment advisory services. There are important differences between these services, including the
type of advice and assistance provided, the fees charged, and the rights and obligations of the
parties. Brokerage services are also regulated under different laws and rules than advisory services. It
is important for you to understand these differences, particularly when determining which service or
investments you might select.
Pricing of Securities
Pricing of securities is provided for your information. Your Account Statement is your official record of
holdings, balances, and security values for your accounts at Merrill and sold to you by your Financial
Advisor. Unless you or a third party have provided the values for any External Assets, values reflect
information as of the "Close of Business" date reflected at the top of each exhibit. Values for External
Assets (if you have chosen to include them) will reflect information as of the "Close of Business" date
indicated, provided pricing information for the particular security is available to Merrill. Otherwise, pricing
information for External Assets are based on values you or a third party have provided to Merrill. Please
contact your Financial Advisor if you have questions relating to pricing information. Please see the
"External Assets" section at the end of this Report for important information relating to External Assets
generally, including reviewing the External Assets with your Financial Advisor on a regular basis.
Annuities and life insurance products are not held in your account. Their values are listed in the report
for your convenience. Life Insurance Cash Values and Annuity Contract Values are used to calculate
Total Portfolio Value. These values are as of "close of one business" day prior to the "as of" date
shown. Cash values may not reflect immediately available funds due to loan balances and/or policy
changes. Annuity Contract Values may not reflect immediately available funds due to contract
changes. All market values include accrued interest, unless otherwise indicated.
Performance
Account values, cash flows and returns may differ from other sources due to differing methods of pricing,
accounting or calculation. This Report is prepared on a trade date basis using accrued income when
sufficient data is available and thus will differ from a report prepared on a settlement date basis (e.g.,
your Merrill Lynch account statement). From time to time, asset valuation or transaction data may be
adjusted, which in turn may impact the portfolio performance calculations and other information shown in
the report. In addition, if your account(s) holds "when issued securities," which are not valued by Merrill
Lynch until the settlement date, your asset allocation may not be accurately reflected.
Accounts included in this report: Please refer to the Account List for accounts included in this report.
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Rate of returns presented "Net of Fees" reflect the deduction of the Investment Advisory Program fee,
where applicable. The deduction of the Investment Advisory Program fee, where applicable, is also
reflected in the Appreciate/Depreciation section. Other than the applicable program fee, net returns do
not reflect the deduction of fees that may be charged directly to an underlying account, including, but not
limited to brokerage-related commissions, transfer taxes, margin interest, certain redemption fees,
exchange or similar fees (such as American Depositary Receipts) charged by third parties, including
issuers, electronic fund, wire or other account transfer fees, annual investor fees and repurchase fees
relating to exchange-traded notes and other charges imposed by law.
Rate of returns presented "Gross of Fees" are shown before the deduction of advisory fees where
applicable in order to make them comparable to the returns of the market indices. Rate of returns are
presented "Net of Fees" unless noted as "Gross of Fees."
Please refer to the applicable ADV Brochure and Client Agreement for a full description of investment
advisory fees for accounts enrolled in an investment advisory program.
Market indices or other benchmark returns are shown for comparison purposes only, and there is no
assurance or guarantee that such performance will be achieved. Market indices are unmanaged. It is
not possible to invest in an index. Depending on how account fees are paid (see below), the account
returns may be shown after the deduction of fees for certain periods. When the fee is deducted directly
from this account(s), information will be shown both before and after the deduction of fees. When the fee
is deducted directly from another account(s), information will be shown before the deduction of
fees. When the fee is paid via invoice:
- For periods prior to September 1998, information will be shown before the deduction of fees.
- For periods after September 1998, information will be shown both before and after the deduction of
fees.
It is very important that you provide Merrill Lynch with current information regarding the management of
your account(s). We encourage you to contact a Financial Solutions Advisor if there have been any
changes in your financial situation or investment objectives, or if you wish to impose any reasonable
restrictions on the management of your account(s) or reasonably modify existing restrictions. If you
would like to receive a free copy of the current Form ADV Brochure(s) for the investment advisory
program(s) in which your account(s) is enrolled, please send a written request with your account
number(s) to: Managed Accounts Processing and Services, 4800 Deer Lake Drive West, Building 1, 3rd
Fl., Jacksonville, FL 32246. You may also obtain a copy of the various Merrill Lynch advisory program
brochures by accessing the Securities and Exchange Commission ("SEC") website at
www.adviserinfo.sec.gov.
The valuation of hedge funds is prepared based upon information from third party sources. The
information has not been verified and cannot be guaranteed. This data may include estimates and is
subject to revision.
If an account has been managed by more than one manager, the manager name in the Report reflects
the current manager. However, return and standard deviation information may be calculated using the
entire history of each account. This Report may also include information for account(s) that are not
managed by an investment manager (i.e., where you make the investment decisions).
Classification of Securities
For Asset Class, Sector or Size and Style Analysis reports, securities are generally classified by asset
class, sector, size and style and, for Fixed Income, maturity.
- For Size and Style, security classification is as follows: a capitalization breakpoint of $19.70 billion
defines the size Large Cap, $19.70 billion to $6.40 billion for Mid Cap, and less than $6.40 billion for
Small Cap for domestic equity securities. Small/Mid Cap (SMID) is defined as less than $19.70
billion. The style (Growth, Core or Value) for these securities is defined by a proprietary procedure
which utilizes a series of quantitative and qualitative metrics (e.g., expected earnings growth, analyst
coverage, etc.).
- For Equity Sector, security classifications are based on Global Industry Classification Standard
("GICS"). Source: Morgan Stanley Capital International ("MSCI") and Standard & Poor's ("S&P"), a
division of the McGraw Hill Companies, Inc.
Report created November 5, 2020
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Important Information About This Report
- For Fixed Income, maturity breakpoints are as follows: Short-Term: 0-5 years, Intermediate-Term: 5-15
years, Long-Term greater than 15 years.
- For Fixed Income, Non-Securitized US Agency, US Government Sponsored Enterprise, and Super
National debt are classified as US Government / Quasi Government. All Securitized Agency and
Government Sponsored Enterprise debt are classified as Securitized.
- For Fixed Income, bonds are classified as either Investment Grade or High Yield based on the bond's
composite rating as determined by a methodology set out in the Composite Rating Explanation, with the
exception of bonds pre-refunded or maturity to escrow (including partial redemptions). Bonds prerefunded or maturity to escrow (including partial redemptions) are classified as investment grade and
placed in their respective fixed income sector.
- Equity Region classifications are based on country of domicile and mapped to Merrill's RIC (Research
Investment Committee) global regions.
- Convertible securities and options are classified as Equities.
- Preferred Stock is classified as Fixed Income.
- Life Insurance products are classified as Other.
- For Alternative Investments, Exchange Funds, Hedge Funds, Private Equity, Managed Futures,
Precious Metals and select Market-Linked Investments may be included.
- For "Other" and "Hard" Assets, items that are not easily classified into the asset classes above (such
as business interests, investment real estate, options, and life insurance) are shown for informational
purposes only and are not part of your analysis.
- When External Assets are included in a Report (as described further in the External Assets section of
this Appendix), securities and/or strategies are generally classified, where available, as indicated
above. If a classification is not available, External Assets are classified as "Other".
- When available, Market-Linked Investments are classified by the nature of the referenced or linked
security or market measure associated with that market-linked investment which may be an individual
security, index, or other investment such as a mutual fund or exchange traded fund.
- For mutual funds, exchange traded funds, closed end funds and the investment options of underlying
annuities, the fund may be shown by holdings or, optionally, by profile (fund objective).
- When shown by holdings, the fund is classified by the asset class, sector, size and style or maturity
breakdown of those securities. When shown by profile, the fund is classified by the asset class, sector,
or size and style provided by vendors and mapped to Merrill's GWIM Chief Investment Office allocation
schema in order to report the industry's or Merrill's interpretation of the objective of the fund/pooled
investment vehicle. Note that the data used for this classification is obtained from a variety of sources
and may not be current (see "Data As Of" date shown in the Details Section for the date the portfolio
securities and/or strategies were reported by the fund). Mutual funds, exchange traded funds, closed
end funds and the investment options of underlying annuities may change their portfolio securities on a
regular (often daily) basis. Accordingly, any analysis that includes mutual funds, exchange traded funds,
closed end funds, and the investment options of underlying annuities may not accurately reflect the
current composition of these funds. The classification of these securities may differ from other sources
due to differing methods of classification (e.g. shown and classified by holdings versus by profile). As
such, this Report may differ from other reports (e.g., your Merrill account statement, in which these
funds are always shown by profile) depending on whether the funds are shown by holdings or by profile
in this Report. In particular, Non-Traditional Funds (NTFs), mutual funds and exchange traded funds
that pursue alternative strategies or provide alternative asset exposure, may be classified as alternative
investments when shown by profile, but when shown by holdings, the NTF will be classified by the asset
class, sector, size and style or maturity breakdown of its holdings, which may reflect no allocation to
alternative investments.
- If the holdings or profile data for mutual funds, exchange traded funds, or closed end funds is not
available, the fund is classified by its predominant asset class ("Data As Of" date shown as "N/A" in the
Details Section).
- If the holdings or profile data for the investment options of underlying annuities is not available, fixed
annuities and market value adjusted annuities are classified as Fixed Income and variable annuities are
classified as Equities. Note that annuities and life insurance products are not held in your account but
are included here for your information.

Accounts included in this report: Please refer to the Account List for accounts included in this report.
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- For investment advisory programs, asset allocation information may be based on your actual securities
and/or strategies, model portfolio holdings or the mandated style. Your Financial Advisor can provide
additional information.
The Details Section may also provide summary information regarding accounts enrolled in managed
account programs such as the Investment Advisory Program (utilizing Managed or Custom Managed
strategies), Consults, BlackRock Private Investors ("BR PI"), and MFA, classification detail for the
managed account is not based on your actual holdings but on the investment style that has been
identified for the specific investment manager/style.
Your Financial Advisor can also provide a report based on the account's actual holdings.
When External Assets are included in a Report (as described further in the External Assets section of
this Appendix), holdings are generally classified, where available, as indicated above and are based on
classification types established by Merrill Lynch. The Merrill Lynch classification types may differ from
those used at those institutions where your External Assets are maintained. These differences in
classification may cause the External Assets in your External Accounts to be displayed in asset
allocations and/or sector information on your Merrill Lynch Reports that differ from how they appear in
those other institutions. These differences in classification types do not impact the valuation of the
External Assets. Allocations reported when a classification is not available for External Accounts and
External Account Proxies are classified as "Other".
Classification details for mutual funds, closed end funds, certain managed accounts, annuities and
External Account Proxies are identified in "Details for Managed Assets and Pooled Investments" ("Details
Section").
"External Account Proxy" are External Accounts that you have generally identified in the aggregate and
not by specific holdings. Be sure to periodically review these accounts with your Financial Advisor and
advise if there have been any changes to the holdings in or value of these Accounts.
When External Accounts and External Account Proxies are included in a Report (as described further in
the External Assets section of this Report), holdings are generally classified, where available, as
indicated above. If a classification is not available, External Accounts and External Account Proxies are
classified as "Other".
If "Portfolio Detail" reports are included, the value shown for mutual funds, exchange traded funds,
closed end funds and the investment options of underlying variable annuities is the proportionate dollar
value of a fund's holdings, as classified by asset class, sector, size and style or maturity, respectively.
Date of Composition Information Obtained for Pooled Investments
If the accounts included in this Report hold mutual funds, closed end funds, annuities, and/or other
pooled investments, the holdings reported by the fund or carrier as appropriate, as of the date identified
below, are reflected in the Report. Note that mutual funds change their portfolio holdings on a regular
(often daily) basis. Accordingly, this Report may not reflect the current composition of the accounts
included.
External Assets
The following important information is provided to help you better understand the external assets
information that has been provided in this report, if applicable, and to advise you of action you may need
to take by periodically reviewing those assets. If you have requested your Financial Advisor include your
external assets in this report, your disclosed external assets are reflected in Appendix: Client Profile in
the "Investment Assets Not Held at Merrill or Bank of America" section. For purposes of the following
information, both External Accounts and External Account Proxies are referred to generally as "External
Assets".
• External Assets may include securities, values and other information that have been supplied: (1) by
you to your Financial Advisor: (2) by you through a direct custodial feed (or) through a third party data
aggregation service which combines your External Assets and provides that information to
Merrill. External Assets information may not be included in every exhibit in this Report. Please make
sure you periodically review your External Assets and if you have provided External Assets-related
information to your Financial Advisor for inclusion in this or other reports and analyses, it is important
that you provide your Financial Advisor with updated values, as appropriate.
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Important Information About This Report
External Assets information is not included in every exhibit in this Report. External Assets information is
only included in the following exhibits:
• Asset Allocation Overview
• Asset and Account Allocation
• Asset Class Analysis Portfolio Summary and Detail
• Asset Class Analysis Account Summary and Detail
• Sector Analysis Portfolio Summary and Detail
• Size and Style Analysis Portfolio Summary and Detail
• Balances
• Holdings by Product and by Account/Product
• Potential Wealth
• Progress to Goals
Please make sure you periodically review your External Assets and if you have provided External
Assets-related information to your Financial Advisor for inclusion in this or other reports and analyses, it
is important that you provide your Financial Advisor with updated values, as appropriate.
Your Financial Advisor and Merrill will not update information relating to your External Assets, except for
pricing information, if pricing information for the particular security is available to Merrill. Please refer to
"Pricing of Securities" Important Information About This Report for additional information.
• Your Merrill Account Statement is your official record of holdings, balances, and security values for
your accounts at Merrill and sold to you by your Financial Advisor. Any investments sold to you by your
Merrill Advisor will be included on your Merrill Account Statement. Any information contained in this
Report does not replace or supersede information on your Merrill Account Statement or any third party
account statement for your External Assets. If there is any inconsistent information reflected for the
External Assets information included in this Report, please refer to the statement or report sent to you
by the third party and notify the Office Management Team at your Merrill branch office so that we may
update the information.
• Merrill does not independently verify the accuracy of the information supplied, by you or any
third party used through My Financial Picture.
• Although Merrill may be providing you with information relating to External Assets, Merrill does not
provide investment advice with respect to External Assets unless otherwise agreed to between you
and Merrill.

Merrill Lynch makes available products and services offered by MLPF&S and other subsidiaries of Bank
of America Corporation ("BofA Corp").
MLPF&S is a registered broker-dealer, registered investment advisor and Member SIPC. Merrill Lynch
Life Agency Inc. ("MLLA") is a licensed insurance agency. Both are wholly owned subsidiaries of BofA
Corp.
MLPF&S makes available investment products sponsored, managed, distributed or provided by
companies that are affiliates of BofA Corp or in which BofA Corp has a substantial economic interest.
Trust and fiduciary services are provided by U.S. Trust, a division of Bank of America, N.A., Member
FDIC. Insurance and annuity products are offered through Merrill Lynch Life Agency Inc., a licensed
insurance agency.
Banking products are provided by Bank of America, N.A. and affiliated banks, Members FDIC and wholly
owned subsidiaries of Bank of America Corporation ("BofA Corp").
Investment products, insurance and annuity products:
Are Not FDIC Insured
Are Not Bank Guaranteed
Are Not Deposits
Are Not Insured by Any Federal
Government Agency

May Lose Value
Are Not a Condition to Any
Banking Service or Activity

©2020 Bank of America Corporation. All rights reserved.

Asset Allocation Models
Merrill Lynch, through the CIO, has developed asset allocation models for investment guidance that are
based on various risk tolerance and time horizon metrics. These asset allocation models and guidance
are subject to change as market conditions change in the future. Alternatively, your Financial Advisor
may have customized an asset allocation for your specific situation which may or may not be based on
an asset allocation model. Asset allocation does not assure a profit or protect against a loss in declining
markets. Asset allocation cannot eliminate the risk of fluctuating prices and uncertain returns.
Asset allocation models that include alternative investments as an asset class are predicated on various
client liquidity profiles. In general, including alternative investments, particularly traditional hedge funds
and private equity funds, may be suitable for clients with lower liquidity needs. In adopting an asset
allocation model or strategy that includes alternative investments or in investing in alternative
investments, you should consider your liquidity needs and assets available to you to meet those
needs. You should regularly review your asset allocation with your Financial Advisor.
• When a Wealth Management Analysis is included, the Portfolio Assets Rate of Return represents the
after-tax rate of return that your portfolio assets are projected to generate for the purposes of this
analysis. Liquidating your portfolio assets would be more costly than the financing alternatives with
lower interest rates because you would be losing a greater amount of investment income than you
would be paying in interest costs. Interest expense may not be deductible for all taxpayers. Please
consult your tax advisor.
Merrill Lynch is the marketing name for Merrill Lynch Wealth Management, Merrill Edge®, and the
Private Banking and Investment Group, all of which are made available through Merrill Lynch, Pierce,
Fenner & Smith Incorporated (MLPF&S). Merrill Edge is available through MLPF&S, and consists of the
Merrill Edge Advisory Center (investment guidance) and self-directed online investing.
Accounts included in this report: Please refer to the Account List for accounts included in this report.
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Account List
As of Close of Business: 10/30/2020

Merrill Lynch
Account Number/NickName
XXX-XX601 "CD-TREAS SCHOLARSHIP"

Account Title

XXX-XX067 "SCHOL JPMORGAN"

Service Type: Managed Strategy
Investment Manager/Model: JP MORGAN LARGE
CAP GROWTH
Manager Style: Large Cap Growth
Service Type: Managed Strategy
Cash
Investment Manager/Model: BAHL GAYNOR
INCOME GROWTH
Manager Style: Large Cap Core

XXX-XX069 "SCHOLARSHIP BAHL GNR"

Credit Type

Account Registration

Market Value($)

% of Total

Cash
Cash

ENDOWMENT
ENDOWMENT

633,320
731,590

31.69
36.61

ENDOWMENT

633,501

31.70

1,998,411

100

Total
Unless otherwise indicated, assets and investment accounts included in this Report are held at Merrill Lynch, Pierce, Fenner & Smith Incorporated ("MLPF&S"), Member SIPC.
Bank deposits are held at the Bank of America, N.A. and affiliated banks or other depository institutions and are covered by FDIC insurance up to applicable limits. Bank deposits are not protected by SIPC.
All reports other than the Balances report contain brokerage information only.
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Historical Allocation
Allocation period: 06/30/2018 to 09/30/2020

Asset Allocation by Calendar Quarter End
100%

75%

50%

25%

0%
09/30/20
Asset Class

06/30/20

03/31/20

12/31/19

09/30/19

06/30/19

03/31/19

12/31/18

09/30/18

06/30/18

09/30/20

06/30/20

03/31/20

12/31/19

09/30/19

06/30/19

03/31/19

12/31/18

09/30/18

06/30/18

Equity

68.15

64.49

61.59

67.13

65.43

65.30

70.66

67.89

73.11

71.63

Fixed Income

29.66

32.44

35.46

31.16

30.40

27.95

21.52

28.13

25.43

26.61

2.19

3.07

2.95

1.71

4.17

6.74

7.82

3.98

1.46

1.77

Cash

Accounts included in this report: Please refer to the Account List for accounts included in this report.
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Custom Portfolio Review
As of Close of Business: 10/30/2020

Sector Analysis: All Holdings
Current Holdings

Sector

0%

50%

Performance period: 03/16/2012 to 10/31/2020

Performance Summary
Prior 3 Months

YTD

Entire Period

2,010,545

1,896,106

0

0

15,053

994,420

Opening Balance ($)

Current(%)

Market Value($)

Health Care

8.84

176,628

Consumer Staples

3.58

71,596

Contributions ($)

0

15,053

2,897,638

Information Technology

20.44

408,376

(Withdrawals) ($)

0

0

(1,903,218)

Consumer Discretionary

11.28

225,327

Industrials

4.00

79,930

Investment Capital ($)

2,010,545

1,911,159

994,420

Materials

2.02

40,281

Interest/Dividends ($)

9,433

28,542

241,176

Financials

6.23

124,440

(21,568)

58,710

762,815

Communication Services

5.14

102,671

Utilities

3.20

63,954

1,998,411

1,998,411

1,998,411

Energy

0.71

14,279

(0.60)

4.57

123.56

Real Estate

2.18

43,482

Equities Blend

0.00

0

0.00

0

Equity
Contributions/(Withdrawals) ($)

Appreciation/(Depreciation) ($)
Closing Balance ($)
Time Weighted Return (%)

Fixed Income
Long Term Bond
Intermediate Term Bond
Short Term Bond
Fixed Income Blend

0.00

0

27.34

546,382

0.00

0

5.06

101,066

Cash
Cash
Total of Analyzed Assets

1,998,411

Total Assets

1,998,411

Performance period: 03/16/2012 to 10/31/2020

Performance by Asset Class: Yearly
Asset Class(%)

2017

2018

2019

2020

Cumulative
Performance

Equity
Fixed Income
Cash
Alternative Investments
Balanced Investments
Annuities
Other
Total Portfolio

27.77
4.52
0.25
----21.74

(7.11)
(1.30)
0.99
----(6.11)

30.76
4.88
0.95
----20.72

5.34
3.73
0.05
----4.57

163.27
12.23
2.82
----123.56

21.83
28.11
28.24
25.62
3.29
0.86

(4.38)
(3.48)
(3.88)
(13.36)
(6.67)
1.63

31.49
25.34
35.23
22.66
9.01
4.07

2.77
(5.38)
21.61
(10.44)
-3.12

178.37
146.67
257.01
50.55
-15.14

2.11
0.79

1.91
1.81

2.29
2.14

1.39
0.42

14.44
5.58

Indices

S&P 500 TR
Dow Jones Industrial Avg TR
NASDAQ Composite
MSCI EAFE TR Gross
Credit Suisse Managed Futures
ICE BofAML US Corporate &
Government 1-3 Yrs
Consumer Price Index (All Urban NSA)
US Treasury Bill 30 Days

Accounts included in this report: Please refer to the Account List for accounts included in this report.
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Custom Portfolio Review
Performance period: 03/16/2012 to 10/31/2020

Annualized Performance

Performance period: 03/16/2012 to 10/31/2020

Money Weighted Rate of Return - (Net of Fees)

Return(%)
12

Return (%)

10
8

8.00

6
4

6.00

2

4.00

0
(2)

2.00
Prior 3 Months

1 Year

3 Years

(%)

5 Years

Prior 3 Months
(0.60)
0.37
0.14
0.03
0.80
(0.39)

Total Portfolio
S&P 500 TR
ICE BofAML US Broad Market 1-3 Yrs
ICE BofAML 3-Month US Treasury Bill
Dow Jones Industrial Avg TR
MSCI AC World ex US TR Gross

Entire Period

1 Year 3 Years 5 Years Entire Period
8.64
9.71
3.29
0.92
0.34
(2.19)

6.40
10.42
2.86
1.66
6.74
0.29

9.27
11.71
2.12
1.20
11.12
4.76

9.73
12.54
1.64
0.72
10.98
4.40

0.00
Three
Year

Five
Year

Seven
Year

Ten
Year

Entire
Period

4.57
(0.60)
8.62
6.37
Returns for periods longer than one year are annualized.

9.19

8.98

--

9.75

YTD

Prior
3 Months

One
Year

*Returns for periods longer than one year are annualized.

Performance period: 03/16/2012 to 10/31/2020

Risk vs. Return Analysis

Performance period: 03/16/2012 to 10/31/2020

Cumulative Performance

Total Portfolio
More Return/
Less Risk

More Return/
More Risk
2
5
3

A

10

A Total Portfolio
1 BBG Barclays 1-3 Yr US
Gov
2 S&P 500 TR

BBG Barclays 1-3 Yr US Gov
S&P 500 TR

5 Dow Jones Industrial Avg
TR
6 ICE BofAML 3-Month US
Treasury Bill

6
4

MSCI AC World ex US TR Gross

140

3 Russell 2000 TR

Russell 2000 TR

4 MSCI EAFE TR Net
8

Portfolio

160

4

120

Return(%)

Average Annual Return(%)

12

180

ICE BofAML US Broad Market 3-5 Yrs
Dow Jones Industrial Avg TR

100

80

60

2

40

1
6
0

0

2

Less Return/
Less Risk

4

6

8
10
Standard Deviation(%)

12

14

16

Less Return/
More Risk

20

0

Some accounts may have been excluded.
2012

Accounts included in this report: Please refer to the Account List for accounts included in this report.
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2013

2014

2015

2016

2017

2018

2019

2020
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Performance by Account: Yearly
Performance period: 03/16/2012 to 10/31/2020
Account
Reference Index

Account Type /
Manager

XXX-XX601 "CD-TREAS
SCHOLARSHIP"

ENDOWMENT

Performance
Date Range

2012

2013

2014

2015

2016

2017

2018

2019

2020

Cumulative
Performance

03/09/2017 to 10/31/2020

--

--

--

--

--

3.91

(1.61)

4.25

3.57

10.39

--

--

--

--

--

0.49

1.60

4.03

3.14

9.54

(3.11)

31.43

13.30

(2.06)

4.10

34.06

(13.43)

31.57

16.09

160.75

8.62

34.47

4.50

(3.89)

19.20

13.22

(9.64)

23.15

(7.70)

103.36

4.16

23.20

12.72

(0.79)

12.19

19.62

(2.27)

25.83

(5.37)

124.10

3.49

32.39

13.69

1.38

11.96

21.83

(4.38)

31.49

2.77

178.30

1.11

27.19

13.01

(1.43)

8.15

21.74

(6.11)

20.72

4.57

123.56

6.27

33.43

9.19

(1.15)

15.45

13.68

(4.02)

20.64

0.81

134.46

Reference Index
XXX-XX067 "SCHOL
JPMORGAN"

JP MORGAN LARGE
CAP GROWTH

04/01/2012 to 10/31/2020

Reference Index
XXX-XX069 "SCHOLARSHIP
BAHL GNR"

BAHL GAYNOR INCOME
GROWTH

03/16/2012 to 10/31/2020

Reference Index
Total Portfolio

03/16/2012 to 10/31/2020

Total Portfolio Custom Index
All values displayed on this report are in percent.

Accounts included in this report: Please refer to the Account List for accounts included in this report.
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Important Information About Reference Indices
Market indices are included in this report to provide a reference point when reviewing the performance of your account(s). Indices provide a general source of information on how various market segments and types
of investments have performed in the past. The index illustrated may be a single index, a combination of indices, or may include the performance of a Merrill Lynch allocation model. The characteristics of the
indices provided may differ from your actual account(s). You should discuss with your Financial Advisor the reference indices selected and how they compare with your account(s).
XXX-XX601: Account Performance Range: 03/09/2017 - CURRENT
Advisor Defined Style Index Performance Range: 03/01/2017 - 10/31/2020 *
Single Market Index: 100% BBG Barclays US Government Credit 1-3 Yr TR *
XXX-XX067: Account Performance Range: 04/01/2012 - CURRENT
Style Index:
04/11/2012 - 07/31/2020 (90.00% Russell 2000 TR, 10.00% ICE BofAML 3-Month US Treasury Bill)
08/01/2020 - CURRENT (100.00% Russell 1000 Growth TR)
XXX-XX069: Account Performance Range: 03/16/2012 - CURRENT
Style Index:
03/22/2012 - CURRENT (100.00% S&P 500 TR)

Additional Comparatives: The following indices are further reference points to various broad market indices. Based on the exhibits selected, these indices may or may not be included in this report.
NASDAQ Composite
BBG Barclays 1-3 Yr US Gov *
Consumer Price Index (All Urban NSA) *
ICE BofAML US Broad Market 3-5 Yrs
S&P 500 PR
Russell 1000 Growth TR
MSCI EAFE TR Gross
ICE BofAML US Corporate & Government 1-3 Yrs
ICE BofAML 3-Month US Treasury Bill
S&P 500 TR
MSCI EAFE TR Net
MSCI AC World ex US TR Gross
US Treasury Bill 30 Days *
Russell 2000 TR
Credit Suisse Managed Futures *
ICE BofAML US Broad Market 1-3 Yrs
Dow Jones Industrial Avg TR

A Style Index is designed to provide a relevant market comparison to the performance of an account and where applicable, an investment manager or Financial Advisor’s investment strategy. It can either be a
single index benchmark or a combination of indexes. A Style Index is determined by Merrill Lynch based on several factors such as the Manager's investment philosophy and style if applicable, the asset mix over
time, the range and average market capitalization of stock holdings over time, and maturities and duration of fixed income holdings.
An Advisor Defined Style Index is the reference index selected by your Advisor as the primary comparative index for your account(s). If risk statistics such as alpha or the information ratio have been included in
the analysis, this index will be used in calculating those statistics. The following are type(s) of index blends your Financial Advisor selected:
Single Market Index - references a primary index as a comparative to your account. If risk statistics such as alpha or the information ratio have been included in the analysis, this index will be used in calculating
those statistics.
A Custom Index when presented, is calculated using the same market indices included in the Style Index, but leverages the actual asset allocation of your account(s). The difference between the Style and Custom
Indices provides an indication of positive/negative asset allocation impact. Please note, the Custom Index can leverage indices not included in your Style Index and, therefore, may not have the same data
availability.
Allocation Score: This score is designed as a measure of the incremental rate of return added by the investment manager's asset allocation decisions. Mathematically, it is derived by subtracting the Style Index
Return from the Custom Index Return, thus "isolating" out the effect of the manager's active asset allocation decisions in the Custom Index, as compared with the static or passive allocation guidelines in the Style
Index.
Selection Score: This is designed as a measure of the value added by the investment manager or Financial Advisor's active security selection. Mathematically, it is derived by subtracting the Custom Index return
from the actual portfolio's return, thus "isolating" out the effect of the manager or Financial Advisor's active security selection decisions versus the passive alternative of the market indices used in the Custom Index.

Accounts included in this report: Please refer to the Account List for accounts included in this report.
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Important Information About Reference Indices
Active Management Score: This score indicates the incremental rate of return added by the investment manager or Financial Advisor through security selection and asset allocation. The score is derived by
comparing the actual, actively managed portfolio's returns to those of a "passive" portfolio, the Style Index. Mathematically, the Active Management Score is computed as the difference between the actual portfolio
return and the Style Index return. It is also equal to the sum of the Selection and the Allocation Scores, since it "cumulates" the manager's or the Financial Advisor's contribution in both areas.
Reference Indices may be included as a general source of information regarding the performance of certain types of investments (e.g., US equities, international equities, fixed income, cash, etc.). Direct investment
into an index cannot be made. Additional information regarding the indices shown is available from your Financial Advisor.
The Russell Indexes are marks of Frank Russell Company.
Performance data for indices is generally available on a "Close of Business" or monthly basis for the performance date range.
* The noted indices do not have performance information available as of "Close of Business" or for partial month portfolio returns. In these cases, the indices reflect full month performance returns. It is important to
understand this if you are using any indices for performance comparisons relative to your account(s) and the overall market.

Accounts included in this report: Please refer to the Account List for accounts included in this report.
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Important Information About This Report
This analysis is a brokerage report that provides you with a detailed review of your investment strategy,
including current financial positions, asset allocation and investment performance. In conjunction with a
Financial Advisor's assistance, this report can help you make informed investment decisions in order to
support your financial objectives. Merrill Lynch offers brokerage, investment advisory and other
services. For more information about any of these services and their differences, including the type of
advice and assistance offered, see your Financial Advisor. Please note that security classifications and
definitions of objectives described below can be changed from time to time at the discretion of Merrill
Lynch. It is important for you to understand that this report is not a comprehensive financial plan. If you
are interested in a formal analysis of your entire financial situation, ask your Advisor about Merrill Lynch's
financial planning services, including the fees that may be applicable.
This Report provides important information about your account(s), market indices, goals and risk
level. The return information for the account(s), market indices and return comparison charts reflect
time-weighted rates of return unless the returns are labeled "money weighted rates of return". Timeweighted rates of return should be used to judge the performance of the selected investment manager(s)
and the money weighted rate of return should be used to assess overall growth and accumulation of
wealth. Both return calculations reflect transaction costs, market appreciation or depreciation and the
reinvestment of capital gains, dividends, interest and other income. The treatment of fees is discussed
below.
For accounts enrolled in managed account programs such as the Investment Advisory Program (utilizing
Managed or Custom Managed strategies), Consults, BlackRock Private Investors ("BR PI"), Mutual Fund
Advisor ("MFA"), client agreements, disclosure statements, and profiles (if applicable) can provide
additional information about these programs, including applicable fees, restrictions and other terms.
Merrill Lynch is both a broker-dealer and an investment adviser, and it offers both brokerage and
investment advisory services. There are important differences between these services, including the
type of advice and assistance provided, the fees charged, and the rights and obligations of the
parties. Brokerage services are also regulated under different laws and rules than advisory services. It
is important for you to understand these differences, particularly when determining which service or
investments you might select.
Pricing of Securities
Pricing of securities is provided for your information. Your Account Statement is your official record of
holdings, balances, and security values for your accounts at Merrill and sold to you by your Financial
Advisor. Unless you or a third party have provided the values for any External Assets, values reflect
information as of the "Close of Business" date reflected at the top of each exhibit. Values for External
Assets (if you have chosen to include them) will reflect information as of the "Close of Business" date
indicated, provided pricing information for the particular security is available to Merrill. Otherwise, pricing
information for External Assets are based on values you or a third party have provided to Merrill. Please
contact your Financial Advisor if you have questions relating to pricing information. Please see the
"External Assets" section at the end of this Report for important information relating to External Assets
generally, including reviewing the External Assets with your Financial Advisor on a regular basis.
Annuities and life insurance products are not held in your account. Their values are listed in the report
for your convenience. Life Insurance Cash Values and Annuity Contract Values are used to calculate
Total Portfolio Value. These values are as of "close of one business" day prior to the "as of" date
shown. Cash values may not reflect immediately available funds due to loan balances and/or policy
changes. Annuity Contract Values may not reflect immediately available funds due to contract
changes. All market values include accrued interest, unless otherwise indicated.
Performance
Account values, cash flows and returns may differ from other sources due to differing methods of pricing,
accounting or calculation. This Report is prepared on a trade date basis using accrued income when
sufficient data is available and thus will differ from a report prepared on a settlement date basis (e.g.,
your Merrill Lynch account statement). From time to time, asset valuation or transaction data may be
adjusted, which in turn may impact the portfolio performance calculations and other information shown in
the report. In addition, if your account(s) holds "when issued securities," which are not valued by Merrill
Lynch until the settlement date, your asset allocation may not be accurately reflected.
Accounts included in this report: Please refer to the Account List for accounts included in this report.
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Rate of returns presented "Net of Fees" reflect the deduction of the Investment Advisory Program fee,
where applicable. The deduction of the Investment Advisory Program fee, where applicable, is also
reflected in the Appreciate/Depreciation section. Other than the applicable program fee, net returns do
not reflect the deduction of fees that may be charged directly to an underlying account, including, but not
limited to brokerage-related commissions, transfer taxes, margin interest, certain redemption fees,
exchange or similar fees (such as American Depositary Receipts) charged by third parties, including
issuers, electronic fund, wire or other account transfer fees, annual investor fees and repurchase fees
relating to exchange-traded notes and other charges imposed by law.
Rate of returns presented "Gross of Fees" are shown before the deduction of advisory fees where
applicable in order to make them comparable to the returns of the market indices. Rate of returns are
presented "Net of Fees" unless noted as "Gross of Fees."
Please refer to the applicable ADV Brochure and Client Agreement for a full description of investment
advisory fees for accounts enrolled in an investment advisory program.
Market indices or other benchmark returns are shown for comparison purposes only, and there is no
assurance or guarantee that such performance will be achieved. Market indices are unmanaged. It is
not possible to invest in an index. Depending on how account fees are paid (see below), the account
returns may be shown after the deduction of fees for certain periods. When the fee is deducted directly
from this account(s), information will be shown both before and after the deduction of fees. When the fee
is deducted directly from another account(s), information will be shown before the deduction of
fees. When the fee is paid via invoice:
- For periods prior to September 1998, information will be shown before the deduction of fees.
- For periods after September 1998, information will be shown both before and after the deduction of
fees.
It is very important that you provide Merrill Lynch with current information regarding the management of
your account(s). We encourage you to contact a Financial Solutions Advisor if there have been any
changes in your financial situation or investment objectives, or if you wish to impose any reasonable
restrictions on the management of your account(s) or reasonably modify existing restrictions. If you
would like to receive a free copy of the current Form ADV Brochure(s) for the investment advisory
program(s) in which your account(s) is enrolled, please send a written request with your account
number(s) to: Managed Accounts Processing and Services, 4800 Deer Lake Drive West, Building 1, 3rd
Fl., Jacksonville, FL 32246. You may also obtain a copy of the various Merrill Lynch advisory program
brochures by accessing the Securities and Exchange Commission ("SEC") website at
www.adviserinfo.sec.gov.
The valuation of hedge funds is prepared based upon information from third party sources. The
information has not been verified and cannot be guaranteed. This data may include estimates and is
subject to revision.
If an account has been managed by more than one manager, the manager name in the Report reflects
the current manager. However, return and standard deviation information may be calculated using the
entire history of each account. This Report may also include information for account(s) that are not
managed by an investment manager (i.e., where you make the investment decisions).
Classification of Securities
For Asset Class, Sector or Size and Style Analysis reports, securities are generally classified by asset
class, sector, size and style and, for Fixed Income, maturity.
- For Size and Style, security classification is as follows: a capitalization breakpoint of $19.70 billion
defines the size Large Cap, $19.70 billion to $6.40 billion for Mid Cap, and less than $6.40 billion for
Small Cap for domestic equity securities. Small/Mid Cap (SMID) is defined as less than $19.70
billion. The style (Growth, Core or Value) for these securities is defined by a proprietary procedure
which utilizes a series of quantitative and qualitative metrics (e.g., expected earnings growth, analyst
coverage, etc.).
- For Equity Sector, security classifications are based on Global Industry Classification Standard
("GICS"). Source: Morgan Stanley Capital International ("MSCI") and Standard & Poor's ("S&P"), a
division of the McGraw Hill Companies, Inc.
Report created November 5, 2020
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Important Information About This Report
- For Fixed Income, maturity breakpoints are as follows: Short-Term: 0-5 years, Intermediate-Term: 5-15
years, Long-Term greater than 15 years.
- For Fixed Income, Non-Securitized US Agency, US Government Sponsored Enterprise, and Super
National debt are classified as US Government / Quasi Government. All Securitized Agency and
Government Sponsored Enterprise debt are classified as Securitized.
- For Fixed Income, bonds are classified as either Investment Grade or High Yield based on the bond's
composite rating as determined by a methodology set out in the Composite Rating Explanation, with the
exception of bonds pre-refunded or maturity to escrow (including partial redemptions). Bonds prerefunded or maturity to escrow (including partial redemptions) are classified as investment grade and
placed in their respective fixed income sector.
- Equity Region classifications are based on country of domicile and mapped to Merrill's RIC (Research
Investment Committee) global regions.
- Convertible securities and options are classified as Equities.
- Preferred Stock is classified as Fixed Income.
- Life Insurance products are classified as Other.
- For Alternative Investments, Exchange Funds, Hedge Funds, Private Equity, Managed Futures,
Precious Metals and select Market-Linked Investments may be included.
- For "Other" and "Hard" Assets, items that are not easily classified into the asset classes above (such
as business interests, investment real estate, options, and life insurance) are shown for informational
purposes only and are not part of your analysis.
- When External Assets are included in a Report (as described further in the External Assets section of
this Appendix), securities and/or strategies are generally classified, where available, as indicated
above. If a classification is not available, External Assets are classified as "Other".
- When available, Market-Linked Investments are classified by the nature of the referenced or linked
security or market measure associated with that market-linked investment which may be an individual
security, index, or other investment such as a mutual fund or exchange traded fund.
- For mutual funds, exchange traded funds, closed end funds and the investment options of underlying
annuities, the fund may be shown by holdings or, optionally, by profile (fund objective).
- When shown by holdings, the fund is classified by the asset class, sector, size and style or maturity
breakdown of those securities. When shown by profile, the fund is classified by the asset class, sector,
or size and style provided by vendors and mapped to Merrill's GWIM Chief Investment Office allocation
schema in order to report the industry's or Merrill's interpretation of the objective of the fund/pooled
investment vehicle. Note that the data used for this classification is obtained from a variety of sources
and may not be current (see "Data As Of" date shown in the Details Section for the date the portfolio
securities and/or strategies were reported by the fund). Mutual funds, exchange traded funds, closed
end funds and the investment options of underlying annuities may change their portfolio securities on a
regular (often daily) basis. Accordingly, any analysis that includes mutual funds, exchange traded funds,
closed end funds, and the investment options of underlying annuities may not accurately reflect the
current composition of these funds. The classification of these securities may differ from other sources
due to differing methods of classification (e.g. shown and classified by holdings versus by profile). As
such, this Report may differ from other reports (e.g., your Merrill account statement, in which these
funds are always shown by profile) depending on whether the funds are shown by holdings or by profile
in this Report. In particular, Non-Traditional Funds (NTFs), mutual funds and exchange traded funds
that pursue alternative strategies or provide alternative asset exposure, may be classified as alternative
investments when shown by profile, but when shown by holdings, the NTF will be classified by the asset
class, sector, size and style or maturity breakdown of its holdings, which may reflect no allocation to
alternative investments.
- If the holdings or profile data for mutual funds, exchange traded funds, or closed end funds is not
available, the fund is classified by its predominant asset class ("Data As Of" date shown as "N/A" in the
Details Section).
- If the holdings or profile data for the investment options of underlying annuities is not available, fixed
annuities and market value adjusted annuities are classified as Fixed Income and variable annuities are
classified as Equities. Note that annuities and life insurance products are not held in your account but
are included here for your information.

Accounts included in this report: Please refer to the Account List for accounts included in this report.
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- For investment advisory programs, asset allocation information may be based on your actual securities
and/or strategies, model portfolio holdings or the mandated style. Your Financial Advisor can provide
additional information.
The Details Section may also provide summary information regarding accounts enrolled in managed
account programs such as the Investment Advisory Program (utilizing Managed or Custom Managed
strategies), Consults, BlackRock Private Investors ("BR PI"), and MFA, classification detail for the
managed account is not based on your actual holdings but on the investment style that has been
identified for the specific investment manager/style.
Your Financial Advisor can also provide a report based on the account's actual holdings.
When External Assets are included in a Report (as described further in the External Assets section of
this Appendix), holdings are generally classified, where available, as indicated above and are based on
classification types established by Merrill Lynch. The Merrill Lynch classification types may differ from
those used at those institutions where your External Assets are maintained. These differences in
classification may cause the External Assets in your External Accounts to be displayed in asset
allocations and/or sector information on your Merrill Lynch Reports that differ from how they appear in
those other institutions. These differences in classification types do not impact the valuation of the
External Assets. Allocations reported when a classification is not available for External Accounts and
External Account Proxies are classified as "Other".
Classification details for mutual funds, closed end funds, certain managed accounts, annuities and
External Account Proxies are identified in "Details for Managed Assets and Pooled Investments" ("Details
Section").
"External Account Proxy" are External Accounts that you have generally identified in the aggregate and
not by specific holdings. Be sure to periodically review these accounts with your Financial Advisor and
advise if there have been any changes to the holdings in or value of these Accounts.
When External Accounts and External Account Proxies are included in a Report (as described further in
the External Assets section of this Report), holdings are generally classified, where available, as
indicated above. If a classification is not available, External Accounts and External Account Proxies are
classified as "Other".
If "Portfolio Detail" reports are included, the value shown for mutual funds, exchange traded funds,
closed end funds and the investment options of underlying variable annuities is the proportionate dollar
value of a fund's holdings, as classified by asset class, sector, size and style or maturity, respectively.
Date of Composition Information Obtained for Pooled Investments
If the accounts included in this Report hold mutual funds, closed end funds, annuities, and/or other
pooled investments, the holdings reported by the fund or carrier as appropriate, as of the date identified
below, are reflected in the Report. Note that mutual funds change their portfolio holdings on a regular
(often daily) basis. Accordingly, this Report may not reflect the current composition of the accounts
included.
External Assets
The following important information is provided to help you better understand the external assets
information that has been provided in this report, if applicable, and to advise you of action you may need
to take by periodically reviewing those assets. If you have requested your Financial Advisor include your
external assets in this report, your disclosed external assets are reflected in Appendix: Client Profile in
the "Investment Assets Not Held at Merrill or Bank of America" section. For purposes of the following
information, both External Accounts and External Account Proxies are referred to generally as "External
Assets".
• External Assets may include securities, values and other information that have been supplied: (1) by
you to your Financial Advisor: (2) by you through a direct custodial feed (or) through a third party data
aggregation service which combines your External Assets and provides that information to
Merrill. External Assets information may not be included in every exhibit in this Report. Please make
sure you periodically review your External Assets and if you have provided External Assets-related
information to your Financial Advisor for inclusion in this or other reports and analyses, it is important
that you provide your Financial Advisor with updated values, as appropriate.
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Important Information About This Report
External Assets information is not included in every exhibit in this Report. External Assets information is
only included in the following exhibits:
• Asset Allocation Overview
• Asset and Account Allocation
• Asset Class Analysis Portfolio Summary and Detail
• Asset Class Analysis Account Summary and Detail
• Sector Analysis Portfolio Summary and Detail
• Size and Style Analysis Portfolio Summary and Detail
• Balances
• Holdings by Product and by Account/Product
• Potential Wealth
• Progress to Goals
Please make sure you periodically review your External Assets and if you have provided External
Assets-related information to your Financial Advisor for inclusion in this or other reports and analyses, it
is important that you provide your Financial Advisor with updated values, as appropriate.
Your Financial Advisor and Merrill will not update information relating to your External Assets, except for
pricing information, if pricing information for the particular security is available to Merrill. Please refer to
"Pricing of Securities" Important Information About This Report for additional information.
• Your Merrill Account Statement is your official record of holdings, balances, and security values for
your accounts at Merrill and sold to you by your Financial Advisor. Any investments sold to you by your
Merrill Advisor will be included on your Merrill Account Statement. Any information contained in this
Report does not replace or supersede information on your Merrill Account Statement or any third party
account statement for your External Assets. If there is any inconsistent information reflected for the
External Assets information included in this Report, please refer to the statement or report sent to you
by the third party and notify the Office Management Team at your Merrill branch office so that we may
update the information.
• Merrill does not independently verify the accuracy of the information supplied, by you or any
third party used through My Financial Picture.
• Although Merrill may be providing you with information relating to External Assets, Merrill does not
provide investment advice with respect to External Assets unless otherwise agreed to between you
and Merrill.

Merrill Lynch makes available products and services offered by MLPF&S and other subsidiaries of Bank
of America Corporation ("BofA Corp").
MLPF&S is a registered broker-dealer, registered investment advisor and Member SIPC. Merrill Lynch
Life Agency Inc. ("MLLA") is a licensed insurance agency. Both are wholly owned subsidiaries of BofA
Corp.
MLPF&S makes available investment products sponsored, managed, distributed or provided by
companies that are affiliates of BofA Corp or in which BofA Corp has a substantial economic interest.
Trust and fiduciary services are provided by U.S. Trust, a division of Bank of America, N.A., Member
FDIC. Insurance and annuity products are offered through Merrill Lynch Life Agency Inc., a licensed
insurance agency.
Banking products are provided by Bank of America, N.A. and affiliated banks, Members FDIC and wholly
owned subsidiaries of Bank of America Corporation ("BofA Corp").
Investment products, insurance and annuity products:
Are Not FDIC Insured
Are Not Bank Guaranteed
Are Not Deposits
Are Not Insured by Any Federal
Government Agency

May Lose Value
Are Not a Condition to Any
Banking Service or Activity

©2020 Bank of America Corporation. All rights reserved.

Asset Allocation Models
Merrill Lynch, through the CIO, has developed asset allocation models for investment guidance that are
based on various risk tolerance and time horizon metrics. These asset allocation models and guidance
are subject to change as market conditions change in the future. Alternatively, your Financial Advisor
may have customized an asset allocation for your specific situation which may or may not be based on
an asset allocation model. Asset allocation does not assure a profit or protect against a loss in declining
markets. Asset allocation cannot eliminate the risk of fluctuating prices and uncertain returns.
Asset allocation models that include alternative investments as an asset class are predicated on various
client liquidity profiles. In general, including alternative investments, particularly traditional hedge funds
and private equity funds, may be suitable for clients with lower liquidity needs. In adopting an asset
allocation model or strategy that includes alternative investments or in investing in alternative
investments, you should consider your liquidity needs and assets available to you to meet those
needs. You should regularly review your asset allocation with your Financial Advisor.
• When a Wealth Management Analysis is included, the Portfolio Assets Rate of Return represents the
after-tax rate of return that your portfolio assets are projected to generate for the purposes of this
analysis. Liquidating your portfolio assets would be more costly than the financing alternatives with
lower interest rates because you would be losing a greater amount of investment income than you
would be paying in interest costs. Interest expense may not be deductible for all taxpayers. Please
consult your tax advisor.
Merrill Lynch is the marketing name for Merrill Lynch Wealth Management, Merrill Edge®, and the
Private Banking and Investment Group, all of which are made available through Merrill Lynch, Pierce,
Fenner & Smith Incorporated (MLPF&S). Merrill Edge is available through MLPF&S, and consists of the
Merrill Edge Advisory Center (investment guidance) and self-directed online investing.
Accounts included in this report: Please refer to the Account List for accounts included in this report.

For Informational Purposes Only - Account Statement is Official Record of Holdings, Balances and Security Values

Report created November 5, 2020
for NATIONAL ROOFING FOUNDATION
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Item 4

Board of Trustees
National Roofing Foundation
Rosemont, Illinois

As part of our audit of the financial statements of National Roofing Foundation (NRF) as of and for the
year ended May 31, 2020, we wish to communicate the following to you.
AUDIT SCOPE AND RESULTS
Auditor’s Responsibility Under Auditing Standards Generally Accepted in the United
States of America
An audit performed in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America is designed to obtain reasonable, rather than absolute, assurance about the financial
statements. In performing auditing procedures, we establish scopes of audit tests in relation to the
financial statements taken. Our engagement does not include a detailed audit of every transaction.
Our engagement letter more specifically describes our responsibilities.
These standards require communication of significant matters related to the financial statement
audit that are relevant to the responsibilities of those charged with governance in overseeing the
financial reporting process. Such matters are communicated in the remainder of this letter or have
previously been communicated during other phases of the audit. The standards do not require the
auditor to design procedures for the purpose of identifying other matters to be communicated with
those charged with governance.
An audit of the financial statements does not relieve management or those charged with
governance of their responsibilities. Our engagement letter more specifically describes your
responsibilities.
Qualitative Aspects of Significant Accounting Policies and Practices
Significant Accounting Policies
NRF’s significant accounting policies are described in Note 2 of the audited financial statements.
Except for unconditional promises to give and the related departure from accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America, all significant transactions have been
recognized in the financial statements in the proper period.
Alternative Accounting Treatments
We had no discussions with management regarding alternative accounting treatments within
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America for policies and
practices for material items, including recognition, measurement and disclosure considerations
related to the accounting for specific transactions as well as general accounting policies.

Board of Trustees
National Roofing Foundation
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Management Judgments and Accounting Estimates
•

No matters are reportable.

Audit Adjustments
During the course of any audit, an auditor may propose adjustments to financial statement amounts.
Management evaluates our proposals and records those adjustments which, in its judgment, are
required to prevent the financial statements from being materially misstated. A misstatement is a
difference between the amount, classification, presentation or disclosure of a reported financial
statement item and that which is required for the item to be presented fairly in accordance with the
applicable financial reporting framework. Some adjustments proposed were not recorded because
their aggregate effect is not currently material; however, they involve areas in which adjustments in
the future could be material, individually or in the aggregate.
Proposed Audit Adjustments Recorded
•

Equity in net income of NRSC

Proposed Audit Adjustments Not Recorded
•

Attached is a summary of uncorrected misstatements we aggregated during the current
engagement and pertaining to the latest period presented. Such uncorrected misstatements
have resulted in the departure from accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America.

Auditor’s Judgments About the Quality of NRF’s Accounting Principles
During the course of the audit, we made the following observations regarding NRF’s application of
accounting principles:
•

Departure from accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America
regarding accounting for unconditional promises to give

•

The application of new accounting pronouncements

Other Material Communications
Listed below are other material communications between management and us related to the audit:
•

Management representation letter (attached)

•

We orally communicated to management other deficiencies in internal control identified
during our audit that are not considered material weaknesses or significant deficiencies.

Board of Trustees
National Roofing Foundation
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This communication is intended solely for the information and use of the Board of Trustees and
management of National Roofing Foundation and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone
other than these specified parties.

Oakbrook Terrace, Illinois
July 15, 2020

NRF
ATTACHMENT
This analysis and the attached "Schedule of Uncorrected Misstatements (Adjustments Passed)" reflect the effects on the
financial statements if the uncorrected misstatements identified were corrected.

QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE ANALYSIS
Before
Misstatements
Total Assets

12,308,343

Subsequent to
Misstatements

Misstatements
610,000

12,918,343

% Change
4.96%

Total Liabilities

(15,500)

0

(15,500)

0.00%

Total Net Assets

(12,292,843)

(610,000)

(12,902,843)

4.96%

Revenues & Income

(1,546,624)

174,000

(1,372,624)

-11.25%

Costs & Expenses
Net Income

819,757
(726,867)

0
174,000

819,757
(552,867)

0.00%
-23.94%

Client: NRF
Period Ending: May 31, 2020

Description

SCHEDULE OF UNCORRECTED MISSTATEMENTS (ADJUSTMENTS PASSED)

Location or

Financial

Factual (F),
Judgmental (J)

Business Unit

Line Item

or Projected (P)

Unrecorded unconditional promises to giveAlliance

F
Unconditional promises to give

Assets
DR

(X)
Non

Liabilities

(CR)

DR

562,000

Tax

(CR)

0

Costs &

Income

Expenses

DR

(CR)

DR

Total Net Assets

(CR)

(562,000)

DR

0

F

0

0

707,000

0

(CR)

DR

(CR)

0

0

0

(707,000)

0

0

0

0

0

0

707,000

Net assets

(707,000)

F
Unconditional promises to give

48,000

0

(48,000)

0

0

48,000

Contribution revenue

Prior year unrecorded unconditional promises
to give-Melvin Kruger Scholarship

DR

(562,000)

Contribution revenue

Unrecorded unconditional promises to giveMelvin Kruger Scholarship

(CR)

Net Effect on Following Year
Net Income
Net Assets

562,000

Contribution revenue

Prior year unrecorded unconditional promises
to give-Alliance

Revenues &

(48,000)

F

0

0

Contribution revenue

77,000

0

Net assets

Taxable passed adjustments
Times (1 - effective tax rate of 00%)
Taxable passed adjustments net of tax impact
Nontaxable passed adjustments
Total passed adjustments, net of tax impact (if any

(77,000)

77,000
(77,000)

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

610,000
610,000

0
0
0

174,000
100%
174,000
0
174,000

0
100%
0
0
0

Impact on Net Income
Impact on Total Net Assets

(784,000)
100%
(784,000)
0
(784,000)
174,000
(610,000)

National Roofing Foundation d/b/a
Roofing Alliance, the Foundation of NRCA
Independent Auditor’s Report and Financial Statements
May 31, 2020 and 2019

National Roofing Foundation
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Independent Auditor’s Report
Board of Trustees
National Roofing Foundation
Rosemont, Illinois

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of National Roofing Foundation d/b/a Roofing
Alliance, the Foundation of NRCA, which comprise the statements of financial position as of May 31,
2020 and 2019, and the related statements of activities and changes in net assets, functional expenses and
cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.
Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes
the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.
Auditor’s Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our qualified audit opinion.
Basis for Qualified Opinion
As described in Note 2 to the financial statements, National Roofing Foundation d/b/a Roofing Alliance,
the Foundation of NRCA records contributions when they are collected. Accounting principles generally

Board of Trustees
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accepted in the United States of America require that unconditional promises to give be recognized as
assets in the period that the promise to give is received. The effect of not recording unconditional
promises to give is to understate assets and net assets in the amounts of $610,000 and $784,000 at
May 31, 2020 and 2019, respectively, overstate revenue and support by $174,000 and $124,000 for the
years ended May 31, 2020 and 2019, respectively, understate the decrease in net assets by $174,000 and
$124,000 for the year ended May 31, 2020 and 2019, respectively.
Qualified Opinion
In our opinion, except for the effects of not recording unconditional promises to give as discussed in the
Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all
material respects, the financial position of National Roofing Foundation d/b/a Roofing Alliance, the
Foundation of NRCA as of May 31, 2020 and 2019, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows
for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States
of America.

Oakbrook Terrace, Illinois
July 15, 2020

National Roofing Foundation
d/b/a Roofing Alliance, the Foundation of NRCA
Statements of Financial Position
May 31, 2020 and 2019
Assets
2020
Cash and cash equivalents
Investments
Equity investment in NRSC
Related party receivable
Prepaid expenses
Total assets

2019

$

389,813
11,411,217
252,669
230,888
23,756

$

860,860
10,282,871
184,745
250,000
-

$

12,308,343

$

11,578,476

$

15,500

$

12,500

Liabilities and Net Assets
Liabilities
Accounts payable
Net Assets
Without donor restrictions
Board designated
Alliance
Scholarship funds

With donor restrictions
Purpose restriction
Scholarship funds
Total net assets
Total liabilities and net assets

See Notes to Financial Statements

$

10,332,439
1,399,807

9,786,378
1,215,080

11,732,246

11,001,458

560,597

564,518

12,292,843

11,565,976

12,308,343

$

11,578,476
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National Roofing Foundation
d/b/a Roofing Alliance, the Foundation of NRCA
Statements of Activities and Changes in Net Assets
Years Ended May 31, 2020 and 2019

2020
Net Assets Without Donor Restrictions
Revenue and support
Alliance contributions
Publications
Equity in net income of NRSC
Net assets released from restrictions

$

Revenue and support before investment income

421,986
1,315
67,924
60,000

2019

$

476,909
2,816
64,698
60,000

551,225

604,423

231,436
29,252
738,632
(56,295)

225,552
434,599
(505,667)
(68,818)

943,025

85,666

1,494,250

690,089

334,235
429,227

255,148
528,864

763,462

784,012

Increase (Decrease) in Net Assets Without
Donor Restrictions

730,788

(93,923)

Net Assets With Donor Restrictions
Scholarship contributions
Net assets released from restrictions

56,079
(60,000)

27,500
(60,000)

(3,921)

(32,500)

Investment income
Interest and dividend income
Realized gain on sale of investments
Unrealized gain (loss) on investments
Investment management fees
Investment income net of fees
Total revenue and support
Expenses
Program services
Support services
Total expenses

Decrease in Net Assets With Donor Restrictions
Increase (Decrease) in Net Assets

726,867

Net Assets, Beginning of Year
Net Assets, End of Year

See Notes to Financial Statements

(126,423)

11,565,976
$

12,292,843

11,692,399
$

11,565,976
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National Roofing Foundation
d/b/a Roofing Alliance, the Foundation of NRCA
Statement of Functional Expenses
Year Ended May 31, 2020

Project
Funding
Grants and other assistance
Awards
Meetings
Professional and consulting
Branding and marketing
Management fees
Printing
Postage and shipping
Scholarship campaign
Miscellaneous

Gold Circle
Awards

Scholarship

Programs
Construction
Management
Schools
Initiative

Clemson
University
Course
Research

Others

Total

$

6,794
-

$

3,422
1,143
-

$

60,000
16,306
-

$

116,545
25,061
-

$

49,281
-

$

25,000
5,000
5,392
20,292

$

250,826
3,422
5,000
54,695
20,292

$

6,794

$

4,565

$

76,306

$

141,606

$

49,281

$

55,684

$

334,235

See Notes to Financial Statements

Supporting Services
Management
Fundraising
and General

Total

Total

$

52,473
17,642
-

$

32,188
14,600
110,633
140,728
4,364
4,029
5,000
47,569

$

32,188
14,600
163,106
158,371
4,364
4,029
5,000
47,569

$

250,826
3,422
32,188
14,600
168,106
213,066
4,364
4,029
5,000
67,861

$

70,115

$

359,111

$

429,227

$

763,462
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National Roofing Foundation
d/b/a Roofing Alliance, the Foundation of NRCA
Statement of Functional Expenses
Year Ended May 31, 2019

Project
Funding
Grants and other assistance
Awards
Meetings
Professional and consulting
Branding and marketing
Management fees
Printing
Postage and shipping
Scholarship campaign
Miscellaneous

Gold Circle
Awards

Programs
Construction
Management
Schools
Scholarship
Initiative

Others

Total

$

25,000
6,694
-

$

4,205
1,126
-

$

60,000
16,065
-

$

92,215
24,690
-

$

5,312
19,841

$

177,215
4,205
53,887
19,841

$

31,694

$

5,331

$

76,065

$

116,905

$

25,153

$

255,148

See Notes to Financial Statements

Supporting Services
Management
and General
Fundraising

Total

Total

$

64,918
17,382
-

$

117,123
17,946
101,465
138,649
2,618
1,677
3,115
63,971

$

117,123
17,946
166,383
156,031
2,618
1,677
3,115
63,971

$

177,215
4,205
117,123
17,946
166,383
209,918
2,618
1,677
3,115
83,812

$

82,300

$

446,564

$

528,864

$

784,012
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National Roofing Foundation
d/b/a Roofing Alliance, the Foundation of NRCA
Statements of Cash Flows
Years Ended May 31, 2020 and 2019

2020
Operating Activities
Increase (decrease) in net assets
Items not requiring (providing) cash
Realized gain on sale of investments
Unrealized (gain) loss on investments
Contributions received as common stock
Equity in net income of NRSC
Change in prepaid expenses
Change in accounts payable

$

Net cash used in operating activities
Investing Activities
Change in related party receivable
Purchase of investments
Proceeds from sale of investments
Net cash provided by (used in)
investing activities
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Year
Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of Year

See Notes to Financial Statements

$

726,867

2019

$

(126,423)

(29,252)
(738,632)
(50,106)
(67,924)
(23,756)
3,000

(434,599)
505,667
(102,408)
(64,698)
5,000
12,500

(179,803)

(204,961)

19,112
(4,366,438)
4,056,082

(8,693,446)
9,311,184

(291,244)

617,738

(471,047)

412,777

860,860

448,083

389,813

$

860,860
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National Roofing Foundation
d/b/a Roofing Alliance, the Foundation of NRCA
Notes to Financial Statements
May 31, 2020 and 2019

Note 1:

Nature of Organization

National Roofing Foundation (NRF) is a separate but related educational and research organization
of National Roofing Contractors Association (NRCA). NRF is currently doing business as
Roofing Alliance, the Foundation of NRCA. NRF programs are funded primarily through
contributions.
The objectives of NRF are to conduct educational and research projects which support the highest
quality programs for roofing contractors, ensure timely and forward-thinking industry responses to
major economic and technological issues, enhance the long-term viability and attractiveness of the
roofing industry and administer a scholarship program.

Note 2:

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Investments and Net Investment Return
Investments are reported at their fair values in the statement of financial position. Investment
return includes dividend, interest and other investment income; realized and unrealized gains and
losses on investments carried at fair value; and realized gains and losses on other investments, less
external and direct internal investment expenses.
Investment in NRSC
National Roofing Service Corporation (NRSC) was formed to contract with NRCA to produce and
market advertising for certain publications. The current ownership of NRSC is NRCA (50%),
NRF (35%) and National Roofing Legal Resource Center (NRLRC) (15%). The investment is
accounted for on the equity method.
Income Taxes
NRF is a not-for-profit organization that is exempt from income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of
the Internal Revenue Code. NRF recognizes the financial statement impact of a tax position when
it is more likely than not that the position will be sustained upon examination. NRF files tax
returns in the U.S. federal jurisdiction.
Cash and Cash Equivalents
NRF considers all unrestricted, highly liquid investments with an initial maturity of three months
or less to be cash equivalents. Uninvested cash and cash equivalents included in investment
accounts are considered to be cash and cash equivalents.
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National Roofing Foundation
d/b/a Roofing Alliance, the Foundation of NRCA
Notes to Financial Statements
May 31, 2020 and 2019

Accounting Estimates
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America (GAAP) requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent
assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues
and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.
Contributions, GAAP Departure and Adoption of Accounting Standards Update
(ASU) 2018-08
NRF records contributions when they are collected. Accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America require that unconditional promises to give be recognized as assets in
the period that the promise to give is received. The effect of not recording unconditional promises
to give is to understate assets and net assets in the amounts of $610,000 and $784,000 at May 31,
2020 and 2019, respectively, overstate revenue and support by $174,000 and $124,000 for the
years ended May 31, 2020 and 2019, respectively, understate the decrease in net assets by
$174,000 and $124,000 for the years ended May 31, 2020 and 2019, respectively.
In 2020, the Foundation adopted ASU 2018-08, Not-for-Profit Entities (Topic 958): Clarifying the
Scope and the Accounting Guidance for Contributions Received and Contributions Made. This
new guidance clarifies the definition of an exchange transaction. The criteria for evaluating
whether contributions are unconditional (and thus recognized immediately as revenue) or
conditional (for which revenue recognition is deferred) have been clarified. The focus is whether a
gift or grant agreement both (1) specifies a “barrier or hurdle” that the recipient must overcome to
be entitled to the resources and (2) releases the donor from its obligation to transfer resources if
the barrier or hurdle is not achieved. An agreement that includes both is a conditional
contribution.
The Foundation adopted this standard on June 1, 2019. Adoption of ASU 2018-08 did not result in
any changes to the presentation of the financial statements or disclosures in the notes to the
financial statements. The adoption of this standard also did not result in any changes to previously
reported net assets or changes to net assets.
Net Assets
Net assets, revenues, gains and losses are classified based on the existence or absence of donor
restrictions.
Net assets without donor restrictions are available for use in general operations and not subject to
donor or certain grantor restrictions. Net assets with donor restrictions are subject to donorimposed restrictions. Some donor-imposed restrictions are temporary in nature, such as those that
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National Roofing Foundation
d/b/a Roofing Alliance, the Foundation of NRCA
Notes to Financial Statements
May 31, 2020 and 2019

will be met by events specified by the donor. Net assets with donor-purpose restrictions consist of
scholarship funds.
Functional Allocation of Expenses
The costs of providing various programs and other activities have been summarized on a
functional basis in the statements of activities and changes in net assets. The statements of
functional expenses present the natural classification detail of expenses by function. Accordingly,
certain costs have been allocated among the programs and supporting services benefited.

Note 3:

Grants and Scholarships Payable

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that grants and
scholarships payable be recognized as liabilities in the period that the promise to give is granted
unless it is a conditional promise to give that depends on the occurrence of a specific future
uncertain event to bind the promisor. There were no grants or scholarships payable at May 31,
2020 and 2019.

Note 4:

Concentration of Risk

NRF maintains cash and cash equivalents and investments in bank and investment accounts which,
at times, may exceed insured limits provided by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC)
and the Securities Investor Protection Corporation (SIPC). NRF has not experienced any losses in
such accounts and management believes there is no significant concentration of credit risk with
respect to these accounts. At May 31, 2020, NRF’s cash and cash equivalents and investments
exceeded the amounts guaranteed by the FDIC or the SIPC by approximately $10,988,000.

Note 5:

Related Party Transactions

NRF shares facilities with NRCA and also incurs a management fee payable to NRCA as follows:
2020

2019

Management fee paid to NRCA

$

213,066

$

209,918

Related party receivables

$

230,888

$

250,000

10

National Roofing Foundation
d/b/a Roofing Alliance, the Foundation of NRCA
Notes to Financial Statements
May 31, 2020 and 2019

The related party receivable above represents startup costs related to a national training program
and is due from NRCA.

Note 6:

Net Assets Released From Restrictions

The following were released from donor restrictions by satisfying purpose restrictions specified by
the donor as follows:
2020
Scholarships

Note 7:

$

60,000

2019
$

60,000

Disclosures About Fair Value of Assets and Liabilities

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an
orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. Fair value measurements
must maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs. There is
a hierarchy of three levels of inputs that may be used to measure fair value:
Level 1

Quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

Level 2

Observable inputs other than Level 1 prices, such as quoted prices for similar assets
or liabilities; quoted prices in markets that are not active or other inputs that are
observable or can be corroborated by observable market data for substantially the
full term of the assets or liabilities

Level 3

Unobservable inputs supported by little or no market activity and are significant to
the fair value of the assets or liabilities

Where quoted market prices are available in an active market, securities are classified within
Level 1 of the valuation hierarchy. If quoted market prices are not available, then fair values are
estimated by using quoted prices of securities with similar characteristics or independent asset
pricing services and pricing models, the inputs of which are market-based or independently
sourced market parameters, including, but not limited to, yield curves, interest rates, volatilities,
prepayments, defaults, cumulative loss projections and cash flows. Such securities are classified
in Level 2 of the valuation hierarchy. There has been no change in the methodologies used at
May 31, 2020 or 2019.
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National Roofing Foundation
d/b/a Roofing Alliance, the Foundation of NRCA
Notes to Financial Statements
May 31, 2020 and 2019

Fair values of assets measured on a recurring basis at May 31, 2020 and 2019, are as follows:

Fair Value
May 31, 2020
Equity securities
Large cap value
Large cap growth
Small/mid cap growth
Small/mid cap value
Equities blend
International equity
Fixed income securities
Negotiable certificates of deposit
Total
May 31, 2019
Equity securities
Large cap value
Large cap growth
Small/mid cap growth
Small/mid cap value
Equities blend
International equity
Fixed income securities
Negotiable certificates of deposit
Total

$

1,452,765
2,565,460
1,166,222
771,735
853,114
1,029,711

Fair Value Measurements at
Reporting Date Using
Quoted
Prices
in Active
Markets for
Significant
Identical
Other
Significant
Assets/
Observable Unobservable
Liabilities
Inputs
Inputs
(Level 1)
(Level 2)
(Level 3)

$

3,572,210

1,452,765
2,565,460
1,166,222
771,735
853,114
1,029,711

$

-

-

$

3,572,210

-

$ 11,411,217

$

7,839,007

$

3,572,210

$

-

$

$

1,402,214
1,919,899
1,356,551
834,453
652,946
949,422

$

-

$

-

1,402,214
1,919,899
1,356,551
834,453
652,946
949,422
3,167,386

$ 10,282,871

$

7,115,485

3,167,386
$

3,167,386

$

-
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National Roofing Foundation
d/b/a Roofing Alliance, the Foundation of NRCA
Notes to Financial Statements
May 31, 2020 and 2019

Note 8:

Investment in NRSC

Audited financial information for NRSC as of and for the years ended May 31, is summarized as
follows:
2020

2019

Current assets

$

790,178

$

640,491

Liabilities
Equity

$

68,268
721,910

$

112,650
527,841

$

790,178

$

640,491

Net sales

$

1,325,918

$

1,370,091

Net income

$

194,069

$

184,852

Total liabilities and equity

Note 9:

Liquidity and Availability

Financial assets available for general expenditure, that is, without donor or other restrictions
limiting their use, within one year of the statements of financial position date, comprise the
following:
2020
Cash and cash equivalents
Investments
Related party receivable
Donor-imposed restrictions

2019

$

389,813
11,411,217
230,888
(560,597)

$

860,860
10,282,871
250,000
(564,518)

$

11,471,321

$

10,829,213

As part of NRF’s liquidity management plan, cash in excess of daily requirements is invested in
short-term investments – including, but not limited to, stocks and bonds and mutual funds.
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National Roofing Foundation
d/b/a Roofing Alliance, the Foundation of NRCA
Notes to Financial Statements
May 31, 2020 and 2019

Note 10: Future Changes in Accounting Principles
Revenue Recognition
The Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) amended its standards related to revenue
recognition. This amendment replaces all existing revenue recognition guidance and provides a
single, comprehensive revenue recognition model for all contracts with customers. The guidance
provides a five-step analysis of transactions to determine when and how revenue is recognized.
Other major provisions include capitalization of certain contract costs, consideration of the time
value of money in the transaction price and allowing estimates of variable consideration to be
recognized before contingencies are resolved in certain circumstances. The amendment also
requires additional disclosure about the nature, amount, timing and uncertainty of revenue and
cash flows arising from customer contracts, including significant judgments and changes in those
judgments and assets recognized from costs incurred to fulfill a contract. The standard allows
either full or modified retrospective adoption effective for nonpublic entities for annual periods
beginning after December 15, 2019, and any interim periods within annual reporting periods that
begin after December 15, 2020. NRF is in the process of evaluating the impact the amendment
will have on the financial statements.

Note 11: Subsequent Events
As a result of the spread of the SARS-CoV-2 virus and the incidence of COVID-19 coronavirus,
economic uncertainties have arisen which may negatively affect the financial position, results or
operations and cash flows of the Foundation. The duration of these uncertainties and the ultimate
financial effects cannot be reasonably estimated at this time.
Subsequent events have been evaluated through July 15, 2020, which is the date the financial
statements were available to be issued.
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NRF dba Roofing Alliance
Statement of Scholarship Activities

2020-21 APPROVED Budget
as of 9-30-20 - for Nov Meetings

A

B

C

REVENUES
Scholarship Funding-M. Kruger

APPROVED
Budget
Full Year
6/1/20-5/31/21
$
5,000

YTD Actuals
4 Months
6/1/20-9/30/20
$
25,310

YTD Budgets
4 Months
6/1/20-9/30/20
$
4,000

$

21,310

Total Revenues

$

5,000

$

25,310

$

4,000

$

21,310

EXPENSES
Scholarships

$

50,000

$

40,000

$

50,000

$

(10,000)

Total Expenses

$

50,000

$

40,000

$

50,000

$

(10,000)

Net Income before investment activity

$

Scholarship investment activity (net) 3%

$

49,500

$

119,115

$

Net income(loss)Scholarships

$

4,500

$

104,425

$

June 1, 2020 thru September 30, 2020

(45,000) $

(14,690) $

D
Variance

(46,000) $

16,500

11,310

$

(102,615)

(29,500) $

(91,305)
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NRF dba Roofing Alliance
Statement of Scholarship Activities

2020-21 APPROVED Budget
as of 9-30-20 - for Nov Meetings
June 1, 2020 thru September 30, 2020

REVENUES
Endowment Contributions-commited
Endowment Contributions-new
Planned Giving Gifts + Memorials

$
$

Roof Application Training Program +
Total Revenues

A

B

C

D

APPROVED
Budget
Full Year
6/1/20-5/31/21

YTD Actuals
4 Months
6/1/20-9/30/20

YTD Budgets
4 Months
6/1/20-9/30/20

Variance

250,400
-

$
$

94,600
-

$

$

1,700

$

252,100

$

-

$

$

94,600

$

L.B. Conway Scholarship

$

5,000

Helping Our Own Program Initiative
Branding/Communications/Marketing
Fundraising
Planned Giving Campaign
On going yearly activities

$
$
$
$

12,000
11,000

$
$
$
$

50,000
46,074
101,074

$

$
$
$
$
$

8,804
2,200
71,480
51,000

$
$

93,300

-

$
$
$
$

1,300
-

93,300

$

1,300

23,000

$
$
$
$
$
$

12,348
14,018
26,366

$
$
$
$
$
$

348
3,018
3,366

$

-

$

-

$

-

$

-

$
$
$

15,000
50,000

$
$
$

18,035
50,000

$
$
$
$
$

3,035
-

80,098
58,671

$
$

68,106
-

$
$

68,106
-

$
$

-

$

272,253

$

133,106

$

136,141

$

3,035

Meetings (incl Alliance reception)
Administrative Fees to NRCA
Audit Fee
Other Fees
Printing
Bank Fees
Postage and Shipping
Scholarship Administration
Project and Administrative Expenses

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

124,124
217,966
15,000
175
2,200
1,000
2,600
4,500
367,565

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

12,602
108,983
13,130
190
781
3,500
139,186

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

12,000
108,983
11,630
50
390
280
3,500
136,833

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

(602)
(1,500)
50
200
(501)
(2,353)

Total Expenses

$

740,892

$

295,292

$

299,340

$

4,048

Net Income before investment activity

$

Alliance investment activity (net) 3%

$

Net income(loss)Alliance

$

EXPENSES

Program/Project Funding
Continued/committed:
Employee Outreach Initiative (MVP)

Gold Circle Awards Program
Construction Management Schools Initiative
CM Cares

Ronald McDonald House Charities Partnership
NEW, FUNDING FOR 2020-21:
Clemson Workforce Ed & Reten-Phase 2
Miss State-Evaluarting the Eff of VR Tech
Program/Project Funding

(488,792) $
256,000

(200,692) $

$

756,815

$

(232,792) $

556,122

$

(206,040) $
85,328

5,348

$

671,487

(120,712) $

676,834
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Narratives for
Roofing Alliance – APPROVED 2020-21 Operating Budget
As of Sept. 30, 2020 – for Nov Meetings
INCOME
●Scholarship funding – Melvin Kruger
2020-21 budget: $5,000
The 2020-21 budget amounts are based on the payment schedules received from scholarship donors. (Actual to date - $25,310 includes additional $11,050/Fred Good Memorial and $2,760/Giving Day donations.)
●Scholarship investment activity (net)
2020-21 budget: $50,000
2020-21 budget is 3% of fund balance as of 3-18-20. ($1,650,249.55x .03 = $49,500.) (Actual to date - $119,115.)
EXPENSE
●Scholarships – Melvin Kruger
2020-21 budget: $50,000
For 2020-21, the proposed budget is for 10 scholarships: 8 renewals ($40,000) and 2 new ($10,000). (Actual to date - $40,000. D.
Edwards withdrew; L. Metcalf changed majors. Revised – 7 renewals, 1 new – 8 total scholarships awarded.)
(Note: At the April 2017 meeting, the committee approved a total of 11 scholarships can be awarded annually for a minimum of
$55,000 and can be included in each year’s scholarship budget.)

INCOME
●endowment contributions-committed
2020-21 budget: $250,400
The 2020-21 budget amounts are based on the payment schedules received from members. (Actual to date – is showing as $94,600;
$15,000 of that is actually for one new member – so the endowment recd to date should be $79,600. This amount is a little less
than projected due to 2 companies deferring payments until later this year.)
●endowment contributions-new
2020-21 budget: $0
For 2020-21 New contributions are not included in the budget. (Note: At the April 19, 2012 meeting it was agreed that budgets
should not include any estimated income for new Roofing Alliance members.) --However, actual new to date is $15,000. (This is
currently showing up in the $94,600/endowment committed line item.
●Planned Giving Gifts
2020-21 budget: $0
No Planned Giving Gifts included in 2020-21 budget.
●Roof Application Training Program + Other Sales-2020-21 budget: $1,700
The 2012 funding request to update 5 of the top-selling RAPT modules stated in the proposal that the Alliance would receive 25
percent of sales revenue until the $100,000 investment amount has been realized. The 2020-21 budget is estimated to be approx..
the same as 2019-20 actual - $1,700. (Total RAPT YTD revenue of $21,086 has been received as of 2-29-20. (Total RATP YTD sales
since December 2014 is $84,343.50)
●Alliance investment activity (net) 3%
2020-21 budget: $256,000
2020-21 budget is 3% of fund balance as of 3-18-20. ($8,531,482.29x .03 = $255,944.47.) (Actual to date - $756,815.)
EXPENSES
●L.B. Conway Scholarship
2020-21 budget: $5,000
This scholarship is awarded to the school of the team winning 1st place in the CM Student Competition. Texas A&M received the
scholarship for 2019-20. (Note: At the April 2014 meetings, it was agreed that this expense should come out of the general
endowment fund.)
●Helping Our Own Program Initiative
2020-21 budget: $0
Requests for funding are reviewed and processed accordingly on an as-need basis.
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●branding/communications/marketing
2020-21 budget: $50,000
We have made great progress to date. Visibility for the Roofing Alliance has dramatically increased over the last year and a half due
to the expertise of the HJE Consulting and Leverage Digital Marketing teams. Website traffic and the number of social media
followers and engagement has doubled from a year ago. Our media relationships have strengthened – the number of publications
that are sharing information from our press releases has increased and communications are more frequent. Our story is finally being
shared with the roofing industry. After discussion, both the Finance Committee and Board of Trustees agreed to reduce
branding/communications/marketing efforts and approved a budget of $50,000.
2018-19
Actual
$83,216.12
$ 1,300.00

Outside marketing/comm firm
PR Web
Social media/Hootsuite
Promotional Video/do in-house
$ 750.00
Media Bkfst at IRE
$ 731.38
Printed materials (Press Kits)
$ 504.94
Photographer at IRE
$ 2,120.00
Banner stand/podium wrap
$
310.80
Carpet decals at IRE
$ 2,836.05
Booth Giveaway Items
$
0.00
To customize NRCA tower
$
728.00
Comm/Mktg Expenses (HJE, Lev) $ 5,446.44
MY meeting AV for firm interviews $
955.41
New Logo Lapel Pins
$ 2,565.86
*25th Anniversary Branding (2021) $
0.00
$101,465.00

2019-20
Budget
$ 96,800
$ 1,300
$ 10,000 -opt.
$
750
$
500
$ 2,200
$
0
$ 2,800
$ 1,000
$
0
$ 4,900
$
0
$
0
$
0
$120,250

2019-20
YEProj/Actual
$96,000.00
$ 1,864.96
$ 600.00
$ 783.28
$ 194.14
$ 2,631.45
$ 220.00
$ 3,103.29
$ 444.89
$
0.00
$ 2,290.87
$
0.00
$
0.00
$
0.00
$108,132.88

2020-21
YTD Actual
$12,000.00
$ 1,434.00
$ 348.00

_____________
$13,782 to date

●fundraising
2020-21 budget: $46,074
2020-21 budget includes: $33,000/Bill Good Fundraising consultant fee (Note: B. Good’s overall exp for 2019-20 was approx..
$38,200 – new member commitments to date is $400,106.); $12,074 est. travel exp for prospective visits (10 total); $1,000/printed
materials--will use electronic communications for the bulk of membership dev and MK scholarship campaign promos to NRCA
membership and other groups; No member reception during NRCA’s Fall 2020 committee meetings. (est. $10,094) (Actual to date
is B Good fee.)
●Planned Giving Campaign
2020-21 budget: $0
No expenses included for the 2020-21 proposed budget at this time. Any promo will be done by electronic communication; no
planned giving donor dinner for April 2021.
PROGRAM/PROJECT FUNDING – COMMITTED
●employee outreach initiative (MVP)
2020-21 budget: $8,804
The 2020-21 budget includes expenses for a maximum of 5 winners.
2019-20
2019-20
Budget (10win) YE/Actual(7win)
Airfare, meals
$11,100
$4,879.32
Hotel
$ 3,665
$ 671.70
AE gift cards, sweatshirts, awards $ 3,466
$2,313.30
$18,231
$7,864.32

2020-21
Budget
$ 5,500
$ 954
$ 2,350
$ 8,804

●Gold Circle Award Program
2020-21 budget: $2,200
2020-21 budget includes $2,200/est. awards. We will do a virtual judges’ meeting. Any GCA video will be done in-house.
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PROGRAM/PROJECT FUNDING – COMMITTED-continued
●Construction Management Schools Initiative-2020-21 budget: $71,480
In April 2016 It was agreed this initiative should be included in the annual operational budget as a continuing expense because it has
strong educational and career potential for the industry and is an ongoing effort to build relationships with construction
management schools. However, it is subject to annual review, discussion and approval.
The 2020-21 budget includes est. expenses for 5 Finalist teams (30 pp)-the inclusive hotel rate in Las Vegas is $95.35/night.
2018-19
2019-20
2019-20
2020-21
2020-21
Actual
Budget
Actual
Budget
YTD
(5 fin teams)
Faculty research program
$22,240
$22,400
$44,478.00
$
-03 Faculty partners’ and BG mtg expenses $ 7,047
$ 7,100
$ 6,627.10
$ 9,945
CM committee meeting expenses
$ 955
$ 1,000
$
0.00
$
-0Competition (5 finalist teams)
$39,207.43
$40,000
$39,736.59
$38,285
Student scholarships
$15,000
$15,000
$15,000.00
$15,000
$15,000
Alliance Staff Exp to attend ACCE
$ 3,366
$ 3,400
$ 4,285.67
$ 3,850
Alliance ACCE Membership
$ 4,400
$ 4,400
$ 4,400.00
$ 4,400 ______________
$92,215.43
$93,300
$114,527.36
$71,480
$15,000
●CM Cares - The $50,000 commitment is fulfilled as of May 31, 2020. At the July, 2015 Alliance Finance and Financial Development
Committee meeting, Mostafa Khattab, Head of the Department of Construction Management at Colorado State University presented
a proposal asking the Alliance to be a partner in their “CM Cares” Program. CM students, faculty, staff and industry partners work
together on construction-related projects for people with special needs and local community service agencies needing assistance that
cannot be provided by other sources. Both the Alliance Finance and Financial Development Committee and the Alliance Board of
Trustees approved a total pledge of $50,000 to support the CM Cares Program as a Silver Sponsor; contribution to be paid
$10,000/annually until May 31, 2020.
●Ronald McDonald House Charities Partnership-2020-21 budget: $51,000
In April 2017, The Roofing Alliance approved: 1) a financial commitment (intended to be annual) to RMHC Global; 2) in-kind
resources to inspect, repair and maintain the roofs of the Ronald McDonald Houses in the United States, and 3) activation of Roofing
Alliance members to engage with the mission and the vision of RMHC. The funding request was for an annual commitment of
$50,000 subject to annual review, discussion and approval.
2017-18
2018-19
2019-20
2019-20
2020-21
2020-21
Actual
Actual
Budget
Actual
Budget
YTD
contribution to RMHC $50,000
$50,000
$50,000
$50,000.00
$50,000
$50,000
Mtg Exp.
$ 1,964
$ 1,641.02
$ 1,000
$
0.00
$ -0Red/white socks
$ 836
$ 1,573.80
$ 1,600
$ 1,288.49
$ 1,000
Lapel pins
$ 263
$
0.00
$ 270
$
0.00
$ -0Wooden Recog Plaques $
0
*$ 7,383
*$ 3,000
$
0.00
$ -0Misc. House/Exp.
$
0
**$ 4,320
**$15,000
$ 1,184.99
$ -0-_______________
$53,063
$64,917.82
$70,870
$52,473.48
$51,000
$50,000
Misc. House/exp.- funds earmarked for materials/labor not donated on any House project; and House opening expenses.
2020-21 Approved NEW Funding Requests:
●Clemson Roofing Focused Course, Phase 2 -2020-21 budget: $80,098
Workforce Education and Retention - $136,212 total ($80,098-2020-21; $56,114-2021-22)
●MS State Evaluating the Efficacy of the VR Technology- 2020-21 budget: $58,671
This funding request was approved with the stipulation that a task force will be formed to (1) identify preliminary issues for the
study to focus on; (2) clarify the process and (3) clearly define the deliverables. The task force will then determine whether to
release funds. NOTE: The initial task force approved the project moving forward after doing due diligence. The study is currently
underway.
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●meetings
2020-21 budget: $124,124
2020-21 budget includes est. expenses for holding meeting at Ritz-Carlson, Sarasota: the 2021 IRE reception exp is a quote from
House of Blues for a dessert and cordials reception following the ROOFPAC event; the 2021 meeting exp includes: $49,797/F&B
$12,600/AV; $15,000/speaker fee and $5,000/group activity and estimated expenses of $16,523 for the Fall 2020 Joint meeting in
Chicago. The hotel deposits paid for the April 2020 meeting ($23,755.68) will be applied to the 2021 meeting. (Actual to date is 50%
deposit paid to House of Blues for reception at 2021 IRE in Las Vegas.) Note: since we will not be holding an in-person fall meeting –
approx.. *$3,000 will be used for the virtual reception to be held Nov. 12. Expenses are for snacks, dry eraser boards and shipping.)

Conference calls
IRE reception (dessert/cordials recep)
2021 April meeting
Midyear Meeting Exp (AV)
Fall Alliance meeting exp
(Fall reception exp is under fundraising)

2018-19
Actual
$ 500
$20,011.20
$83,516.77
$
0
$13,094.67
$117,122.64

2019-20
Budget
$ 600
$ 21,000
$ 84,600
$
0
$13,060
$119,260

2019-20
Actual
$
0.00
$15,235.30
$ 500.00
$
0.00
$15,763.50
$31,498.80

2020-21
Budget
$
$25,204
$82,397
$ -0$16,523
$124,124

2020-21
YTD
$12,602.18

*$ 3,000.00-est.
$15,602.18

●administrative fees to NRCA
2020-21 budget: $217,966
This is the Roofing Alliance’s annual administrative fee paid to NRCA. It includes a percentage of staff salaries, rent, utilities, office
equipment, ITT and services. At the April 2017 meetings, members approved an increase in the Alliance’s administrative fee to NRCA
to $205,600 for 2017-18 with the understanding that it will be reviewed annually and adjusted accordingly for CPI -- all subject to
review by the Roofing Alliance Finance and Financial Development Committee. (Current admin fee - $213,066 x 1.023% CPI = $,918 =
$217,966) (Actual paid to date - $108,983.)
●audit fee
2020-21 budget: $15,000
The auditor’s fee for preparing the Alliance’s audited financial reports and tax returns. 2020-21 based on approx.. 4% increase.
●other fees
2020-21 budget: $175
The 2020-21 budget include an annual membership fee for Association of Fundraising Professionals and an annual Illinois Charity
Bureau Fund.
●printing
2020-21 budget: $2,200
2020-21 budget includes bus cards for new leadership, retiring trustee/pres plaques and new member plaques. Actual to date $190/bus cards.
●bank fees
2020-21 budget: $1,000
Misc. bank fees and credit card charges. Note: going forward, we will charge a 3% credit card fee for any cc charges.
●postage and shipping
2020-21 budget: $2,600
The 2020-21 budget is est. $2,100 for misc. shipping exp throughout the year (including IRE) and approx.. $500 for April 2021
meeting.
●scholarship administration
2020-21 budget: $4,500
Scholarship America’s application processing fees. There is a slight reduction since we no longer require financial information as
part of the application process.
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National Roofing Foundation dba The Roofing Industry Alliance for Progress
Statement of Financial Position - beginning of the year to September 30, 2020
at June 1, 2020

at September 30, 2020

variance

statement of
activities
total variance

Assets
Alliance checking - US Bank
Alliance investments - Merrill Lynch

$
$

45,027
9,780,099

$
$

81,423
10,309,824

$
$

US Bank - Tracy Cory scholarship
US Bank - Carolina Assn scholarship
US Bank - Melvin Kruger scholarship
Scholarship Investments

$
$
$
$

10,500
5,000
2,750
1,957,654

$
$
$
$

8,500
17,260
2,042,569

$
$
$
$

Due from NRCA - TRAC funding

$

230,888

$

220,888

Prepaid deposits
Prepaid Scholorship payment
Investment Equity in Service Corp.

$

23,756

$

252,669

$
$
$

Total Assets

$

12,308,341

$

36,397
529,726

$

566,122

(2,000)
(5,000)
14,510
84,915

$
$

14,510
84,915

$

(10,000)

$

(10,000)

23,756
5,000
252,669

$
$
$

5,000
-

$
$
$

5,000
-

12,961,888

$

653,547

$

660,547

Liabilities & Fund Balance
Account Payables

$

-

$

-

$

-

Fund Balances Alliance

$

10,332,437

$

10,888,560

$

556,122

Tracy Cory - NRCA scholarship fund
Carolina Association scholarship fund
Scholarship

$
$
$

10,500
5,000
1,960,404

$
$
$

8,500
2,064,829

$
$
$

(2,000)
(5,000)
104,425

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances

$

12,308,341

$

12,961,888

$

653,547

$

(7,000)
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THE ROOFING INDUSTRY ALLIANCE FOR PROGRESS
of THE NATIONAL ROOFING FOUNDATION
ALLIANCE COMMITMENTS
as of 10-21-20 - for November 2020 Meetings (no change since 6-1-20)
Membership
Categories

No. of Contribution Total Contributions
Firms
Levels
by Levels

Contractors

1
2
1
1
115
1
1

Subtotal-contractors

122

Manufacturers

1
1
1
1
2
21
1

$ 1,100,000
$ 560,000
$ 270,000
$ 260,000
$ 250,000
$ 100,000
$
99,994

$
$
$
$
$
$
$

1,100,000
560,000
270,000
260,000
500,000
2,100,000
99,994

1
1
3

$
$
$

350,000
315,111
100,000

$
$
$

350,000
315,000
300,000

$

965,000

Local Distributor

1

$

50,000

$

50,000

$

50,000

Service Providers

1
5
1

$
$
$

90,000
50,000
75,000

$
$
$

90,000
250,000
75,000

$

415,000

NRCA

1

$

250,000

$

250,000

$

250,000

Subtotal-mfgrssuppliers

42

Distributors/Suppliers

Individuals

5
1
1

Subtotal-individuals

7

Supporting
M. Gaulin-Plnd Gft

2

$
$
$
$
$
$
$

125,000
100,000
60,000
51,000
50,000
50,106
40,838

$
$
$
$
$
$
$

125,000
200,000
60,000
51,000
5,750,000
50,106
40,838

$ 6,276,944

$ 4,889,994

$ 6,569,994
$
$
$

$

50,000
20,000
-

10,000

$
$
$

$

250,000
20,000
-

20,000

$

270,000

$
$

20,000
102,408 ***

13,239,346 Commitments

Total Members

173

$

Associates

33

$

206

$

14,011,943 (*incl add'l $25,000-OCF and Allied)

Total Paid (HR report) 9-30-20

$

13,319,543

Total Commitments Due

$

Total Commitments w/Assoc

772,597

692,400 (*less $25,000=$667,400)
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ALLIANCE FUNDING, EARNINGS, EXPENSES AND FUND BALANCES -- INCEPTION Thru September 30, 2020
YEAR

FUNDING

1995 & 1996-97

NET EARNINGS

EXPENSES

EACH YEAR'S FUND BALANCE
CHANGE
$1,007,544
$1,007,544

expense %
to assets

$1,113,004

$16,291

($121,751)

1997-98

1,423,130

84,717

(501,519)

1,006,328

2,013,872

-49.78%

1998-99

1,860,490

104,800

(361,502)

1,603,787

3,617,659

-17.95%

1999-00

1,664,327

427,902

(367,369)

1,724,860

5,342,519

-10.15%

2000-01

1,246,331

(561,639)

(257,244)

427,448

5,769,967

-4.82%

2001-02

937,750

(416,448)

(213,014)

308,289

6,078,256

-3.69%

2002-03

486,831

(131,869)

(209,632)

145,330

6,223,585

-3.45%

2003-04

317,106

772,672

(188,043)

901,735

7,125,320

-3.02%

2004-05

261,300

559,603

(342,411)

478,493

7,603,813

-4.81%

2005-06

300,363

1,205,794

(324,612)

1,181,545

8,785,358

-4.27%

2006-07

237,374

1,298,384

(324,369)

1,211,389

9,996,747

-3.69%

2007-08

271,672

287,213

(757,386)

(198,501)

9,798,246

-7.58%

2008-09

177,874

(366,171)

(2,587,001)

7,211,246

-3.74%

2009-10

203,047

684,253

(299,558)

587,743

7,798,988

-4.15%

2010-11

81,400

1,153,482

(510,961)

723,922

8,522,910

-6.55%

2011-12

57,900

(251,345)

(646,673)

(840,119)

7,682,791

-7.59%

2012-13

102,500

961,545

(648,686)

415,359

8,098,150

-8.44%

2013-14

210,041

895,681

(796,440)

309,281

8,407,431

-9.83%

2014-15

225,783

560,114

(407,835)

378,062

8,785,493

-4.85%

2015-16

334,733

(344,783)

(508,253)

(518,303)

8,267,191

-5.79%

2016-17

383,733

935,818

(672,638)

646,913

8,914,103

-8.14%

2017-18

451,900

892,577

(794,244)

550,233

9,464,337

-8.91%

2018-19

476,909

75,392

(728,511)

(176,210)

9,288,126

-7.70%

2019-20

421,986

763,297

(713,105)

472,178

9,760,304

-7.68%

$13,247,484

$7,574,747

($11,061,926)

94,600

756,815

(295,292)

556,122

10,316,426

-3.03%

8,331,561

$ (11,357,218)

Sub-total
6/1/20 - 9/30/20
TOTAL

$

13,342,084

(2,398,704)

$

per balance sheet
Product sales +
g:\spreadsheets\breakdown - funding, earnings, expenses yearly

$
$
$

10,391,247
(10,326,426)
64,821

Page 65
NRF / Alliance Statement of Activities - Inception thru September 30, 2020
Investment activity
Interest & Dividends
Unrealized Market Value gains (losses)
Gain (Loss) on Sale of stock
Investment & management fees
Total investment activity
Other income
Product sales

$
$
$
$
$
$

4,919,758
221,114
4,341,274
(1,150,585)
8,331,561
64,822

Endowment Project Expenses
Best Practices
Gallup Survey
Ducker - longevity
Enter Here Video
Ergonomics Study
Future Study
NRCA Grant
National Training Institute
Employee Outreach
RIEI Grants
Specialty Const. Institute
Insurance Cost Study
Reflectometer
Energy Awarness
GREAT Program
Rebuilding Together
Balance Program
Solar Decathalon - Penn State
Green Roofing Iniative
M Kruger & L B Conway scholarship funding
Wall of Wind
Center Solar Project
Asphalt Fume Research
Roof Point
Worker Training Program
Data Collection Feasibility Study
EnergyWise Online Calculator update
Air Movement Testing
Bilinquel America Program
National Women in Roofing
Contruction Management
Ronald McDonald House Charities
Gold Circle Awards
NRCA ProCertification (loan)
Moisture Release Concrete Decks
Silica Objective Data Collection
Clemson Univ Course Research
CTE Outreach
CM Cares
Total project expenses

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

36,119
92,912
82,721
51,091
55,944
79,214
25,000
58,603
583,566
25,000
27,697
25,000
28,196
160,000
25,852
20,927
88,917
85,000
100,000
70,000
100,454
16,000
69,444
962,206
850,000
27,239
41,500
50,000
20,238
45,000
463,826
221,464
17,627
230,887 Loan re-payments =
105,000
50,000
117,387
25,000
50,000
5,185,032

General & Administrative expenses
Administrative fee
Audit fees
Bank fees
Consulting
Fundraising / Planned Giving
Branding
Meetings
Printing
Postage & Shipping
Scholarship campaign & administration
Other Fees
Total G & A expenses

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

3,358,567
216,475
15,777
264,711
254,196
367,013
1,445,168
112,562
53,202
34,784
49,731
6,172,187

$

11,357,219

$

(2,960,835)

Total Endowment Expenditures
Net income ( Loss ) before Corpus re-statement

$ 19,113

Item 5

Workforce Education and Retention Initiatives for the Roofing Industry – Phase 2 Update
Oct. 22, 2020
1. Economic Study
- The official survey data collection ended on Oct 7.
- A total of 743 roofing professionals responded to the survey.
- We are currently in the process of analyzing the survey data.
- A report on key study findings will be compiled by the end of the year for Task Force review.
- The study findings will also be incorporated into the certificate program.
2. Round Table Discussion
- Three separate round table discussions were conducted with contractors [9 companies],
distributors [2 companies] and manufacturers [2 companies].
- We are in the process of compiling a brief report in the form of career progression flowchart
for a college graduate. This will include position type, job description, timeline, salary and
benefits for each position.
- The information from this discussion will also be incorporated into the certificate program.
3. Certificate Program – New Second Course
- Clemson University has approved the second course offering and is officially listed on our
website for Spring 2021 registration. Great news!
- Attached is the final curriculum and the syllabus schedule for the second roofing course.
- We are currently in the process of recruiting industry professionals as guest lecturers.
[Please reach out to me if anyone is interested in being a guest lecturer]
4. Certificate Program – First Course Online Conversion
- We are about 25% complete with the online conversion of the first course.
- Pilot module that was approved by Task Force is being used as a template for other online
modules.

Dhaval Gajjar | Ph. D., FMP, SFP
Assistant Professor
The Nieri Family Department of Construction Science and Management
College of Architecture, Arts and Humanities
2-137 Lee Hall | Clemson, SC 29634-0507
phone: 480-332-6674 | dgajjar@clemson.edu

Course Syllabus Schedule
Principles of Roofing from Design to Installation and Beyond II
CSM 4900 (Undergraduate)
CSM 8900 (Graduate)
Instructor:
Office:
Office Phone:
Email:
Class Meeting Times:

Dr. Dhaval Gajjar
2-137 Lee Hall
864-656-7581
dgajjar@clemson.edu
Thursday, 12:30 PM to 3:00 PM – Location TBD

Tentative Schedule:
Date
Subject
January 7
Course Introduction; Introduction to Roofing; Career Options in Roofing
- Course expectations
- Course grading policies
- Introduction to different types of roofing systems, different entities
and their roles in the roofing industry
- Different career options in the roofing industry
January 14
Different Types of Roofing Systems
- Different product details
- Installation details for different membranes
- Roofing components
Building Function / Building Envelope Systems
January 21
- Understanding the purpose of different roof options depending on
building function
- Relationship between roofing and other building envelope systems
(EIFS, metal, glass, etc.)
- Key items to consider for building envelope transitions
Building Codes in Roofing
January 28
- Overview of IBC and IRC
- Energy, load, hail and wind requirements
The
Roofing Industry & The Environment
February 4
- Sustainable roof material options
- Sustainable roof installation methods
- Methods to make existing roofs “greener”
February 11 No Class – Career Fair
February 18 Estimating
- Different types of roofing estimating software
o iRoofing, StackCT, Roofsnap, etc.
- Brief overview on how to use major estimating software’s
- Advantages and disadvantages of each software
February 25 Scheduling
- Understand the logical approach on how to schedule a roof install
- Efficient phasing of roof install
- Common schedule delay items for a roofing project
Risk Management
March 4
- Identify and minimize different types of risks on a roofing project
- Understand how to efficiently develop a risk minimization plan

-

March 11
March 18
March 25

April 1

April 8

April 15

April 22
April 29

Understand how to efficiently resolve risks encountered during a
project
- Insurance in the roofing industry
- FM, UL ASTM
Mid-term Examination
No Class – Spring Break
Site Logistics
- Key items to consider when developing site logistics plan
- Common challenges in developing a site logistics plan
- Various successful and unsuccessful examples of site logistics plan
Field Crew Management
- Select a qualified crew for different types of roofing project
- Efficiently utilizing workman resources for project scope
- Communication between management and field crew in regard to
project objectives
Roofing Equipment
- Equipment terminologies
- Understand the use of different types of roofing equipment
Quality Control / Quality Assurance
- Different types of quality control systems in the roofing industry
- Ways to consistently maintain personnel and material quality during a
project
o Periodic inspections (work in process, work task completion)
o Compliance to drawings and specifications (submittals and cut
sheets)
o Quality planning and coordination meetings
o Material testing
o Documentation and reports
Student Presentations
Final Exam

Course Evaluation
The final grade for the course will be based on the following percentages:
Undergraduate
Homework/ Assignments………..
Quizzes …………………………
Mid-term Exam ….……………...
Final Exam ………………………
Participation (Outside Class)……..
Semester Project…………...…….

20%
20%
20%
25%
5%
10%

Homework/ Assignments………..
Quizzes …………………………
Mid-term Exam ….……………...
Final Exam ………………………
Participation (Outside Class)……..
Semester Project …………………

15%
15%
15%
25%
5%
25%

Graduate

Grading Scale:
A (90% and above), B (80%-89.99%), C (70%-79.99%), D (60%-69.99%), F (59% and below)

Roofing Alliance 25th Anniversary Update
Nov. 5, 2020
Promotional Ideas
-- create 25th anniversary logo concepts for committee review
-- virtual Happy Hour Reception info (as back up if we cannot hold reception at IRE) info for committee
-- reach out to former Roofing Alliance Presidents: (1) What stands out from your Presidential year? (2) What
stands out to you as the top overall accomplishments for the Roofing Alliance since its inception? (3) Do you feel the
original vision has been carried out? If so, do you feel it’s even grown into something even bigger? If so, please
explain. (4) Are there any other thoughts, comments you’d care to share?
-- we contacted former Melvin Kruger Endowed Scholarship recipients for “thank you” remarks.
-- reach out to Construction Management faculty advisors who partner with the Roofing Alliance – for their thoughts
on the relationship
-- create 25th Anniv Infographic concept for committee review
--reach out to members, ask them to share stories: (1) what was their company doing 25 years ago? (2) how has joining
the Roofing Alliance impacted their companies? (3) what were they doing when they were 25 years old? (4) what was
popular in 1996? (5) How will they celebrate the Roofing Alliance’s 25th anniversary?
-- reach out to former Melvin Kruger Endowed Scholarship recipients – (1) how has receiving a scholarship affected their
lives? (2) What are they doing now? (3) Has receiving a scholarship changed their opinion of the roofing industry?
(4) see if they are willing to share video snippets.
--reach out to young roofing executives, women in roofing, etc. to get their take on the Roofing Alliance
– send out press releases so pubs have for January 2021
-- develop list of 25 greatest Roofing Alliance accomplishments; 25 ways the Roofing Alliance has made the industry
better
-- create 25th anniversary page on Roofing Alliance website
-- send out postcards announcing 25th anniversary to Roofing Alliance and NRCA members – or -- email blast?
-- ask RA members to include the 25th anniv logo in their email signature blocks, letterhead, websites, zoom backgrounds
and any other materials they print/generate (create a pdf outlining the different ways members can use the logo;
have logo on website or in a Dropbox so members can download artwork.)
-- create zoom backgrounds with 25th anniv logo (some serious, some fun) – share with members
-- ask IRE exhibitor members to incorporate 25th anniv logo into their marketing giveaways for the IRE
-- include 25th anniv logo on all communications and on website
-- banner ads – RA website; NRCA website; IRE website
-- add line/logo to social media posts
-- Roofers Coffee Shop – Conversations with Roofing Alliance Presidents – hosted by Kyle Thomas and Dave Lawlor;
former Roofing Alliance Presidents invited to participate (Jan. 14)

January Media Blitz:
-- Professional Roofing: (1) Roofing Alliance article, (2) full-page ad, (3) there will be a roof profile feature on the
Midland Terminal Building – Abu Dhabi International airport, done by Chadwick Technology Pty Ltd. (a 2020 Gold
Circle Award winner)
-- request 25th anniversary ads in other publications (media barters)
-- do a 1-time paid facebook ad
-- paid Facebook ads ($500-in regular budget because we will also promote stu comp)
-- sponsor the educational session, “A College-Level Course on Roofing! Who Knew?” by Dhaval Gajjar and Bill
Good at the
-- flyers/table signs at 2021 IRE Board of Directors Meeting
-- see if we can have some type of anniv flyer at the IRE keynote
-- 25th anniversary member ribbons for 2021 IRE
-- possibly tent cards and confetti for tables at NRCA’s Industry Awards ceremony at 2021 IRE
-- recognize founding members at the NRCA Industry Awards ceremony
-- possibly have giveaway items with 25th anniversary logo (retro hats and shirts, lapel pins, ribbons, mugs, masks, etc.)
-- possibly have some type of commemorative coin
-- NRCA will do a podcast on the Roofing Alliance’s 25th anniversary (exact date to be advised)
-- periodic press releases – trade magazines, Roofing Alliance members, NRCA members, Affiliates
-- add a “Did You Know” to monthly Alliance updates – talk about events that happened in last 25 years
-- regular social media posts
Media Partners
Carolina Roofing Sheet Metal Contractors Association
Florida Roofing Magazine
International Roofing Expo
ModernTrade - Metal Architecture/Metal Construction News
MetalCon
Midwest Roofing Contractors Magazine
Professional Roofing
RoofersCoffeeShop
Roofing Contractor
Roofing Magazine
Western Roofing Magazine

Bill Good Roofing Alliance Update for November 2020 Meetings
As of October, 2020

ACCE
The Board of Trustees held its annual meeting – virtually – in July. The organization is doing well
financially and has a number of new applicants for accreditation. During the course of the annual
meeting, I had the opportunity to talk about our student competition, research grant opportunities and
looking for mentors, instructors, etc.
In addition to providing some leads for the student competition, my report also led to discussions with a
professor at Texas State University about the possibility of a grant submission.
The ACCE Board voted, unanimously, to move forward with a program to accredit worker training
programs, such as apprenticeship programs. I was asked to chair the committee that is charged with
developing standards and procedures for that program, and I’ve been working closely with Mostafa
Khattab as my co-chair. We are planning to conduct our first pilot program visits next summer, most
likely in Denver. I have also been in communication with Reid Ribble and Amy Staska about this
program, and there is at least some preliminary interest.
I serve as the vice chair of ACCE’s Finance Committee and Recognition Committee. Both are fairly
routine assignments, but they do take some time.
I am also on the Visiting Team for a re-accreditation visit to Georgia Southern University later this
month. Most of that visit will be done virtually, but because I am the team member closest to the
school, I have been asked to do the “physical” visit – looking at facilities, etc. ACCE pays my expenses
for that.
Ronald McDonald House
There hasn’t been a great deal of activity, but we have been able to get labor and material donations for
a few houses this year – GAF, notably, contributed materials to significant reroofing projects in
Minneapolis and Denver. The labor was discounted significantly in Denver and, I believe, was provided
free in Minneapolis. GAF has now donated materials for 7 reroofing projects.
Fundraising
Due to COVID-related issues, there hasn’t been much activity recently. I have spoken with Dave
Lucchesi, who asked for more time due to COVID. I’ve also been in contact with Garland and am waiting
to hear back from them.
I’d like to consider doing a mailing to the Roofing Contractor Magazine Top 100 contractors who are not
Alliance members, just to keep our pipeline moving along. I do hope to be able to have some face-toface opportunities with some of our prospects in the near future!

Other Alliance Projects
As you know, I have been participating in meetings and calls related to the student competition, the
study on virtual reality at Mississippi State University, and the courses being developed at Clemson. I’m
planning on teaching a course at Clemson in the spring, either in person or via Zoom.

Roofing Alliance Branding Committee Update
Nov 5, 2020
The Branding Committee met in July and reviewed an executive summary of the branding activities that took
place over the last fiscal year and also reviewed analytics for June 2020 for website views, google rankings and
social media – all of which are very positive. The number of Facebook users remains steady but there has been
a healthy increase in the number of users for Twitter, Instagram and LinkedIn. June was the first month that the
Roofing Alliance social media was handled internally.
Staff reviewed a summary of some of the outreach that took place during the month of June to show the variety
of work being done.
Roofing Alliance Podcasts – originally, the plan was to do monthly podcasts profiling our RMHC partners.
However, after having conversations with NRCA staff, the decision was made to hold off. We don’t want to
dilute NRCA’s Podcasts or compete for audiences. However, when NRCA takes a break from their current
podcast series from December to March, we will plan to do a series of “Coffee Conversations” highlighting our
four pillars (core values) – Education and Training, Philanthropy, Technology and Sustainability.
Branding Committee members took a brief survey before the virtual meeting. The purpose of the survey was to
help the committee prioritize the four pillars (Education and Training, Technology, Sustainability and
Philanthropy) to determine what the next area of focus should be and to determine next steps. The survey
results were: first area of focus - education and training, second area - philanthrophy, third area - technology
and fourth - sustainability.
Based on the results and discussion, the next area of focus staff will develop is the education and training pillar
while continuing our philanthropic outreach.
Education and training topics include the Clemson course that was developed and was shared with construction
management schools; the Roofing Alliance’s support of NRCA’s ProCertification™, the Melvin Kruger Endowed
Scholarship Program, the Roofing Alliance’s previous support of NRCA’s SkillsUSA partnership and Career
Technical Education initiative, and the Mississippi State Virtual Reality project which touches both on education
and training and technology.
Branding Committee members attended other Roofing Alliance committee and task force meetings to serve as
spokespeople asking the other committees/task forces what kind of support they needed – resources, materials,
content, etc. to help them achieve their committee/task force objectives.
Branding Committee members would like to receive ongoing feedback from the other committees in terms of
how the Branding Committee can help develop content to further their missions.
A 25th Anniversary Subcommittee was formed. Members – the following committee members volunteered to
serve: Charles Antis, Greg Bloom, Susan DeGrassi, Rudy Gutierrez and Chris Salazar. This subcommittee met
and brainstormed for ways to recognize and celebrate the Roofing Alliance’s 25th anniversary which will start
January 2021. A 25th anniversary logo has been developed along with a list of promotional ideas, ways to
highlight successes from the first 25 years. And media barters have taken place – in exchange for complimentary
ads (both digital and print) will appear in 11 different media publications and websites as part of a 25th
Anniversary kick off – media blitz.

ROOFING ALLIANCE MEMBER DEVELOPMENT REPORT
November 5, 2020
Background:
Since its inception in 1996, the Roofing Alliance has dedicated itself to serving the roofing industry and its
customers by inspiring roofing professionals to invest in the Roofing Alliance’s power to shape and secure the
future strength and excellence of the roofing industry. Roofing Alliance development efforts, in conjunction with
its operational plan, are key to increasing the organization’s revenue base and visibility to expand its outreach to
attract new members and fund future programming and research.
Objectives for 2020-21
In addition to expanding the organization’s visibility, the objective is to generate revenue through multiple
avenues:
1-Member Development - expand Roofing Alliance membership and generate $200,000 in new member
commitments.
2-Melvin Kruger Endowed Scholarship Program - raise a minimum of $25,000
3-Planned Gifts - secure at 2-3 new planned giving donors.
■Membership Development
The Roofing Alliance is very pleased to welcome Insurance Institute for Business & Home Safety (IBHS), Anne
Cope, Tampa, FL as our newest Service Provider member since June 1, 2020. Membership stands at 173
members (122 contractors; 35 associates, seven service providers, seven individuals; and two supporting
members).
The Member Development Committee held a virtual meeting in October. They reviewed a comprehensive
prospect list. Each committee member will focus on several key prospects over the next few months. If current
members have any prospective firms they would like Bill Good, staff or committee members to reach out to,
please let us know.
Other work includes:
►Increasing recognition of Roofing Alliance members at all meetings and events and conducting more personal
outreach.
►Increasing stewardship to all members, in particular to new members, to ensure and increase their
participation at meetings and make volunteer opportunities known.
►Regular Membership Development Committee conference calls. We would like to thank our Member
Development team consisting of Rob Therrien (chairman), Dane Bradford, Rod Petrick, Rob McNamara,
Bill Good and Greg Bloom.
►We would also like to thank all Roofing Alliance members for their continued support. Our ability to fulfill the
Roofing Alliance's mission statement rests solely with all our members (existing and new), and your continued
commitment to increasing membership and engagement will help us meet these ambitious goals.
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■Melvin Kruger Endowed Scholarship
In association with National Roofing Week 2020 (August 2020) NRCA hosted its second Giving Day to benefit the
Roofing Alliance’s Melvin Kruger Endowed Scholarship Program. A total of $2,750 was contributed which will
help make a difference in the lives of students pursuing careers in the roofing and construction industries.
There are two categories of scholarships in our Melvin Kruger Endowed Scholarship Program. A total of $60,000
in scholarship funds is budgeted to be awarded each year. A maximum of $55,000 for the Accredited PostSecondary Institution Scholarship (11 awards at $5,000/each); a maximum of $5,000 for the Accredited Career
Technical Education Scholarship (5 awards at $1,000/each).
■Planned Gifts
We acknowledge and thank our distinguished group of Legacy Circle donors who have remembered the Roofing
Alliance in their wills or other estate plans:
►Nelson and Jacqueline Braddy, Grand Prairie, TX
►Dane and Sandy Bradford, Billings, MT
►William and Lacey Collins, Berwyn, PA
►Dennis Conway, Las Vegas, NV
►Trent Cotney, Tampa, FL
►Jason Dark, Freeland, MI
►Mark and Shelley Gaulin, Serverna Park, MD
►William A. Good, Seabrook Island, SC
►John S. Gooding, GSM Roofing, Ephrata, PA
►Jim and Susan MacKimm, Herndon, VA
►Dudley Miles, Chesapeake, VA
►Rob and Lianne Therrien, Swanzey, NH
►Kelly and Lance Van Winkle, Grand Prairie, TX
Planned Giving is an excellent way for you to realize your philanthropic, estate and financial planning goals;
investments go a long way to fund research and programs that advance and shape our industry for years to
come, If you are interested in leaving a planned gift to the Roofing Alliance, please reach out to Bennett Judson.
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GOLD CIRCLE

AWARDS
The Roofing Alliance’s
G o l d C i rc l e Awa rd s p ro g ra m
recognizes excellence
i n t h e r o o f i n g i n d u s t r y.

Winners will be announced during NRCA’s 134th Annual Convention
and the 2021 International Roofing Expo® in Las Vegas, Feb. 24-26, 2021.

CALL FOR NOMINATIONS
DEADLINE FOR ENTRIES: OCT. 23, 2020

WORKMANSHIP, INNOVATION AND SAFETY.
The Roofing Alliance’s prestigious 2021 Gold Circle Awards program recognizes
Roofing Alliance and NRCA members for outstanding contributions to the roofing
industry. Unique roofing-related jobs (commercial or residential), programs
and services completed between June 1, 2018, and May 31, 2020, are eligible.
Submit your best work for a chance to earn this elite recognition.
To be considered for a Gold Circle Award, Roofing Alliance and NRCA members are
nominated for significant contributions to the roofing industry in two categories:

OUTSTANDING WORKMANSHIP

SAFETY PREPAREDNESS

AND INNOVATIVE SOLUTIONS

AND PERFORMANCE

Outstanding workmanship and innovative solutions
applies to steep-slope, low-slope and metal projects that
exceed standard roofing practices–a submitted project
must be unique, creative and useful. Clearly explain
what makes the workmanship on your project outstanding or innovative. Be detailed and specific in the
explanation. Submit examples of:

Safety is integral to a successful roofing project. If you
completed a job that exemplified safety preparedness,
execution and review, submit an entry that includes a
description of the following:

•
•
•
•
•
•
•

A particularly challenging job
Difficult design job
Abnormal working conditions
Difficult materials used
A smart solution to a problem
An innovative business solution
A safety element that resulted in the

project being incident-free

• Specific safety considerations that were
considered and included in the proposal as
the job was bid
• The project-specific written safety plan
that describes and illustrates:

How safety was integrated into
unique job elements
 ow multiple trades or unique
H
worker or public protection issues
were addressed if applicable
The fall-prevention plan

ENTER TODAY!
w w w. r o o f i n g a l l i a n c e . n e t
All entries will be evaluated by a panel
of judges within the roofing industry.
The highest-ranking entries will
determine the winner.

• Post-job review:

Describe what safety policies and/or
procedures were revised and/or created
as a result of a near-accident or other
unforeseen circumstances or hazards that
arose during the job
Describe the results of the safety efforts

RULES
• Unique roofing-related jobs, programs and services
must have been completed between June 1, 2018,
and May 31, 2020.
• No resubmissions of a project are allowed.
• Nominees must be Roofing Alliance or NRCA
members. No self-nominations are permitted.
If a company has multiple locations but some
locations are not members, those locations are not
eligible.
• Nominations can be submitted for work performed
by roofing contractors, design professionals and
roof consultants, architects, engineers, manufacturers, etc., either individually or collaboratively.
• Nominations will be accepted from unrelated third
parties who can vouch for project satisfaction,
including but not limited to building owners,
facility managers, design professionals, roof
consultants, architects, construction managers,
general contractors, NRCA affiliate executives,
insurance companies, etc.
• A nominator may nominate more than one
company.
• Nominees may help prepare the entry to ensure
adequate information is provided.
• Nominators must create a Dropbox link containing the following items and email it to Jessica
Priske, Roofing Alliance manager, at jpriske@
roofingalliance.net by Oct. 23, 2020:
› A completed nomination form
› A detailed scope of work
› Detailed description of the project, program,
service or event
› Description of how the project went above and
beyond; what made the project, program, service
or event outstanding in workmanship, innovation or safety; and details explaining the project,
program, service or event from conception to
completion
› Descriptive photographs; photography is critical
to a successful entry. Photos must show before,

during and after close-ups of the following as
applicable:
			 • Project and/or application details
			 • Safety-related matters/issues
			 • Work in progress
› Photos must be high-resolution and cited
clearly and fully in the narrative.
› Photos must NOT have safety violations.
• Nominations must include letters of recommendation from the building owner and other third
parties, testimonials and detailed explanations.
Note: Judges will base their decisions on the information provided and photographs received with the
entry; therefore, be as thorough as possible. Once
submitted, all entries become the property of the
Roofing Alliance.

BENEFITS OF WINNING
2021 Gold Circle Award recipients will receive
the following:
• Formal recognition during NRCA’s Industry
Awards Ceremony and Cocktail Reception held
during NRCA’s 134th Annual Convention and the
2021 IRE in Las Vegas, Feb. 24-26, 2021.
• A Gold Circle Awards trophy
• Recognition in Professional Roofing magazine
• Press releases notifying industry trade press and
local media
• The honor of serving as inspiration to fellow
Roofing Alliance and NRCA members striving for
excellence

QUESTIONS?
Please contact Jessica Priske, manager of the Roofing
Alliance, at (847) 299-9070, Ext. 7517 or email
jpriske@roofiningalliance.net or visit the Roofing
Alliance website at www.roofingalliance.net.

CHECKLIST
o Nomination is not a resubmission
o Nominee is either a Roofing Alliance or NRCA

member
o Work was performed by a roofing contractor,

design professional, roof consultant, architect,
engineer, manufacturer, etc., either individually or
collectively
o Nomination is being made by an unrelated third
party who can vouch for project satisfaction
o Nomination includes:
o Letters of recommendation from the building owner and other unrelated third parties
o Testimonials and detailed explanations
o Nomination includes:
o A detailed description of the project,
program, service or event
o A description of how the project went above
and beyond
o What made the project, program, service
or event outstanding in workmanship,
innovation or safety
o Details explaining the project, program,
service or event from conception to
completion
o Photography:
o Is high-resolution
o Is cited clearly and fully in the narrative
o Shows before, during and after close-ups of
the following as applicable:
		 • Project and/or application process
		 • Safety-related matters/issues
		 • Work in progress
o Must not have safety violations
o Nomination includes a detailed scope of work

OFFICIAL NOMINATION FORM
Please complete this form and include it in your Dropbox submission folder.
Be sure to review the rules and entry requirements before submittal.
Review the checklist to make sure the nomination is complete.

10255 W. Higgins Road, Suite 600
Rosemont, Illinois 60018

NOMINATED COMPANY INFORMATION
Award Category (check only one):
o Outstanding Workmanship/Innovative Solutions

o Safety Preparedness and Performance

o Steep Slope o Low Slope o Metal
Project Date(s)

Official Project Name

Project City

Project State

Contact Name
Company Name (Nominee must be either a Roofing Alliance or NRCA member.)
Check one: o Roofing Alliance Member o NRCA Member, NRCA ID #______________________________________________
Address
City

State

Telephone

Email

ZIP

Name of local newspaper (for publicity purposes for winners and finalists)

NOMINATOR’S INFORMATION
Contact Name
Company Name
Address
City

State

Telephone

Email

ZIP

Affiliation with nominated company
Each entry is carefully scrutinized and evaluated by respected industry professionals. Entries will be judged against a high standard of excellence
rather than against each other. Winning projects are not based on the number of entries in each category but for achieving a designated score.

Deadline for entries is Friday, Oct. 23, 2020.

Email Dropbox link to jpriske@roofingalliance.net

M O S T VA L U A B L E P L AY E R AWA R D S
Recognizing workers committed
to excellence on and off the roof

CALL FOR NOMINATIONS
Deadline for entries: Nov. 20, 2020
Submit entries at
www.roofingalliance.net

2020-2021

MVP

The Roofing Alliance’s Most Valuable Player (MVP) Awards program
celebrates workers who are outstanding employees within their companies
and recognizes them for their outstanding performance outside the workplace—their charitable deeds, community involvement, challenges they’ve
overcome, dedication and commitment to helping others.

OUTSTANDING ON-THE-JOB PERFORMANCE/WORKMANSHIP
Dedicated, reliable employees are vital to a company’s success. And, among those employees,
usually one stands out above all others. That’s the employee who:
• Has a strong work ethic
• Shows leadership, initiative and resourcefulness
• Has earned an outstanding safety record
• Shows support for his or her co-workers
• Goes above and beyond

OUTSTANDING PERFORMANCE/OTHER NOTEWORTHY
CONTRIBUTIONS OUTSIDE THE WORKPLACE
Outstanding workers not only have a passion for the work they do and a sense of loyalty toward
their employers, but they also show compassion for others outside the workplace. They volunteer
their time with their communities, churches, families and friends. They are determined to overcome challenges and obstacles they may face personally or stand by others who need their
support. They’re always willing to extend a helping hand. They display:
• Exemplary service
• Leadership
• Commitment
• Selfless devotion
MVPs are role models who demonstrate work-related and personal goals to which others aspire.
Through the MVP program, you can nominate your employee for an award to formally recognize
his or her outstanding contributions through on-the-job performance and workmanship or for
outstanding performance and other noteworthy contributions outside the workplace.

BEST OF THE BEST
In addition, one MVP winner will be chosen to be Professional Roofing’s Best of the Best.
Professional Roofing and OMG Roofing Products Inc. co-sponsor this elite recognition. The
person selected as the Best of the Best winner typically stands out in both categories. In
addition to a special prize, the winner will be highlighted in a feature article in Professional
Roofing.

ELIGIBILITY
The MVP Award program is intended for field and warehouse workers only, who typically
may not be publicly acknowledged for their efforts or eligible to participate in recognition
or incentive programs within their companies.
Following are the levels and job titles for eligible workers employed by an NRCA member or
nonmember roofing contracting, distributor or supplier firm. (Sales personnel, office managers,
project managers, technical representatives and owners are not eligible.)
Roofing contracting firms—any field roofing worker, foreman or superintendent is eligible.
The number of nominations per firm must not exceed three per company branch.
Distributor and supplier firms—any warehouse employee, warehouse foreman, driver or
equipment operator is eligible. The number of nominations must not exceed five per national
firm.
Self-nominations are not permitted; rather, each participating firm or his or her designee is
responsible for preparing and submitting the entry form(s) and including supporting information—a minimum of 100 words. Input from supervisors and co-workers is strongly encouraged,
as well as testimonial letters from customers, the charity or community service organization the
nominee is involved with, and family or friends. Be sure to include any materials, such as press
clippings, awards, acknowledgements, articles, etc., that will help the judges understand why the
nominee should be selected.

CRITERIA BY WHICH NOMINEES WILL BE EVALUATED
Nominees will be evaluated based on significant contributions in the following categories.
(Nominees can be nominated for one or both categories; each category will be judged separately.)
Note: typically the person selected as the Best of the Best winner stands out in both categories.
• O
 utstanding on-the-job performance/workmanship: Nominees for this category
demonstrate a strong work ethic; display leadership skills; contribute creative ideas
for problem solving; have an outstanding safety record; contribute to the improved
safety of the work crew; demonstrate support for co-workers and helping others learn;
show initiative and resourcefulness in helping to recruit and retain workers; and are
respected by their peers. These workers go above and beyond their specific job
responsibilities.
• O
 utstanding performance/other noteworthy contributions outside the workplace: Nominees for this category exemplify compassion for others through their
community involvement, volunteering with charitable organizations and helping
those who need assistance. They may also have remarkable stories of selfaccomplishment—defying the odds against them or overcoming insurmountable
obstacles. The award is based on the nature of such service, its overall effect and the
zeal with which it has been performed. It includes any service performed that helps
improve the lives of people served. Nominees inspire those around them to better
serve their communities. They are examples of the type of citizens most valuable to
our communities and industry.

DEADLINE FOR NOMINATIONS IS NOV. 20, 2020 .
Details and an entry form are available at www.roofingalliance.net.
Questions? Contact Jessica Priske, the Roofing Alliance’s manager,
at (800) 323-9545, ext. 7517 or jpriske@roofingalliance.net.

ENTRY PREPARATION
Nominators submitting entries must create a Dropbox folder containing all materials and
email the Dropbox link to Jessica Priske at jpriske@roofingalliance.net at the Roofing Alliance
by the close of business on Friday, Nov. 20, 2020.
Entries should be submitted as follows:
1. C

omplete the official entry form with the name and job title of the nominated
employee. Be sure to check the award category(ies) in which the candidate is being
entered, and provide company name, address and all other information as requested.
2. F
 or each award category in which a nominee is being entered, provide a detailed
description (minimum of 100 words) of the specific attributes, activities and other
factors that make the individual noteworthy, unique and stand out above all other
employees. The description must include adequate detail so the judges have a basis
of comparison with other entries. Entries submitted without supporting information will not be considered; judges must have detailed information to properly
evaluate the entries. Handwritten entries are discouraged.
3. I nclude applicable supporting information and material that may help
strengthen the nominee’s credentials as a potential award winner, such as
comments or testimonials from customers, supervisors and co-workers; letters
from the charity or community service organization explaining how the volunteer
helped its operations; or notes from family or friends.
4. Include a high-resolution photo of the nominated employee.

JUDGES
Judges are recognized professionals within the roofing industry and include a representative
mix of contractors, manufacturers, distributors and suppliers. The only information the
judges have to base their decisions on is the information submitted with each entry.
How the judging works:
1. E
 ntries are reviewed at Roofing Alliance headquarters to confirm eligibility.
2. Each eligible entry is individually evaluated by the judges.
3. T
 he highest-ranking entries in each category will be re-evaluated to determine
the winner.
4. Judges’

decisions are final, and evaluations of specific entries will remain
confidential.

RECOGNIZING THE WINNERS AND THEIR COMPANIES
MVP winners and their nominators will be notified the week of Dec. 7, 2020, so winners can
make arrangements to attend NRCA’s 134th Annual Convention, Feb. 24-26, 2021 in Las Vegas.
MVP winners receive:
• T
 wo complimentary coach airfares and two nights’ hotel accommodations during
NRCA’s 134th Annual Convention in Las Vegas.
• O
 ne complimentary conference registration and exhibit hall pass to the 2021
International Roofing Expo®
• T
 wo complimentary tickets to the NRCA Industry Awards Ceremony and Cocktail
Reception, Feb. 25, 2021, where winners and their companies will be formally
honored; all other convention-related expenses will be the responsibility of each
award winner
• A $100 American Express gift card
• R
 ecognition in Professional Roofing magazine, NRCA’s For Members Only
newsletter, the Roofing Alliance Update and on the Roofing Alliance’ website,
www.roofingalliance.net
• R
 ecognition in press releases sent to local and national media and industry
trade press
Finalists not selected as award winners will receive certificates of merit.

QUESTIONS
Please contact Jessica Priske, manager of the Roofing Alliance, at (847) 299-9070, Ext. 7517 or
email jpriske@roofingalliance.net..

THE DEADLINE FOR NOMINATIONS IS
Nov. 20, 2020.
DETAILS AND AN ENTRY FORM ARE AVAILABLE AT
www.roofingalliance.net.

OFFICIAL MVP ENTRY FORM
Note:

• Nominators submitting entries must create a Dropbox folder containing all materials and email the
Dropbox link to Jessica Priske at jpriske@roofingalliance.net at the Roofing Alliance by the close of
business on Friday, Nov. 20, 2020.
• The following are eligible to be nominated: any field roofing worker, foreman or superintendent,
warehouse employee, warehouse foreman, driver or equipment operator. (Sales personnel, office
managers, project managers, technical representatives and owners are not eligible.)
• Up to three employees can be nominated per roofing contracting firm and up to five from a national distributor or supplier firm.
Please reproduce this form to nominate more than one employee.

NOMINEE INFORMATION
Category(ies) being nominated for:

o Outstanding on-the-job performance/workmanship
o Outstanding performance/other noteworthy contributions outside the workplace
Name:________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
		(Last)
				(First) 					(Middle initial)
Job title: Roofing contracting firm
Distributor or supplier firm

o Field worker		

o Foreman		

o Superintendent

o Warehouse employee

o Warehouse foreman

o Driver

o Equipment operator

Name of company:____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
		o Roofing contracting firm o Distributor or supplier firm

Address: ______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
City/State/ZIP: _______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
Telephone: (      )

Email:____________________________________________________

Number of years with the company: ______________________ Total number of years in the roofing industry (if known): _____________________________
Name of local newspaper (for publicity purposes):______________________________________________________________________________________________

NOMINATED BY
Contact name: _________________________________________________ Job title:______________________________________________________________________
Telephone: (      )

Email:____________________________________________________

Complete the following only if different from above:
Name of company: ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
Address: ______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
City/State/ZIP: _______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

CRITERIA
For each category in which a nominee is being entered, provide a detailed description (minimum of 100 words) of the specific attributes, activities
and other factors that make the individual noteworthy, unique and stand out above all other employees. The description must include adequate detail
so the judges have a basis of comparison with other entries. Note: Entries submitted without supporting information will not be considered—
judges must have detailed information to properly evaluate the entries. Handwritten entries are discouraged.
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The scholarship program is named for Melvin Kruger who is recognized not only as a great industry leader, but also as a person
who has devoted much of his life to the cause of education.

Accredited Post-Secondary
Institution Scholarship

Melvin is a former president of NRCA, a former president of the
Roofing Alliance and CEO of L.E. Schwartz & Son Inc., Macon,
Ga. He was the driving force behind the creation of the Roofing
Industry Educational Institute and was the lead fundraiser when
the Alliance was first established. Melvin also served on the state
of Georgia’s Education Commission and was selected by his peers
in Macon, Ga., to carry the Olympic torch on its last leg through
his city.

THE PROGRAM
The Roofing Alliance presents the Melvin Kruger Endowed Scholarship Program—Accredited Post-Secondary
Institution Scholarship. The program is available to assist employees of NRCA contractor and supplier members.
Employees, their spouses and their dependent children who are pursuing post-secondary education are eligible to
apply. Scholarship recipients are eligible to receive funding for up to four years of full-time study at any accredited
post-secondary institution of the student’s choice. Scholarships are not guaranteed if an applicant’s major or eligibility changes.
The purpose of the Melvin Kruger Endowed Scholarship Program is to assist individuals seeking to further their
education to pursue careers in the roofing or building construction industries (which include architecture; civil,
mechanical or structural engineering; construction management; or occupational health and safety).
This scholarship program is initially screened by Scholarship America. Scholarship America is the nation’s largest
designer and manager of scholarship and tuition reimbursement programs for corporations, foundations, associations and individuals. Awards are granted without regard to race, color, creed, religion, sexual orientation, gender,
disability or national origin.

NAMED SCHOLARSHIPS
The Roofing Alliance wishes to thank the individuals
and organizations who have made generous contributions to the Melvin Kruger Endowed Post-Secondary Institution Scholarship fund, which enables the
Roofing Alliance to award scholarships.
Following are the named scholarships awarded
through the Melvin Kruger Endowed Scholarship
Program:
• Beacon Roofing Supply Inc.
• Dan Cohen
• Firestone Building Products (two scholarships)
• Fred Good
• William A. Good
• Jim and Suzanne MacKimm
• Melvin Kruger
• OMG Roofing Products Inc. (two scholarships)

ELIGIBILITY

tion at an accredited two- or four-year college or
university for an entire academic year (which
includes architecture; civil, mechanical or structural
engineering; construction management; or occupational health and safety).
The following are NOT eligible: owners, their children or spouses; employees who are in upper/senior
management positions (vice presidents and above) or
their children or spouses; Roofing Alliance Board of
Trustee members and officers (current and former),
and NRCA industrial/institutional and international
members.

Applicants to any Melvin Kruger Endowed Scholarship Program must be:
• Full-time employees* of an NRCA contractor or
supplier member company or their spouses or
dependent children.** Employees must have a
minimum of one year of full-time employment with
their companies as of the application deadline date,
and the company must have been a member in good
standing of NRCA for a minimum of one year as of
the application deadline date.
• High school seniors or graduates who plan to enroll
or students who are already enrolled in a full-time
undergraduate course of study directly related to a
career in the roofing industry or building construc-

*The program is intended for employees (such as field workers, foremen, operations managers, superintendents, office personnel, sales staff, warehouse
workers, equipment operators, drivers, etc.), their spouses and children.

AWARDS
Each recipient (up to a maximum of 10) is eligible to
receive a $5,000 award. Awards are renewable for up
to three years of undergraduate study provided recipients meet the annual renewal requirements: maintain a final, cumulative GPA of 3.0 or above on a 4.0
scale (or the equivalent) at the end of the school year;
maintain the same major; and maintain the eligibility
requirements stated in this application. Scholarships
are not guaranteed if an applicant’s major or eligibility changes.

**Dependent children are defined as natural or legally adopted children,
stepchildren or grandchildren who are declared as tax exemptions by the
employee, parent or guardian.

GENERAL ESSAY

ONLINE APPLICATION
Interested applicants must visit learnmore
.scholarsapply.org/melvinkruger to complete the
online application by 3 p.m. (CST) on Jan. 28, 2021.
Questions must be answered completely. Incomplete
applications will not be evaluated. All information
received will be kept confidential.

SELECTION OF RECIPIENTS
Scholarship recipients are selected on the basis of
academic record; potential to succeed; leadership
and participation in school and community activities;
honors; work experience; volunteer experience; their
career goals and aspirations; a general essay; and an
appraisal by outside references. Scholarship recipients will be considered on all aspects of their application, including merit, and personal achievements.
At least one award will be granted to the roofing
contractor community and at least one to the roofing
supplier community provided qualified applications
are received.
Final selection of recipients is made by the Roofing
Alliance’s Board of Trustees. Named scholarship
donors also may provide input if they choose. All applicants agree to accept the decision of the Board
of Trustees as final.
All applicants will be notified of the Board of Trustees’ decisions by June 1 each year. Not all applicants
to the program will be selected as recipients.

Each applicant will provide a statement explaining
his or her educational and career goals and objectives,
what he or she expects to be doing 10 years from now,
and how she or he will contribute to the roofing or
construction industries.

PAYMENT OF SCHOLARSHIPS
Scholarship America processes Roofing Alliance
scholarship payments on behalf of the Roofing Alliance. Each year, payment is made in early August.
Checks are mailed to each recipient’s home address
and made payable to the student’s school.

REVISIONS
The Roofing Alliance reserves the right to review the
conditions and procedures of the Melvin Kruger
Endowed Scholarship Program—Accredited
Post-Secondary Institution Scholarship and make
changes at any time, including termination of the
program.

Visit learnmore.scholarsapply.org
/melvinkruger to complete the
online application by 3 p.m. (CST)
on Jan. 28, 2021.
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The scholarship program is named for Melvin Kruger who is recognized not only as a great industry leader, but also as a person
who has devoted much of his life to the cause of education.

Accredited Career Technical
Education Scholarship

Melvin is a former president of NRCA, a former president of the
Roofing Alliance and CEO of L.E. Schwartz & Son Inc., Macon,
Ga. He was the driving force behind the creation of the Roofing
Industry Educational Institute and was the lead fundraiser when
the Alliance was first established. Melvin also served on the state
of Georgia’s Education Commission and was selected by his peers
in Macon, Ga., to carry the Olympic torch on its last leg through
his city.

THE PROGRAM
The Roofing Alliance presents the Melvin Kruger Endowed Scholarship Program—Accredited Career Technical
Education Scholarship. The program is available to assist employees of NRCA contractor and supplier members.
Employees, their spouses and their dependent children who are pursuing an education at a vocational or technical
trade school are eligible to apply. These scholarships are not renewable. However, students may reapply each year
they meet the eligibility requirements.
The Melvin Kruger Endowed Scholarship Program—Accredited Career Technical Education Scholarship is designed
to help those who are seeking a professional career inside the roofing industry including but not limited to those
seeking to be roof system and sheet metal installers/fabricators, crane and equipment operators, foremen and superintendents, warehouse and inventory specialists, and other roofing trade specialties. This scholarship is not designed
for those careers that require a four-year undergraduate degree.
This scholarship program is initially screened by Scholarship America. Scholarship America is the nation’s largest
designer and manager of scholarship and tuition reimbursement programs for corporations, foundations, associations and individuals. Awards are granted without regard to race, color, creed, religion, sexual orientation, gender,
disability or national origin.

NAMED SCHOLARSHIP
The Roofing Alliance thanks Reid and DeaNa Ribble,
who have made a generous contribution to the Melvin
Kruger Endowed Scholarship fund, which enables the
Roofing Alliance to award scholarships.

ELIGIBILITY
Applicants to any Melvin Kruger Endowed
Scholarship Program must be:
• Full-time employees* of an NRCA contractor or
supplier member company or their spouses or their
dependent children.** Employees must have a
minimum of one year of full-time employment with
their companies as of the application deadline date,
and the company must have been a member in good
standing of NRCA for a minimum of one year as of
the application deadline date.
• High school seniors or graduates who plan to enroll
or students who are already enrolled in a full-time
course of study directly related to a career in the
roofing industry at an accredited vocational or technical trade school for an entire academic year.
The following are NOT eligible: owners, their children or spouses; employees who are in upper/senior
management positions (VPs and above); Roofing Alliance Board of Trustee members and officers (current
and former), and NRCA industrial/institutional and
international members.

* The program is intended for employees (such as field workers, foremen,
superintendents, office personnel, sales staff, warehouse workers, equipment
operators, drivers, etc.) their children and spouses.

AWARDS
Each recipient (up to a maximum of five) is eligible
to receive a $1,000 award. Awards are not renewable.
However, students may reapply each year they meet
the annual renewal requirements: maintain a final,
cumulative GPA of 3.0 or above on a 4.0 scale (or the
equivalent) at the end of the school year; continue
studies in a vocational or technical trade school and
seek a career as a field personnel (such as roof mechanic
or foreman); and maintain the eligibility requirements
stated in this application. Scholarships are not guaranteed if an applicant’s major or eligibility changes.

ONLINE APPLICATION
Interested applicants must visit learnmore
.scholarsapply.org/melvinkruger to complete the
online application by 3 p.m. (CST) on Jan. 28, 2021.
Questions must be answered completely. Incomplete
applications will not be evaluated. All information
received will be kept confidential.

** Dependent children are defined as natural or legally adopted children,
stepchildren or grandchildren who are declared as tax exemptions by the
employee, parent or guardian.

PAYMENT OF SCHOLARSHIPS
Scholarship America processes Roofing Alliance
scholarship payments on behalf of the Roofing Alliance. Each year, payment is made in early August.
Checks are mailed to each recipient’s home address
and made payable to the student’s school.

SELECTION OF RECIPIENTS
Scholarship recipients are selected on the basis of
academic record; potential to succeed; leadership
and participation in school and community activities;
honors; work experience; volunteer experience; career goals and aspirations; a general essay and an appraisal by outside references. Scholarship recipients
will be considered on all aspects of their application,
including merit and personal achievements.

REVISIONS
The Roofing Alliance reserves the right to review
the conditions and procedures of the Melvin Kruger
Endowed Scholarship Program—Accredited Career
Technical Education Scholarship and make changes
at any time, including termination of the program.

Final selection of recipients is made by the Roofing
Alliance’s Board of Trustees. Named scholarship
donors also may provide input if they choose. All applicants agree to accept the decision of the Board
of Trustees as final.
All applicants will be notified of the Board of Trustees’ decisions by June 1 each year. Not all applicants
to the program will be selected as recipients.

GENERAL ESSAY
Each applicant will provide a statement explaining
his or her educational and career goals and objectives,
what he or she expects to be doing 10 years from now,
and how she or he will contribute to the roofing or
construction industries.

Visit learnmore.scholarsapply.org
/melvinkruger to complete the
online application by 3 p.m. (CST)
on Jan. 28, 2021.
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Roofing Alliance
Funding Requests
The Roofing Alliance budget year is from June 1 to May 31. Funding requests are considered on an
annual basis at the Roofing Alliance meeting held in April. To be considered for funding, written
requests are to be submitted to the Roofing Alliance’s Executive Director, by January 1.
Roofing Alliance Role and Project Criteria:
The Roofing Alliance involves itself in programs that can significantly, and positively, impact the roofing
industry at the national level. The role of the Roofing Alliance is to provide funding for these projects
and to provide enough oversight to ensure that they are being carried out in a manner that is consistent
with the goals of the Roofing Alliance.
Programs, projects, studies that the Roofing Alliance will consider should:
A. Be generic, in the sense that they will not evaluate any proprietary products, services or
materials.
B. Not publicly advocate an industry position. This is seen as a role best left to NRCA, and other
industry organizations.
C. Be broad-based, having value for all segments of the industry whenever possible.
Specific criteria provide that the project:
A.
B.
C.
D.

Must be seen to have a significant impact on the U.S. roofing industry.
Has value for all segments of the industry, if practical.
Contributes to the improvement of the roofing industry.
Should be one that is best conducted by the Roofing Alliance, i.e., it is beyond the scope or
otherwise inappropriate for NRCA or another industry organization.

Review Process:
The Roofing Alliance Proposal Review Committee (PRC) reviews proposals initially to determine if the
project meets all criteria. The PRC will ask questions or request additional information, if needed. If the
proposal meets all criteria, it will be included in the funding request summary presented to the Roofing
Alliance Finance and Financial Development Committee for their review in determining a maximum
spending cap. And the person(s) submitting the proposal will present their funding request in person to
the Roofing Alliance Board of Trustees at their April meeting. If the request
does not meet the criteria, the PRC will notify the person(s) submitting the proposal.

Roofing Alliance Funding Requests, Page 2
Review Process – continued:
The Roofing Alliance Board of Trustees review the proposals, taking into consideration the Finance
Committee’s maximum spending cap, and decide whether to recommend requests to the full Roofing
Alliance at the April member meeting. If the funding requests are approved by the Board of Trustees,
the funding requests are presented again in person the next day at the April member meeting for
member review and approval. The person(s)/organization submitting the request will be notified no
later than 30 days following the April Roofing Alliance meeting whether their funding request was
approved.
The written proposals are to include:
►executive summary/overview of project or research
►outline of project/research; detailed description/scope of work
►timeline for project/completion date
►plan for promoting the finished product
►cost/budget estimates
(Note: The Roofing Alliance prefers to fund direct costs, but understands that, particularly with institutes of
higher education, the recovery of indirect costs is sometimes necessary. Therefore, the Roofing Alliance’s
indirect cost policy provides that any indirect cost rate for programs, projects, studies or research funded by the
Roofing Alliance may not exceed 12 percent.)

►potential revenue sharing opportunities for the Roofing Alliance
►value to the Roofing Alliance/why Roofing Alliance funding is being requested
►other groups/organizations that may also be providing funding
Upon completion of the study/project:
►the Roofing Alliance is to receive a final, written report/paper before there is any type of public
reporting or distribution
►Project/study results must be published and made available to Roofing Alliance members first, then
all interested persons
►the Roofing Alliance is to receive credit for funding and be included in all acknowledgements, articles,
presentations, etc.
Funding requests must be received by January 1. If submitting requests by email, send to:
bjudson@roofingalliance.net. If sending hardcopies, please send to the Roofing Alliance office as follow:
Executive Director
Roofing Alliance
10255 W. Higgins, Suite 600
Rosemont, IL 60018-5607
(847) 299-9070
August 31, 2020

ROOFING ALLIANCE MEETINGS and EVENTS
October 12, 2020
Nov. 12, 2020
(Thurs.)

Roofing Alliance Member Virtual Happy Hour
7 – 8 p.m./Eastern

Nov. 13, 2020

Joint Roofing Alliance Board of Trustees and full Roofing Alliance
Member Virtual Meeting
11 a.m. – 12:30 p.m./Eastern

Jan. 1, 2021

Roofing Alliance 25th Anniversary Year Begins

April 13, 2021
(Tues.)

Roofing Alliance Member Dessert and Cordials Reception at the
2021 International Roofing Expo
7 – 8:30 p.m./House of Blues/B-Side Lounge
Las Vegas, NV

April 15, 2021
(Wed.)

Roofing Alliance Construction Management Student Competition
at the 2021 International Roofing Expo
8 – 11:30 a.m./Mandalay Bay Convention Center
Las Vegas, NV

April 15, 2021
(Wed.)

Roofing Alliance’s Most Valuable Player Awards Program Winners,
Construction Management Student Competition Winning Teams
and Gold Circle Awards Program Winners are Announced during
NRCA’s Industry Awards Ceremony
5 – 7 p.m./Mandalay Bay Convention Center
Las Vegas, NV

April 22-24, 2021 Roofing Alliance Member Meeting
(Thurs.-Sat.)
Ritz-Carlton
Sarasota, FL
Nov. 12, 2021
(Fri.)

Joint Roofing Alliance Board of Trustees and full Roofing Alliance
Member Meeting
Trump International Hotel & Tower
Chicago, IL

ROOFING ALLIANCE MEMBER MEETING
April 21-24, 2021 (Thurs.-Sat.)

Ritz-Carlton
1111 Ritz-Carlton Drive
Sarasota, FL 34236
www.ritzcarlton.com/en/hotels/florida/sarasota
PRELIMINARY MEETING SCHEDULE
As of October 12, 2020

Wednesday, April 21, 2021

arrivals

Thursday, April 22, 2021
9 am – noon
1 – 5 pm
6 – 7 pm

arrivals
Roofing Alliance Finance and Financial Development Committee Meeting
Roofing Alliance Board of Trustees Meeting with Lunch
Roofing Alliance Member Reception at the Omni/Healing Garden
dinner - on own

Friday, April 23, 2021
7:30 - 8 am
8 am – Noon
Noon – 2 pm
3 – 5 pm
7 – 9:30 pm

Saturday, April 24, 2021
8:30 - 9 am
9 am – Noon

buffet breakfast available in meeting room
Roofing Alliance Member Meeting
lunch with guest speaker
Le Barge Tropical Cruise
Roofing Alliance Member Reception and Dinner at the Omni/The Sunset Terrace
at The Member’s Beach Club

buffet breakfast available in meeting room
Roofing Alliance Member Meeting
departures or free time to explore Sarasota

Item 9

THE ROOFING ALLIANCE
Mission Statement
The Roofing Alliance, the Foundation of NRCA, promotes the advancement of
roofing through research, education, technology and charitable programs.

Core Values
To achieve its mission and vision, the Roofing Alliance commits to the following:
● Education and Training—develop programs and projects addressing current and
future workplace issues ensuring a qualified and trained workforce for the
industry
●Technology—assume a leadership role to engage collaborative industry
segments to embrace innovation and utilize technology
●Sustainability—advocate environmentally sustainable design
●Philanthropy—enrich the well-being of the roofing community through
scholarships, charitable gifts and endowments
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Roofing Alliance – Current Active Committees and Task Forces
October 14, 2020
Roofing Alliance Board of Trustees
►trustees serve 4-year terms
►trustees are appointed by NRCA’s executive committee with input from Roofing Alliance leadership
►two formal meets per year (in-person or virtual) – in April and during NRCA’s fall committee meetings
►conducts business via conference calls and emails as needed in between meetings
Objective: to supervise, control and direct the business and affairs of the Foundation; to determine its policies
or changes therein within the limits of the bylaws; to actively promote its purposes and to disburse its funds.
The Board of Trustees may adopt such rules and regulations for the conduct of its business as shall be deemed
advisable and may appoint such agents as it considers necessary.
Balanced Program Committee
►there are no set terms for this committee
►committee members are appointed by Roofing Alliance leadership
►the committee responds via email; no formal meetings scheduled
Objective: responsible for reviewing Helping Our Own applications when received; deciding whether or not to
recommend Roofing Alliance action; if they recommend moving forward, the committee is also responsible for a
recommended funding amount and, if approved by the Finance and Financial Development Committee and the
Roofing Alliance Board of Trustees, to oversee fund distribution.
Branding Committee
►there are no set terms for this committee
►committee members are appointed by Roofing Alliance leadership
►quarterly virtual meetings/conference calls
►conducts business via conference calls and emails as needed in between quarterly meetings
Objective: develop/oversee marketing plans and materials to ensure communications are ongoing – telling the
Roofing Alliance story (promoting all programs, products, materials and services) to prospective firms
encouraging them to join, to current members keeping them engaged and to create awareness within the
industry at large. Create ways to connect through social media and strengthen relationships with media both
within and outside the roofing industry. The task force is responsible for reporting to and making
recommendations to the Roofing Alliance Board of Trustees.
Clemson Workforce Development Task Force
►there are no set terms for this committee
►committee members are appointed by Roofing Alliance leadership
►quarterly virtual meetings
►conducts business via conference calls and emails as needed
Objectives: work closely with Clemson University Faculty to develop and closely monitor course progress; offer
professional expertise throughout process as well as through classroom participation, if willing. The task force is
responsible for reporting to and making recommendations to the Roofing Alliance Board of Trustees.
Construction Management Schools Initiative Committee
►there are no set terms for this task force
►committee members are appointed by Roofing Alliance leadership
►two formal meetings per year (in-person or virtual) – during NRCA’s midyear meetings in conjunction
with NRCA’s fall committee meetings
►holds conference calls as needed
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Objective: consists of multiple objectives all in the effort to promote the roofing industry with the various levels
of higher education to include but not limited to the following:
● Management and oversight of the student competitions
● Work with the various schools to help with the introduction of roofing related education
● Assist in the development of relationships between companies in the roofing industry and with the various
schools on items such as internships and other innovative programs
● Work with school faculty and leaders on research topics and programs
● Development and implementation of financial assistance for students and faculty through scholarships and
program funding
Finance and Financial Development Committee
►committee members serve 3-year terms
►committee members are appointed by Roofing Alliance leadership
►quarterly meetings (in-person or virtual) - April, during NRCA’s midyear meetings in conjunction with NRCA’s
fall committee meetings
►conducts business via in person, virtual meetings or emails as needed
Objective: the finance and financial development committee is ultimately responsible for the general Roofing
Alliance endowment and the Melvin Kruger Endowment funds to:
● Establish and approve an investment policy statement and periodically review that statement for
continued accuracy and completeness;
● Prudently diversify, or oversee the diversification of, the portfolio assets to meet an agreed upon
risk/return profile;
● Prudently select investment options, including the selection of one or more investment managers;
● Monitor the investment managers and the performance of the accounts under management;
● Consider information provided by the consultant and act accordingly;
● Control and oversee all investment, record-keeping and administrative expenses associated with
the accounts
●Review and deal prudently with conflicts of interest, and
●Review, recommend and regularly monitor the Roofing Alliance’s annual operating budget.
Gold Circle Awards Committee
►there are no set terms for this committee
►committee members are appointed by Roofing Alliance leadership
►one virtual meeting per year – in November/early December
Objective: this committee is responsible for annually reviewing the Gold Circle Award criteria and guidelines
and updating them as needed, and for selecting Gold Circle Award finalists and winners.
Joint NRCA/Roofing Alliance Investment Committee
►terms change annually
►the committee is made up of NRCA’s Budget and Finance Committee and three representatives from
Roofing Alliance leadership
►conducts business via quarterly conference calls
Objective: this committee hears updates, perspectives and recommendations from NRCA’s and the Roofing
Alliance’s financial advisor – Jack Krapf, Merrill Lynch Global and Wealth Management – The Krapf Group.
NRCA’s Budget and Finance committee members make decisions regarding NRCA’s investments; the Roofing
Alliance representatives report back to the Roofing Alliance Finance and Financial Development Committee with
any updates and/or recommendations regarding the Roofing Alliance’s endowment and the Melvin Kruger
Endowed Scholarship funds; any recommendations are then brought to the Roofing Alliance Board of Trustees.

Roofing Alliance Committees and Task Forces, Page 3

Membership Development Committee
►there are no set terms for this task force
►committee members are appointed by Roofing Alliance leadership
►conducts business via virtual meetings and emails as needed
Objective: it is the job of this task force to create a plan that will guide the Roofing Alliance in seeking out new
Roofing Alliance members and securing funding from an array of sources – member contributions and
scholarship pledges.
Most Valuable Player (MVP) Task Force
►there are no set terms for this task force
►committee members are appointed by Roofing Alliance leadership
►one virtual meeting per year – in December to review nominations and select MVP winners
Objective: this task force is responsible for annually reviewing the MVP criteria and guidelines and updating
them as needed, and for selecting MVP winners and a Best of the Best award recipient.
MS State Virtual Reality Task Force
►there are no set terms for this committee
►committee members are appointed by Roofing Alliance leadership
►conducts business via virtual meetings and emails as needed
Objectives: work closely with Mississippi State Faculty on “Evaluating the Efficacy of the Virtual Reality
Technology for Improving Workers’ Safety.” The Task Force will help identify preliminary issues for the study to
focus on and will work with Faculty to develop and closely monitor the progress and offer professional expertise
throughout process. The Task Force is responsible for reporting to and making recommendations to the Roofing
Alliance Board of Trustees.
Planned Giving Steering Committee
►there are no set terms for this task force
►committee members are appointed by Roofing Alliance leadership
►conducts business via conference calls and emails as needed in between calls
Objective: The Planned Giving Steering Committee will act as the Roofing Alliance’s guiding body in terms of its
Planned Giving efforts, identifying prospects for partnership, advocating for the effort, and inviting others to
participate. The committee’s vision is that all professionals in the NRCA universe will be aware of the Planned
Giving program, view it as a viable giving option, and be invited to participate. The primary roles for committee
members are:
● a personal investment – to make a deferred gift to the Roofing Alliance at some level to achieve
100% committee participation
● oversight and approval – drive progress by providing input into and approving process and
materials, and reporting progress
●solicitation – invite peers to participate through personal solicitation and event involvement
●advocacy – understand the Roofing Alliance vision and communicate the need for deferred funding
Proposal Review Committee
►committee members serve 3-year terms
►committee members are appointed by Roofing Alliance leadership
►conducts business via conference calls, virtual meetings and emails
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Objective: The Roofing Alliance Proposal Review Committee (PRC) reviews proposals initially to determine if the
project meets the different criteria. The PRC will ask questions or request additional information, if needed. If
the proposal meets the criteria, it will be included in the funding request summary presented to the Roofing
Alliance Finance and Financial Development Committee for their review in determining a maximum spending
cap. And the proposals will be presented (in person) to the Roofing Alliance Board of Trustees for their review,
selection and recommendation to the full membership attending the April meeting. If it does not meet the
criteria, the PRC will notify the person(s) submitting the proposal.
Ronald McDonald House Charities (RMHC) Task Force
►there are no set terms for this committee
►committee members are appointed by Roofing Alliance leadership
►meet as needed
►conducts business via conference calls and emails as needed in between meetings
Objective: to discuss ways to strengthen and promote the Roofing Alliance partnership with RMHC; to
encourage RMHC partners to share their stories, to collect them and to help promote these stories; to connect
any new Houses with Roofing Alliance and NRCA members. To develop ways to annually celebrate 165 roofs
being adopted on the 165th day. The task force is responsible for reporting to and making recommendations to
the Roofing Alliance Board of Trustees.
Scholarship Committee
►there are no set terms for this committee
►committee members are appointed by Roofing Alliance leadership
►the committee conducts business by conference calls, virtual meetings and emails
Objective: this committee is responsible for annually reviewing the scholarship criteria and updating if needed.
The committee is also responsible for reviewing the scholarship application recommendations received from
Scholarship Management and recommending the students to receive awards to the Roofing Alliance Board of
Trustees subject to the number of scholarships allowed by the budget.
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Balanced Program Committee
2020-21
April 29, 2020

Need 2-3 interested people

Nelson R. Braddy, Jr.
King of Texas Roofing Company
307 Gilbert Circle, Grand Prairie, TX 75050
Phone: 972/877-0291
e-mail: nelson@kingoftexas.com
Naomi Dupre
Kirby Fiberglass Inc.
652 E. Industrial Blvd., Pueblo West, CO 81007
Phone: 719/547-3940
e-mail: naomi@kirbyfiberglass.com
James D. McAdam
F.J. Dahill Co.
176 Forbes Avenue, New Haven, CT 06535-9578
Phone: 203/469-6454
e-mail: JDM9578@yahoo.com
James Patterson
CentiMark Corporation
12 Grandview Circle, Canonsburg, PA 15317
Phone: 724/514-8651
e-mail: james.patterson@centimark.com
Bob Pringle
Evans Roofing Company Inc.
1421 College Avenue, Elmira, NY 14902-1396
Phone: 607/734-8838
Email: bpringle@evansroofingcompany.com

Bennett Judson, Roofing Alliance staff
Jessica Priske, Roofing Alliance staff
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Board of Trustees
2020-21
As of October 7, 2020
Charles Antis
Antis Roofing & Waterproofing Inc.
2649 Campus Drive, Irvine, CA 92612
Phone: 941/461-9222
e-mail: Charles@antisroofing.com

Term: 2019-2023

Greg Bloom
Term: 2017-2021
Beacon Roofing Supply Inc.
2441 Yorkshire Road, Birmingham, MI 48009
Phone: 206/399-3407
e-mail: greg.bloom@alliedbuilding.com
Jason Dark
Duro-Last Inc.
525 Morley Dr., Saginaw, MI 48601
Phone: 989/397-7481
e-mail: jdark@duro-last.com

Secretary-Treasurer: 2020-21
Term: 2019-2023

Piers Dormeyer
EagleView Technologies Inc.
906 1st St. S., Kirkland, WA 98033
Phone: 404/734-1537
e-mail: Piers.Dormeyer@eagleview.com

Term: 2019-2023

Rudy Gutierrez
Term: 2018-2022
Shell Roofing Solutions Group
4790 Chino Ave., Suite A, Chino, CA 91710
Phone: 909/248-6728
e-mail: Rgutierrez@shellroofing.com
Stephen Kubicka
Polyglass USA
1111 West Newport Center Drive
Deerfield Beach, FL 33442
Phone: 732/491-5984
e-mail: skubicka@polyglass.com

Term: 2018-2022

Michelle Lane
Term: 2020-2024
Firestone Building Products
200 4th Ave. S., Nashville, TN 37201-2255
Phone: 615/937-3433
e-mail: lane.michelle@bfusa.com
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Dave Lawlor
ROCKWOOL Inc.
8024 Esquesing Line
Milton, Ontario, Canada L9T 6W3
Phone: 905/699-3861
e-mail: dave.lawlor@rockwool.com

Vice President: 2020-21
Term: 2017-2021

Steve Little
Term: 2020-2024
KPost Roofing & Waterproofing
1841 W. Northwest Highway, Dallas, TX 75220
Phone: 214/466-1206
e-mail: Steve.little@kpostcompany.com
George Patterson
Bennett & Brosseau Roofing, Inc.
535 Anderson Drive, Romeoville, IL 60446
Phone: 630/759-0009
e-mail: georgep@bbroof.com

Term: 2018-2022

Stephen Phillips
Term: 2020-2024
Hendrick Phillips Salzman & Siegel
230 Peachtree St. NW, Suite 2500, Atlanta, GA 30303-1514
Phone: 404/522-1410
e-mail: smp@hpsf-law.com
Jonathan Reader
Term: 2018-2022
R&B Roofing LLC
2601 Wood Drive, Garland, TX 75041-2441
Phone: 214/221-5000
e-mail: jon@rbroof.com
Lisa Sprick
NRCA VCL 2020-21
Sprick Roofing Co. Inc.
115 Ne Walnut Blvd., Corvallis, OR 97330-4258
Phone: 541/740-7023
e-mail: lisa@sprickroofing.com
Kyle Thomas
Thomas Roofing
550 St. Michael St., Mobile, AL 36602
Phone: 251/438-2036
e-mail: kyle@thomasroofing.com

President: 2020-21
Term: 2017-2021
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Dave Tilsen
Term: 2020-2024
Tilsen Roofing Company Inc.
P.O. Box 259338, Madison, WI 53725-9338
608/256-2388
dave@tilsenroofing.com
Daniel Tinker
SRS Distribution Inc.
5900 S. Lake Forest Drive, Suite 400
McKinney, TX 75070
Phone: 972/547-0537
e-mail: dtinker@srsicorp.com

Term: 2017-2021

Kelly Van Winkle
Term: 2019-2023
King of Texas Roofing Co.
307 Gilbert Circle, Grand Prairie, TX 75050-6579
Phone: 972/399-0003
e-mail: kelly@kingoftexas.com
Bennett Judson, Roofing Alliance staff
Reid Ribble, NRCA CEO
Harry Ryder, NRCA staff
Terms Expire:
2021
Greg Bloom
Dave Lawlor
Kyle Thomas (C)
Dan Tinker

2022
Rudy Gutierrez (C)
Stephen Kubicka
George Patterson (C)
Jonathan Reader (C)

2023
Charles Antis (C)
Jason Dark
Piers Dormeyer
Kelly Van Winkle (C)

2024
Michelle Lane
Steve Little (C)
Stephen Phillips
Dave Tilsen (C)
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Branding Task Force
2020-21
June 28, 2020
Charles Antis and Susan DeGrassi
Antis Roofing & Waterproofing Inc.
2649 Campus Drive, Irvine, CA 92612
Phone: 941/461-9222
e-mail: Charles@antisroofing.com
e-mail: Susan@antisroofing.com
Troy Baker
SRS Distribution Inc.
5900 S. Lake Forest Dr., Suite 400, Mckinney, TX 75070
Phone: 972/547-0537
e-mail: tbaker@srsdistribution.com
Greg Bloom
Beacon Roofing Supply Inc.
2441 Yorkshire Road, Birmingham, MI 48009
Phone: 206/399-3407
e-mail: greg.bloom@alliedbuilding.com
Marc Cameron
Diamond Roofing
9300 E. US Highway 24, Manhattan, KS 66502
Phone: 785/537-8008
e-mail: marc@diamond-roofing.com
Piers Dormeyer, Chair
EagleView Technologies Inc.
906 1st St. S., Kirkland, WA 98033
Phone: 404/734-1537
e-mail: Piers.Dormeyer@eagleview.com
Rudy Gutierrez
Shell Roofing Solutions Group
4790 Chino Ave, Suite A, Chino, CA 91710
Phone: 909/248-6728
e-mail: rgutierrez@shellroofing.com
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Michelle Lane
Firestone Building Products
200 4th Ave. S., Nashville, TN 37201-2255
Phone: 615/937-3433
e-mail: lanemichelle@bfusa.com
Dave Lawlor, Roofing Alliance Vice President
ROCKWOOL Inc.
8024 Esquesing Line, Milton, Ontario, Canada L9T 6W3
Phone: 905/699-3861
e-mail: dave.lawlor@rockwool.com
Rod Petrick
Ridgeworth Roofing Co. Inc.
121 Ontario St., Frankfort, IL 60423
Phone: 708/598-0039
e-mail: rod@ridgeworthroofing.com
Tom Saeli
Duro-Last Inc.
525 Morley Dr., Saginaw, MI 48601
Phone: 989/758-6323
e-mail: tsaeli@duro-last.com
Chris Salazar
Karnak Corp.
330 Central Ave., Clark, NJ 07066-1108
Phone: 732/388-0300
e-mail: csalazar@karnakcorp.com
Other:
Bennett Judson, Roofing Alliance staff
Phone: 800/323-9545, ext. 7513
e-mail: bjudson@nrca.net
Jessica Priske, Roofing Alliance staff
Phone: 800/323-9545, ext. 7517
e-mail: jpriske@nrca.net
Heidi Ellsworth
HJE Consulting Group
P.O. Box 462, Camp Sherman, OR 97730
Phone: 541/595-0292
e-mail: hje@ellsworth.us

Kyle Thomas, Roofing Alliance President
Thomas Roofing Co. Inc.
P.O. Box 485, Mobile, AL 36601
Phone: 251/438-2036
e-mail: kyle@thomasroofing.com
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Clemson Curriculum Development Task Force
2020-21
November 4, 2020
Dennis Conway
Commercial Roofers Inc.
3865 W. Naples Dr., Las Vegas, NV 89103
Phone: 702/876-1777
e-mail: dconway@commroof.com
Anne Cope
IBHS
5335 Richburg Rd., Richburg, SC 29729-9104
Phone: 803/789-4211
e-mail: acope@ibhs.org
Chris Huettig
Karnak Corp.
330 Central Ave., Clark, NJ 07066-1108
Phone: 732/388-0300
e-mail: chuettig@karnakcorp.com
Candace Klein
Klein Contracting Co.
4190 Pleasantdale Road, Doraville, GA 30340
Phone: 770/840-9924
e-mail: candace@kleincontracting.com
Jim MacKimm
Beacon Roofing Supply Inc.
1 Lakeland Park Dr., Peabody, MA 01960
Phone: 978/535-7668, ext. 14
e-mail: jmackimm@becn.com
Tom Walker
ABC Supply
14401 Quail Pointe Drive, Carmel, IN 46032
Phone: 608/368-2452
e-mail: tom.walker@abcsupply.com
Kelly Van Winkle
King of Texas Roofing Co.
307 Gilbert Circle, Grand Prairie, TX 75050-6579
Phone: 972/399-0003
e-mail: kelly@kingoftexas.com
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Dr. Dhaval Gajjar
Assistant Professor
Clemson University
Department of Construction Science and Management
College of Architecture, Arts and Humanities
2-137 Lee Hall, Clemson, SC 29634-0507
Phone: 480/332-6674
e-mail: dgajjar@clemson.edu
Bill Good, Senior Advisor
Phone: 847/276-1664
e-mail: bgood1414@gmail.com
Bennett Judson, Roofing Alliance staff
Phone: 847/299-9070, ext. 7513
e-mail: bjudson@nrca.net
Mostafa Khattab, Ph.D.
Phone: 970/420-9390
e-mail: mostafa@rmmca.org
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Construction Management Schools Initiative Committee
2020-21
June 3, 2020
Chad Collins
Bone Dry Roofing
120 Ben Burton Road, Bogart, GA 30622
Phone: 706/543-1275
e-mail: chadcollins@bonedryroofing.net
Dennis Conway
Commercial Roofers Inc.
3865 W. Naples Dr., Las Vegas, NV 89103
Phone: 702/876-1777
e-mail: dconway@commroof.com
John Geary
Nations Roof
2951 Majestic Oaks Drive, St. Charles, IL 60174
Phone: 317/341-2060
e-mail: jgeary@nationsroof.com
Scott Kawulok
B & M Roofing of CO
3768 Eureka Way, Frederick, CO 80516
Phone: 303/443-5843
e-mail: skawulok@bmroofing.com
Stephen Kubicka
Polyglass USA
1111 West Newport Center Drive
Deerfield Beach, FL 33442
Phone: 732/491-5984
e-mail: skubicka@polyglass.com
Allen Lancaster, Chair
Metalcrafts a Tecta America Company
4522 Ogeechee Road, Savannah, GA 31405
Phone: 912/236-0615
e-mail: alancaster@tectaamerica.com
David Martiny
Firestone Building Products
200 4th Avenue South, Nashville, TN 37201
Phone: 615/937-7158
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Bruce McCrory
Nations Roof Gulf Coast
3150 Lees Lane, Mobile, AL 36693-5227
Phone: 251/661-1971
e-mail: bmccrory@nationsroof.com
J. Dudley Miles III
J.D. Miles & Sons Inc.
P.O. Box 5008
Chesapeake, VA 23324-5008
757/545-5912
e-mail: dudley@jdmilesroofing.com
Rod Petrick
Ridgeworth Roofing Co. Inc.
121 Ontario St., Frankfort, IL 60423
Phone: 708/598-0039
e-mail: rod@ridgeworthroofing.com
Bob Pringle
Evans Roofing Company Inc.
1421 College Avenue, Elmira, NY 14902-1396
Phone: 607/734-8838
e-mail: bpringle@evansroofingcompany.com
Kyle Thomas
Thomas Roofing
550 St. Michael St., Mobile, AL 36602
Phone: 251/438-2036
e-mail: kyle@thomasroofing.com
Daniel Tinker
SRS Distribution Inc.
5900 S. Lake Forest Drive, Suite 400
McKinney, TX 75070
Phone: 972/547-0537
e-mail: dtinker@srsicorp.com
John Yuko
GSM Roofing
345 S. Reading Road, Ephrata, PA 17522
Phone: 717/733-5739
e-mail: johny@gsmroofing.com
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Other:
Richard Burt, Ph.D
Professor and School Head
The McWhorter School of Building Science
Auburn University
328 M. Miller Gorrie Center, Auburn, AL 36849
Phone: 334/844-5260
e-mail: rab0011@auburn.edu
Mike Jackson, Ph.D., P.E.
Department Chair and Professor
Department of Construction
Science and Management
Clemson University
2-123 Lee Hall
Clemson, SC 29634
Phone: 864/656-3878
e-mail: nmjacks@clemson.edu
Mostafa Khattab, Ph.D.
Phone: 970/420-9390
e-mail: mostafa@rmmca.org
Robert Ries, Ph.D.
Associate Professor and Director
M.E. Rinker, Sr. School of Building Construction
University of Florida
304 Rinker Hall, PO Box 115703
Gainesville, FL 32611
Phone: 352/273-1155
e-mail: rries@ufl.edu

Roofing Alliance/NRCA Staff:
10255 W. Higgins, Suite 600
Rosemont, IL 60018
Phone: 847/299-9070
Bennett Judson – ext. 7513
e-mail: bjudson@nrca.net
Bill Good (847) 276-1664
e-mail: bgood1414@gmail.com
Mark Graham – ext. 7511
e-mail: mgraham@nrca.net
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Finance and Financial Development Committee
2020-21
As of March 12, 2020
Jim Barr
Barr Roofing
3602 South Treadway, Abilene, TX 79602
Phone: 325/668-6582
Email: jbarr@abilene.com

Term: 2020-2023

Marc Cameron
Diamond Roofing
9300 E. US Highway 24, Manhattan, KS 66502
Phone: 785/537-8008
Email: marc@diamond-roofing.com

Term: 2018-2021

Jason Dark, Chair
Duro-Last Inc.
525 Morley Dr., Saginaw, MI 48601
Phone: 989/397-7481
Email: jdark@duro-last.com

Term: 2020-2023

Piers Dormeyer
EagleView Technologies Inc.
906 1st St. S., Kirkland, WA 98033
Phone: 404/734-1537
e-mail: Piers.Dormeyer@eagleview.com

Term: 2019-2022

John Embow
Grove Roofing Services Inc.
131 Reading St., Buffalo, NY 14220
Phone: 716/828-1870
Email: jembow@groveroofing.com

Term: 2018-2021

Greg Hudson
Georgia-Pacific Gypsum
133 Peachtree St. NE, Atlanta, GA 30303
Phone: 404/652-4830
E-mail: EGHUDSON@gapac.com

Term: 2019-2022

Josh Kelly
OMG Roofing Products
153 Bowles Road, Agawam, MA 01001
Phone: 413/789-0252
Email: jkelly@omginc.com

Term: 2020-2023

Roofing Alliance Secretary-Treasurer 2020-21
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Dave Lawlor
ROCKWOOL Inc.
8024 Esquesing Line
Milton, Ontario, Canada L9T 6W3
Phone: 905/699-3861
e-mail: dave.lawlor@rockwool.com

Ex-officio
Roofing Alliance Vice President 2020-21

John Miller
Acme Roofing Sheet Metal Co. Inc.
37 Banner St., Dothan, AL 36303
Phone: 334/983-3577
Email: acme01@me.com

Term: 2018-2021

Kyle Thomas
Thomas Roofing
550 St. Michael St., Mobile, AL 36602
Phone: 251/438-2036
e-mail: kyle@thomasroofing.com

Ex-officio
Roofing Alliance President 2020-21

John Yuko
GSM Roofing
345 S. Reading Road, Ephrata, PA 17522
Phone: 717/733-5739
e-mail: johny@gsmroofing.com

OTHER:
Jack Krapf
Merrill Lynch/Global Wealth Management-The Krapf Group
3920 Arkwright Rd., Ste. 300
Macon, GA 31210-1797
Phone: 478/471-4105; Email: Jack_krapf@ml.com
Email: Jack_krapf@ml.com

Bennett Judson, Roofing Alliance staff
Harry Ryder, NRCA CFO
Reid Ribble, NRCA CEO
McKay Daniels, NRCA COO

2019-20
9-committee
2- ex-officio- D. Lawson, K. Thomas
5-other
16 total

Terms expire:
2021
Marc Cameron
John Embow
John Miller

2023
Jim Barr
Jason Dark, chair
Josh Kelly

2022
Piers Dormeyer
Greg Hudson
John Yuko
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Gold Circle Awards Committee
2020-21
As of November 3, 2020

Jim Barr
Barr Roofing Co.
3602 South Treadaway Blvd., P.O. Box 629, Abilene, TX 79602
Phone: 325/672-8417
e-mail: jim@barroofing.com
Rick Damato
Damato Enterprises
6318 Cedar Springs Lane, Hoschton, GA 30548
Phone: 770/331-7858
e-mail: rickdamato@yahoo.com
Matt Dupuis, chair
Structural Research Inc.
3207 Laura Lane, Middleton, WI 53562
Phone: 608/831-5333
e-mail: mdupuis@sri-msn.com
Mark Forbes
United Materials
5135 York Street, Denver, CO 80216
Phone: 303/623-4166
e-mail: mforbes@unitedmtls.net
Peter Horch
Horch Roofing Inc.
2414 Camden Road, Warren, ME 04864
Phone: 207/273-111
e-mail: peter@horchroofing.com
Jennifer Long
GAF
14911 Quorum Drive, Suite 600, Dallas, TX 75254
Phone: 214/649-6646
e-mail: Jennifer.long@gaf.com
George Patterson
Bennett & Brosseau Roofing, Inc.
535 Anderson Drive, Romeoville, IL 60446
Phone: 630/759-0009
e-mail: georgep@bbroof.com
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Rod Petrick
Ridgeworth Roofing Co. Inc.
121 Ontario St., Frankfort, IL 60423
Phone: 708/598-0039
e-mail: rod@ridgeworthroofing.com
Eric Younkin
Soprema
310 Quadral Drive, Wadsworth, OH 44281
Phone: 440/829-7700
e-mail: eyounkin@soprema.us

Other:
Bennett Judson, Roofing Alliance Staff
800/323-9545, ext. 7513; bjudson@nrca.net
Tom Shanahan, NRCA Staff
800/323-9545, ext. 7538; tshanahan@nrca.net
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Joint NRCA/Roofing Alliance Investment Committee
2020-21
May 7, 2020
This committee is made up of NRCA’s Long-Term Investment Committee and three representatives
from the Roofing Alliance.
This committee hears updates, perspectives and recommendations from NRCA’s and the Roofing
Alliance’s financial advisor – Jack Krapf, Merrill Lynch Global Wealth Management – The Krapf Group.
The NRCA Long-Term Investment committee members make decisions regarding NRCA’s investments;
the Roofing Alliance representatives report back to the Roofing Alliance Finance and Financial
Development Committee who make decisions and/or recommendations to the Roofing Alliance Board
of Trustees regarding the Roofing Alliance endowment and the Melvin Kruger Endowed scholarship
funds.
NRCA representatives:
For 2020-21
Current NRCA Chairman of the Board
Rod Petrick
Current NRCA Chairman of the Board-Elect
Kyle Thomas
Current NRCA Immediate Former Chairman
of the Board
Nick Sabino
NRCA Chief Executive Officer
Reid Ribble
NRCA Long-Term Investment Committee Members: Hap Esbenshade, Rob McNamara, Lindy Ryan
Roofing Alliance representatives:
Current Roofing Alliance President
Current Roofing Alliance Vice President
Current Roofing Alliance Finance and Financial
Development Committee Chair

Kyle Thomas
Dave Lawlor
Jason Dark

Staff: (ex-officio)
Harry Ryder, NRCA Vice President of Finance
Bennett Judson, Roofing Alliance Executive Director
Jason Dark
Duro-Last Inc.
525 Morley Dr., Saginaw, MI 48601
Phone: 989/397-7481
Email: jdark@duro-last.com
Hap Esbenshade
The Mountain Co.
166 60th St., P.O. Box 5310, Vienna, WV 26105-5310
Phone: 304/295-3311
e-mail: hap@themountaincompany.com
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Dave Lawlor
ROCKWOOL Inc.
8024 Esquesing Line, Milton, Ontario, Canada L9T 6W3
Phone: 905/699-3861
e-mail: dave.lawlor@rockwool.com
Rob McNamara
F.J.A. Christiansen, Tecta America
P.O. Box 090350, Milwaukee, WI 53209
Phone: 414/406-0124
e-mail: rmcnamara@tectaamerica.com
Rod Petrick
Ridgeworth Roofing Co. Inc.
121 Ontario St., Frankfort, IL 60423
Phone: 708/598-0039
e-mail: rod@ridgeworthroofing.com
Lindy Ryan
Tecta America Southeast LLC – Sanford
588 Monroe St., Sanford, FL 32771
Phone: 407/330-9303
e-mail: lryan@tectaamerica.com
Nick Sabino
Deer Park Roofing Inc.
7201 Blue Ash Road, Cincinnati, OH 45236
Phone: 513/891-9151
e-mail: nsabino@deerparkroofing.com
Kyle Thomas
Thomas Roofing
550 St. Michael St., Mobile, AL 36602
Phone: 251/438-2036
e-mail: kyle@thomasroofing.com

NRCA/Roofing Alliance Staff
10255 W. Higgins, Suite 600, Rosemont, IL
Reid Ribble
ext. 7521
Bennett Judson
ext. 7513
Harry Ryder
ext. 7545

60018-5607; Phone: 847/299-9070
rribble@nrca.net
bjudson@nrca.net
hryder@nrca.net

Advisor
Merrill Lynch Global Wealth Management – The Krapf Group
High Ridge Cener; 3920 Arkwright Road, Suite 300
Macon, GA 31210-1797; Phone: 478/471-4105; Jack Krapf - Jack_krapf@ml.com
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Membership Development Committee
2020-21
September 25, 2020
Greg Bloom
Beacon Roofing Supply Inc.
2441 Yorkshire Rd, Birmingham, MI 48009
Phone: 206/399-3407
e-mail: greg.bloom@alliedbuilding.com
Dane Bradford
Bradford Roof Management
510 N. Bernard St., Billings, MT 59104
Phone: 406/252-2278
e-mail: dane@bradfordroof.com
Rob McNamara
F.J.A. Christiansen, Tecta America
P.O. Box 090350, Milwaukee, WI 53209
Phone: 414/445-4141
e-mail: rmcnamara@tectaamerica.com
Rod Petrick
Ridgeworth Roofing Co. Inc.
121 Ontario St.
Frankfort, IL 60423
Phone: 708/598-0039
e-mail: rod@ridgeworthroofing.com
Robert Therrien Jr., chair
The Melanson Co. a Tecta America Company
353 West St.
P.O. Box 523, Keene, NH 03431-0523
Phone: 603/352-4232
e-mail: rtherrien@tectaamerica.com

Bill Good, NRCA Senior Advisor
Phone: 847/276-1664
e-mail: bgood1414@gmail.com
Roofing Alliance Staff:
10255 W Higgins, Suite 600
Rosemont, IL 60018
847/299-9070

Bennett Judson
Jessica Priske

ext. 7513
ext. 7517

bjudson@nrca.net
jpriske@nrca.net
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Most Valuable Player (MVP) Task Force
2020-21
May 8, 2020
Charles Antis
Antis Roofing & Waterproofing Inc.
2649 Campus Drive, Irvine, CA 92612
Phone: 949/461-9222
e-mail: Charles@antisroofing.com
Kim Baxter
National Roofing Partners LLC
621 E. St. Highway 121, Suite 400, Coppell, TX 75019
Phone: 214/681-0610
e-mail: kim.baxter@nationalroofingpartners.com
Chad Collins
Bone Dry Roofing
120 Ben Burton Road, Bogart, GA 30622
Phone: 706/543-1275
e-mail: chadcollins@bonedryroofing.net
Reed Gooding, chair
GSM Roofing
345 S. Reading Road, P.O. Box 476, Ephrata, PA 17522-0476
Phone: 717/733-1241
e-mail: reed@gsmroofing.com
Peter Horch
Horch Roofing
2414 Camden Rd., Warren, ME 04864-4122
Phone: 207/273-1111
e-mail: peter@horchroofing.com
Allen Lancaster
Metalcrafts a Tecta American Company
4522 Ogeechee Road, Savannah, GA 31405
Phone: 912/236-0615
e-mail: alancaster@tectaamerica.com
Robert Therrien Jr.
The Melanson Co. Inc.
353 West St., P.O. Box 523, Keene, NH 03431-0523
Phone: 603/352-4232
e-mail: rtherrien@melanson.com
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Tom Walker
ABC Supply
14401 Quail Pointe Drive, Carmel, IN 46032
Phone: 608/368-2452
e-mail: tom.walker@abcsupply.com
Roofing Alliance Staff:
Bennett Judson
847/299-9070, ext. 7513
bjudson@nrca.net
Jessica Priske
847/299-9070, ext. 7517
jpriske@nrca.net
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MS State Virtual Reality NEW Task Force
2020-21
July 23, 2020
Brad Beldon
Beldon Roofing Co.
5039 West Ave, P.O. Box 13380, San Antonio, TX 78213-0380
Phone: 210/341-3100
e-mail: brad.beldon@beldon.com
John Embow
Grove Roofing Services Inc.
131 Reading St., Buffalo, NY 14220
Phone: 716/828-1870
e-mail: jembow@groveroofing.com
Bill Good, NRCA Senior Advisor
Phone: 847/276-1664
e-mail: bgood1414@gmail.com
Josh Kelly, Chair
OMG Roofing Products
153 Bowles Road, Agawam, MA 01001
Phone: 413/789-0252
e-mail: jkelly@omginc.com
Bob Morgan
Upstate Roofing and Painting Inc.
1300 Brighton Henrietta Townline Road, Rochester, NY 14623-2409
Phone: 585/272-8050
e-mail: bob@upstateroofingandpainting.com
James Patterson
CentiMark Corporation
12 Grandview Circle, Canonsburg, PA 15317
Phone: 724/514-8651
e-mail: james.patterson@centimark.com
Tom Shanahan, NRCA Vice President, Risk Management
Phone: 847/299-9070, ext.
e-mail: tshanahan@nrca.net
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Mississippi State University
PO Box 6222, Mississippi State, MS 39762
Saeed Rokooei, Ph.D., PMP
Phone: 402/612-8380
e-mail: srokooei@caad.msstate.edu

Roofing Alliance
10255 W. Higgins, Suite 600,
Rosemont, IL 60018
Bennett Judson
Phone: 800/323-9545, ext. 7513
e-mail: bjudson@nrca.net

Alireza Shojaei, Ph.D.
Phone: 352/214-1980
e-mail: shojaei@caad.msstate.edu

Jessica Priske
Phone: 800/323-9545, ext. 7517
e-mail: jpriske@nrca.net
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Planned Giving Steering Committee
2019-20
As of September 28, 2020
Dane Bradford
Bradford Roof Management
510 N. Bernard St., Billings, MT 59104
Phone: 406/252-2278
e-mail: dane@bradfordroof.com
Bill Collins
William Wallace Collins LLC
P.O. Box 122, Wayne, PA 19087
Phone: 201/486-3498
e-mail: williamwallacecollins@msn.com
Dennis Conway, chair
Commercial Roofers Inc.
3865 W. Naples Dr., Las Vegas, NV 89103
Phone: 702/876-1777
e-mail: dconway@commroof.com
John Gooding
GSM Roofing
345 S. Reading Road, Ephrata, PA 17522
Phone: 717/733-1241
e-mail: johng@gsmroofing.com
Robert Therrien Jr.
The Melanson Co. a Tecta America Company
353 West St.; P.O. Box 523, Keene, NH 03431-0523
Phone: 603/352-4232
e-mail: rtherrien@tectaamerica.com
Kelly Van Winkle
King of Texas Roofing Company
307 Gilbert Ave., Grand Prairie, TX 75050
Phone: 972/313-1421
e-mail: kelly@kingoftexas.com
Bill Good, NRCA Senior Advisor
Phone: 847/276-1664
e-mail: bgood1414@gmail.com

Roofing Alliance Staff:
Bennett Judson; 847/299-9070 ext. 7513
bjudson@nrca.net
Jessica Priske ; ext. 7517; jpriske@nrca.net
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Project Review Committee
2020-21
November 4, 2020
Jennifer Ford- Smith
Johns Manville
717 17th Street, Denver, CO 80202
Phone: 720/532-4708
Email: Jennifer.ford-smith@jm.com
Will Fort
Bone Dry Roofing Co.
7271 Spa Road, North Charleston, SC 29418
803/983-0648
Email: wfort@bonedryroofing.com
Josh Kelly
OMG Roofing Products
153 Bowles Road, Agawam, MA 01001
Phone: 800/633-3800, x365
e-mail: jkelly@omginc.com
Dave Lawlor, Roofing Alliance Vice President
ROCKWOOL Inc.
8024 Esquesing Line, Milton, Ontario, Canada L9T 6W3
Phone: 905/699-3861
e-mail: dave.lawlor@rockwool.com
Daryl Maronic
Dataforma Inc.
410 Kings Mill Road, York, PA 17403
866/764-9992
Email: dmaronic@dataforma.com
J. Dudley Miles III
J.D. Miles & Sons Inc.
P.O. Box 5008, Chesapeake, VA 23324-5008
757/545-5912
Email: dudley@jdmilesroofing.com
Stephen Phillips
Hendrick Phillips Salzman & Siegel
230 Peachtree St. NW, Suite 2500, Atlanta, GA 30303-1514
Phone: 404/522-1410
e-mail: smp@hpsf-law.com
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Kyle Thomas, Roofing Alliance President
Thomas Roofing
550 St. Michael St., Mobile, AL 36602
Phone: 251/438-2036
e-mail: kyle@thomasroofing.com
Dave Tilsen, chair
Tilsen Roofing Company Inc.
P.O. Box 259338, Madison, WI 53725-9338
608/256-2388
dave@tilsenroofing.com

Roofing Alliance/NRCA Staff:
10255 W. Higgins, Suite 600, Rosemont, IL 60018
Phone: 847/299-9070
► Bennett Judson, Roofing Alliance Executive Director – ext. 7513; bjudson@nrca.net
►Jessica Priske, Roofing Alliance Manager – ext. 7517; jpriske@nrca.net
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Ronald McDonald House Charities (RMHC) Task Force
2020-21
As of November 4, 2020
Charles Antis, Susan DeGrassi (chair), Cori Vernam
Antis Roofing & Waterproofing Inc.
2649 Campus Drive, Irvine, CA 92612
Phone: 941/461-9222
e-mail: Charles@antisroofing.com
e-mail: susan@antisroofing.com
e-mail: cori@antisroofing.com
Piers Dormeyer
EagleView Technologies Inc.
906 1st St. S., Kirkland, WA 98033
Phone: 404/734-1537
e-mail: Piers.Dormeyer@eagleview.com
Daryl Maronic
Dataforma Inc.
410 Kings Mill Road, York, PA 17403
Phone: 866/764-9992
e-mail: dmaronic@dataforma.com
Rod Petrick
Ridgeworth Roofing Co. Inc.
121 Ontario St., Frankfort, IL 60423
Phone: 708/598-0039
e-mail: rod@ridgeworthroofing.com
_____________________________________________________________________________
Roofing Alliance
RMHC Inc.
10255 W. Higgins, Suite 600, Rosemont, IL 60018 110 N. Carpenter St., Chicago, IL 60607Bennett Judson, Alliance staff
Ashley Lavore
Phone: 800/323-9545, ext. 7513
Phone: 872/202-7794
e-mail: bjudson@nrca.net
e-mail: Ashley.lavore@us.mcd.com
Jessica Priske, Alliance staff
Phone: 800/323-9545, ext. 7517
e-mail: jpriske@nrca.net
Bill Good, NRCA Senior Advisor
Phone: 847/276-1664
e-mail: bgood1414@gmail.com

Wande Olude
Phone: 312/636-9392
e-mail: Olawande.olude@us.mcd.com
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Scholarship Committee
2020-21
Nov. 4, 2020
Jim Barr
Barr Roofing Co.
3602 S. Treadaway, Abilene, TX 79602
Phone: 325/672-8417
e-mail: jim@barroofing. com
Dane Bradford
Bradford Roof Management
501 Bernard St., P.O. Box 20502, Billings, MT 59104
Phone: 406/252-2278
e-mail: dane@bradfordroof.com
Dennis Conway
Commercial Roofers Inc.
3865 W. Naples Dr., Las Vegas, NV 89103
Phone: 702/876-1777
e-mail: dconway@commroof.com
Jennifer Ford-Smith
Johns Manville
717 17th Street, Denver, CO 80202
Phone: 720/532-4708
e-mail: Jennifer.ford-smith@jm.com
Mark Gaulin
Tecta America East LLC – Jessup
7340 Montevideo Rd., Jessup, MD 20794-9320
Phone: 410/799-1972
e-mail: magaulin@tectamerica.com
Jamie McAdam
F.J. Dahill Co. Inc.
176 Forbes Ave., P.O. Box 9578, New Haven, CT 06535-9578
Phone: 203/469-6454
e-mail: jdm9578@yahoo.com
Rod Petrick
Ridgeworth Roofing Co. Inc.
121 Ontario St., Frankfort, IL 60423
Phone: 708/598-0039
e-mail: rod@ridgeworthroofing.com
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Robert Therrien Jr., chair
The Melanson Company, a Tecta America Company
353 West St., P.O. Box 523
Keene, NH 03431-0523
Phone: 603/352-4232
e-mail: rtherrien@tectaamerica.com
David Workman
RoofConnect
44 Grant 65 P.O. Box 908, Sheridan, AR 72150
Phone: 870/942-5613
e-mail: david.workman@roofconnect.com

Bennett Judson, Roofing Alliance staff

When the following named scholarships are up for selection, reach out to:
Josh Kelly
OMG Roofing Products
153 Bowles Road, Agawam, MA 01001
Phone: 413/789-0252
e-mail: jkelly@olyfast.com

--- 2 OMG Roofing Products named scholarships

Jeff Henegar
Firestone Building Products
200 4th Avenue South, Nashville, TN 37201
Phone: 615/937-7038
e-mail: henegarjeff@firestonebp.com

--- 2 Firestone named scholarships

Jim MacKimm
Beacon Roofing Supply Inc.
1 Lakeland Park Dr., Peabody, MA 01960
Phone: 978/535-7668, ext. 14
Email: jmackimm@becn.com

--- 1 Beacon Roofing Supply named scholarship

Members

as of November 2020

VISIONARY FOUNDER
$1,000,000

*The Mountain Co.
Harry H. Esbenshade III, Vienna, W. Va.

Firestone Building Products Co.
Jeff Henegar, Nashville, Tenn.

OMG Roofing Products
Josh Kelly, Agawam, Mass.

*Bradford Roof Management
Dane A. Bradford, Billings, Mont.

FOUNDER
$500,000

Pacific Coast Supply LLC
Curt Gomes, North Highland, Calif.

*John J. Campbell Co. Inc.
Randy Fisher, Memphis, Tenn.

Johns Manville Roofing Systems
Jennifer Ford-Smith, Denver, Colo.

Petersen Aluminum Corp.
Michael F. Petersen, Elk Grove Village, Ill.
In Memory of Maurice Petersen

*Carriere-Stumm Inc.
Robert J. Stumm, Jr., New Orleans, La.

GUARANTORS
$250,000

Polyglass U.S.A., Inc.
Scott Lelling, Deerfield Beach, Fla.

ABC Supply Co. Inc.
Tom Walker, Beloit, Wis.

ROCKWOOL
Dave Lawlor, Milton, Ontario, Canada

*F.J.A. Christiansen Roofing Co. Inc.
a Tecta America company
Don Walter, Milwaukee, Wis.

Beacon Roofing Supply
Jim MacKimm, Herndon, Va.

Sika Sarnafil Inc.
Brian J. Whelan, Canton, Mass.

*Clark Roofing Co.
Alex Hernandez, Broadview, Ill.

Carlisle Construction Materials
Nick Shears, Carlisle, Pa.

Siplast
Peter Hicks, Irving, Texas

*William W. Collins
Wayne, Pa.

GAF
Chris Yeatts, Parsippany, N.J.

Soprema Inc.
Tim Kersey, Wadsworth, Ohio

*Commercial Roofers Inc.
Dennis Conway, Las Vegas, Nev.

National Roofing Contractors Association
Reid Ribble, Rosemont, Ill.

SRS Distribution
Dan Tinker, McKinney, Texas

Cornell Roofing & S/M Co. Inc.
Mary McNamara, Independence. Mo.

Owens Corning
Gunner Smith, Plano, Texas

Tremco Service Corp.
J.K. Milliken, Beachwood, Ohio

Trent Cotney
Tampa, Fla.

TAMKO Roofing Products Inc.
David Humphreys, Joplin, Mo.

TRUFAST
Jason Beals, Bryan, Ohio

*Crowther Roofing & Sheet Metal of Florida
Lee J. Crowther, Fort Myers, Fla.

REGENTS
$100,000

USG SECUROCK® Roofing Solutions
Sid Teachy, Okatie, S.C.

APOC
Bob Hyer, Long Beach, Calif.

Bone Dry Roofing Co.
Chad Collins, Bogart, Ga.

*Chamberlin Roofing & Waterproofing LTD
Art Canales, Houston, Texas

Curtis Construction Co. Inc.
Kenneth Tetterton, Kinston, N.C.
CYE Enterprises Inc.
Erica Jackson, Jacksonville, Fla.

GOVERNORS
$50,000

ATAS International Inc.
Dick Bus, Allentown, Pa.

AAA Roofing Co. Inc.
Christopher Huntington, Indianapolis, Ind.

*F.J. Dahill Co.
James D. McAdam, New Haven, Conn.

Atlas Roofing Corp.
Kenneth Farrish, Atlanta, Ga.

Academy Roofing Inc.
Curt Boyd, Aurora, Colo.

*John A. Dalsin & Son Inc.
Robert Dalsin, Minneapolis, Minn.

CentiMark Corp.
James Patterson, Canonsburg, Pa.

Acme Roofing & Sheet Metal Co. Inc.
John Miller, Dothan, Ala,

Rick Damato
Duluth, Ga.

CertainTeed LLC
Anthony Diodati, Valley Forge, Pa.

Adler Roofing and Sheet Metal Inc.
Chris Adler, Joliet, Ill.

Deer Park Roofing Inc.
Nick Sabino, Cincinnati, Ohio

The CNA Insurance Cos.
Aaron Kock, Chicago

Advanced Roofing
Rob Kornahrens, Fort Lauderdale, Fla.

Diamond Roofing
Marc Cameron, Manhattan, Ks.

CRS Inc.
Brett Burns, Doraville, Ga.

Antis Roofing & Waterproofing
Charles Antis, Irvine, Calif.

*Dixie Roofing Inc.
Mike Malicote, LaFollette, Tenn.

Derbigum Americas
Richard Paradise, Kansas City, Mo.

*B & M Roofing of Colorado Inc.
Scott Kawulok, Frederick, Colo.

*Douglass Colony Group
Robert Bechtholdt, Commerce City, Colo.

Duro-Last Inc.
Thomas L. Saeli, Saginaw, Mich.

*Baker Roofing Co.
W. Prentiss Baker III, Raleigh, N.C.

*Eberhard Roofing
Dave Stefko, Van Nuys, Calif.

EagleView Technolgy Corp.
Piers Dormeyer, Kirkland, Wa.

Barr Roofing Co.
Jim Barr, Abilene, Texas

*Empire Roofing Inc.
Ronnie McGlothlin, Fort Worth, Texas

FiberTite Roofing Systems/Seaman Corp.
Scott Gipson, Wooster, Ohio

*Harold J. Becker Co.
Kevin Bechtel, Dayton, Ohio

*Enterprise Roofing Service Inc.
Larry Reardon, Concord, Calif.

Garlock Equipment Co.
Trenton Perron, Plymouth, Minn.

*Beldon Roofing Co.
Bradford D. Beldon, San Antonio, Texas

*Evans Roofing Co. Inc.
Bill Fischer, Elmira, N.Y.

Georgia-Pacific Gypsum LLC
Greg Hudson, Atlanta, Ga.

Bennett & Brosseau Roofing Inc.
George Patterson, Romeoville, Ill.

*A.W. Farrell & Son
William Farrell, Dunkirk, N.Y.

KARNAK Corp.
Chris Salazar, Clark, N.J.

*Best Roofing
Gregg Wallick, Fort Lauderdale, Fla.

Flynn Group of Companies
Jerry Schaefer and Doug Flynn, Kansas City, Mo.

Kirby Fiberglass Inc.
Naomi Dupre, Pueblo West, Colo.

Blue's Roofing Co.
Tim Blue, Milpitas, Calif.

*Fort Roofing & Sheet Metal Works Inc.
William T. Fort, III, Sumter, S.C.

— Over —

*Charter Governors joined prior to June 1, 2003

*Garlock-French Roofing Corp.
David J. Karel, Minneapolis, Minn.
Jim Giese Commercial Roofing Co. Inc.
James Giese, Dubuque, Iowa
Gillespie Roofing Inc.
Allan Gillespie, Walla Walla, Wa.

National Roofing Partners
Rodney Shrader, Coppell, Texas
*Nations Roof Gulf Coast
R. Bruce McCrory, Mobile, Ala.
Nations Roof LLC
Richard Nugent, Lithia Springs, Ga.

John S. Gooding
Ephrata, Pa.

*Olsson Roofing Co. Inc.
William Lynch, St. Charles, Ill.

Grove Roofing
John Embow, Buffalo, N.Y.

*Orndorff and Spaid Inc.
Mitchell G. Spaid, Beltsville, Md.

*GSM Roofing (Maryland Branch)
William Gooding, Elkton, Md.

*Pioneer Roofing Co.
Robert Bueche, Phoenix, Ariz.

*GSM Roofing
J. Reed Gooding, Ephrata, Pa.

*J.A. Piper Roofing Co.
Rodney M. Piper Jr., Greenville, S.C.

Tilsen Roofing Co. Inc.
David Tilsen, Madison, Wis.
*Tip Top Roofers Inc.
Bennett Hutchison III, Smyrna, Ga.
*United Materials LLC
Mark Forbes, Denver, Colo.
*United States Roofing Corp.
David Farragut, Norristown, Pa.
Upstate Roofing & Painting Inc.
Bob Morgan, Rochester, N.Y.
*Van Dijk & Associates Inc.
Peter Van Dijk, Irvine, Calif.
Wagner Roofing Co. Inc.
Dean Jagusch, Hyattsville, Md.

*The Hamlin Cos.
Will Hamlin, Garner, N.C.

M. Potteiger Inc.
Dave Bieber, York, Pa.

*Western Pacific Roofing Corp.
Johnny Zamrzla, Palmdale, Calif.

*R.D. Herbert & Sons Co.
W. Houston Herbert, Nashville, Tenn.

R&B Roofing LLC
Jonathan Reader, Garland, Texas

*Holland Roofing Inc.
Hans Philippo, Florence, Ky.

Rackley Roofing Co. Inc.
Curtis Sutton, Carthage, Tenn.

*Western Roofing Service
a Tecta America company
Mark Bledsoe, San Leandro, Calif.

Horch Roofing Inc.
Peter Horch, Warren, Maine

*Rain Proof Roofing Co. Inc.
Chris Reilly, Anchorage, Alaska

*Wolfe Roofing Tecta America
Gary D. Wolfe, Reading, Pa.
LOCAL DISTRIBUTOR

*Houck Services Inc.
Gary L. Houck, Harrisburg, Pa.

Reid Ribble
Sparta, Tenn.

Hy-Tech Products Inc.
Mark Paine, Broadview Heights, Ohio

*J & R Roofing Co. Inc.
Jeffrey Lilly, Jessup, Md.

Ridgeworth Roofing Co. Inc.
Rod Petrick, Frankfort, Ill.

SERVICE PROVIDERs

Jurin Roofing Services Inc.
Eric Jurin, Quakertown, Pa.

RoofConnect
David Workman, Sheridan, Ark.

Dataforma
Daryl Maronic, York, Pa.

*Kalkreuth Roofing & Sheet Metal Inc.
John L. Kalkreuth, Wheeling, W. Va.

Roofing Solutions, LLC
Lautaro De La Cruz, Prairieville, La.

Hendrick Phillips Salzman & Siegel
Stephen Phillips, Atlanta, Ga.

Ruff Roofers Inc.
Rob Ruff, Baltimore, Md.

Jobba Trade Technologies, Inc.
David Almario, Chicago

Kaw Roofing & Sheet Metal Inc.
Robert Daly, Kansas City, Ks.
*King of Texas Roofing Co. LP
Kelly Van Winkle, Grand Prairie, Texas

*Scholten Roofing Service Co.
Gary Scholten, Mission Viejo, Calif.

*Kirberg Co.
Eric Kirberg, St. Louis, Mo.

*L.E. Schwartz & Son Inc.
Melvin and Steven Kruger, Macon, Ga.

Klein Contracting
Candace Klein, Doraville, Ga.
KPost Company
Keith Post, Dallas, Texas

*Schwickert’s Tecta America of Mankato LLC
Kent Schwickert, Mankato, Minn.
Shell Roofing Solutions Group
Rudy Gutierrez, Chino, Calif.

Insurance Institute for Business & Home
Safety (IBHS)
Anne Cope, Tampa, Fla.
North American Roofers Insurance IC
Tom Furey, Burlington, Vt.
Structural Research Inc.
Matt Dupuis, Middleton, Wis.
SILVER SUPPORTING

Jack Krapf
Macon, Ga.

*Snyder Roofing and Sheet Metal
Dan Koffel, Tigard, Ore.

Anderson and Shah Roofing Inc.
Paul Shah, Joliet, Ill.

Kreiling Roofing Co. Inc.
Laurie Moore, Peoria, Ill.

*Specialty Roofing Inc.
Kent Summers, Peoria, Ariz.

Peterson Roofing Inc.
Jim Peterson Jr., Mt. Prospect, Ill.

*Langer Roofing & Sheet Metal Inc.
Glenn E. Langer, Milwaukee, Wis.

*Springer Peterson Roofing & Sheet Metal Inc.
Don Springer, Eaton Park, Fla.

SUSTAINING

*Edward J. Laperouse Metal Works Inc.
Brent Talbot, Houma, La.

Star Roofing Inc.
John Plescia, Phoenix, Ariz.

*Buckaroo-Thermoseal Inc.
Arnold W. Schmautz, Portland, Ore.

*Latite Roofing & Sheet Metal Co. Inc.
Steven J. Struve, Pompano Beach, Fla.

*Supreme Systems Inc.
Craig Rainey, Dallas, Texas

*DRI Companies
Tim Davey, Irvine, Calif.

*The Lawson Roofing Co.
Frank E. Lawson, Jr., San Francisco, Calif.

*Sutter Roofing Co. of Florida
Stephen F. Sutter, Sarasota, Fla.

*L. Marshall Roofing & Sheet Metal Inc.
Lawrence P. Marshall, Glenview, Ill.

*D.C. Taylor Co.
Brent Taylor, Cedar Rapids, Iowa

*James Mansfield & Sons Co. Inc.
James C. Mansfield, Lyons, Ill.

*Tecta America Corporate Office
Mark Santacrose, Rosemont, Ill.

*Membrane Systems Inc.
Mike McClure, Atlanta, Ga.

*Tecta America CS LLC—Amarillo
Tracy Honea, Amarillo, Texas

*Premium Roofing Service Inc.
Randy L. Gibson, Avondale Estates, Ga.

*Tecta America Dakotas LLC
Todd Stugelmayer, Fargo, N.D.

*The South Side Group
Douglas A. Jones, St. Louis, Mo.

*Tecta America East LLC
Steve Coyne, Baltimore, Md.

*Therrel-Kizer Roofing Inc.
Herbert J. Kizer III, Smyrna, Ga.

*Tecta America East LLC
Paul Dubics, Jessup, Md..

*J.E. Wood & Sons Co. Inc.
Stephen R. Wood, Upper Marlboro, Md.

Robert and Kate McNamara
Oconomowoc, Wis.
In Memory of Donald G. McNamara
*The Melanson Co., a Tecta America company
Robert Therrien, Jr., Keene, N.H.
*Midland Engineering Co.
Frederick Helman Sr., South Bend, Ind.
*J.D. Miles & Sons Inc.
J. Dudley Miles III, Chesapeake, Va.
Daniel P. Murphy Jr.
Longmeadow, Mass.
*James Myers Co. Inc.
James Myers, Beltsville, Md.

Koppers Industries Inc.
Drew Bachman, Pittsburgh, Pa.

*Thomas Roofing Co. Inc.
Derek Thomas, Mobile, Ala.

*Charter Governors joined prior to June 1, 2003

The Roofing Alliance
Member Contact Update Form
We want to make sure our database is current so you and the appropriate people at your company continue to receive
Roofing Alliance communications. Please take a moment to provide us with the following contact information:
Date:
Company information:
Company name:
Mailing address:
City/State/ZIP:
Company’s voting representative: (Each company is entitled to one voting representative.)
Name:
Telephone:

Fax:

Email:
Each Roofing Alliance member company may add two additional employees to receive Roofing Alliance
information when applicable. Please indicate name, e-mail, telephone and mailing address if different from main
company
address.
Name:

Email:

Telephone:

Email:

Telephone:

Address:
Name:
Address:
If you would like your company’s website address listed along with your member listing on the Roofing Alliance
website, please provide the address.
Website address:
I am interested in serving on the following committees and/or task force:

Please return this completed form to Jessica Priske
Email: jpriske@roofingallliance.net

